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.Riespi=ctrnEy schnitted,

STEWAIT L. BELL
•DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Box #00(14770

mard*.

writ; .-11

•

• •

deemed necessary by this &mumble Gault

2	D.A.TED tins'	dair diabmazy, 2001.

• . 	 lb: facts esblishe attrial are that- cci`Inly 3, 1998, Massa	and a ftfood
3 the victims auk into the desext.. Once it: iloo desert they we're azgbosted gni hint:Myna

14 by the dcfcdazx 4hi accomplices. 	•

15	, On Narnnbai 19, 2000, the tria/ of this matter begsn. On December 13, 2000, -
16 State =faded its ease-in-elief sate defogs* hew their -csse.invehiee -The clef=
'17 cancluded cam' iwitnesscs in its case-in-chief on December .18, 2030, tutel rentedits c

18 AIL:Tine 14Cktditg‘ On Dececoie; 11,4, die State. preeeded. shaFt ceblittal case and the

19 re'stod: The defense piaZte4 no siacbottal- ad don ergionests were made ies. Dec

20 20, 2000. Tbzyto:U pped venECta *cif guilty ou ail muds and later Sentenced the cleSs

21 tures&	-

On Aomary 17, 2001, the defendant filed a Motion for New TrW. Said Motion

23 alleges duct the.defsndaitt ir Willed to a new trial due to newly diseavated evidence. '

• 24 evidenCe that t deft ;lints 'is newly, discovered is the idedificatian af Katie NS

. 25 as tie pen& in the Stakeout with Melissa Hack. The defendant also alleges that the

26 withheld *Bute material.

27	The fallowing sectionalvfil crudine same of the trial testimony own as s=

28	various affidavits fad /a connection with this ingtant Motion.
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•
••

•

'ratlinelay . of Carolyn Trutt! . 12r14000.
2	Mt Trotti testified ball= in Inly of 1998 that .she was walking at the Stakeoui,
3 located two doors away from Taal Body Planing. crr. V: V, 11. 16141)• °xi Yuiy1
4 10921 /446. Trate was working 400.0.m. to 12;00 IL att. eel 6a). connection with 1

•

Trettri employment au:the third .afluiy; she was ;hewn twa photoimphie Humph, 'a

• 6 phatogra*e linalp Was !how to Ms. 'nee on Tuly 20, 1.94.. In: that Thump )4s.'.1):04
7 able idee0 an estate as being it haulage of employment =July 3, 1.398. kr,s."rrt
B. wly shown a soc.endplectogogliie Mein.= August 11 1998, IL'd in that liniup Ms; Tr
9 viras -unahle,to Wein* mane ai being in the Sta.keout on*y3,./.998. (rIL.. at ism .

10	. JAL I :tad ii'aricated fait she write down the charactedsdaa0f the pmen aka
1k 1.dentia;c1 cite phapgraplbityneop ca at 164. !se indit;ted that to picture the
12 phatogophie *imp depiaad the*aided diffeten!ly u it was not a very good picture
13 hate rtaciffereat end she crtOt have any reakeupcILtatld7). ppecilicalF, on fru

14 apoly the (later *lied at Melissa Eick) ware ht;r Ink up; in, feephotoimptie I

iS it was•do:wn: COX;

16	On cross CCCirt gArtri  the de.631Se*cbar teri ged the tiencadon of Ms. Hack by

17- attempting to impeach het livith herrtor staiwient.	ati 174 Sze' was asked wittithg•.

.18 not she saw any Woes on thehm;k QIMA. Raeles neck. a at 176-77. ). 1emerecrai

19 eitailenid.by the deithtylant asking her if she renterebtited what cIetidng thgidi we

20 wearing; alit •_	.	•
21	. Ma. trod huncided that she rememben these OA because they were having

22 coattails, they came in Ind eat four of five times, and they walked out on ever chock a

23 knows they leftzotat4 1040 o'clock p.m. ad., at 1821 The:defeese also *toznyteld to

24 imp;teh Ms. Trott by qnestioning he concelning' the numbe;roftimes she had seen th

25 Photo8r2Pbio	1.84-. 9).
26	 •

27 	

28 tr, is trial auacnptV. is volume. PP: is pages.

AO 1 0 1. 1 6



Testimony tif Richard ilehborn 12/11400

Mr. Piehburn's tatAnfiery fr .oth the Fein:bail haraing waS read into the record s
at the time dia. Mr. Fishbuta, ociwriò tied	ma deceased. Mr. RAE= bed bet

4 jad, d Swattictiave -with the defendant in july of 1998. *shirt= testified that the

def=dant told him that *idea:dad =4 Joey lustinitad eleped the scene of a crix
6 Dergitdaizt also told*. Piehbuzettitliclissa vise involved and that she bad beser RIM
7 video tape. Tim &tend= told Mr. Tubb= tint he, the defendant, had *rad" two
8 MAP!, 0;01* Ed CMS Vikibi The dieeildfilit told Mr.. Fislitana that SEABla stoc
9 Skinheads' A ssail:at BaciaiPrituiAce., *ilea:whet also in"dicated thaa.e wss the head

10 this 1Ni*, Weraded-Razi SldnIseeds. Ca. y. vir, ñ. 81289). •• The. *	aft
.paking with the haTi;icie.detm:iives,licEczted to Mr..Trehbusm. that the .32 cel&i gun i
he ear4ed matched the minder weapon. Br, fact be infficated that a goy from** Vona

3 Mr Wad fi3tMa the gin. M Tiouth testified that the defeadenttid.bin 64. the 3
4 caliber gunteloiged to thedefkadaa. adj

15	 Tathaoay •Frfj) on. Sztrage... 12/13/2060
.SaVage, a carrvicted f4on, was housed with the defilr elnrt in.the Clark Cain

17 Defection Center in Octtherof2000. (17. Ir. VIII, PP. 63). the defendralt, Fad Mr. Si

18 talhix/ *et discretiting one of the iiatts wirtheasa. (at 65- 681 The iediaidaat

19 Same tlikt one FLY  waa 'elat iuont tell:1=4er oh eery and the. atiFir SuY waz 41;
20 1;thr.le va'as Iribig.io getaway.	70).. The deferidialt also aid dui three ion-
21 used* 12 gauge shotgaa, a .3d a .32. Thedefendatt haleated that the white guy

22 (Shertsty) was shot with a.2 Rad that the hip.): gig (Newborn) was.sliot with this 38..:

23also said 'that both victimawere. shnot widi a shotgun. ad. at 70). The deticdaa alio to

25

.
24 Savage that the police had recsivered the Em, that the deteadant had dralixd it 4AI°

mailing Aura the police 1111Eltbat there we 73,a firtgerirints on it (Ld. at In). The det

26 also indicated to Mr. Savage that the victims indna' case had been lead out into the dcs

27 a couple of girls and that= of the girls was the defendant's es1ric:4 (u. at 13).

281 //I	 4
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Teatimorty• of Joey Instin pution

Joseph Ittstin, a convicted felon; teatided that on.hly 4, 1998, that the defettdaill
3 cal/le/him and told fins that. he, tt.Le defendant, needed help doing soteding buithat h
4 didn't want to tilt ahcqt it over the *tie.	at ill),. The &herded mad Melissa 3.:1z
5 piebd	d his house theanaming of July 4, 1993. (1‘.1. It 1	She We:
6 WU driving the car icf Melissa liack's mak and that Meti lmnivai in, the. front paaaeni

seat. Cld, at113),

* 3 ,, • The defendant indicated that ite weeded help pickininp semLtakethztthày

- 9 left ov± there the idght bet= CA.). Specifteally, tap delmeent indosted that they

10to pio'ing asfleelda be bottle and =a shotgun diall; (111. at 114). She dafe.ndent

it Aid Mr. tostig's help work prove in tie defindarrt that Mr t kith could be treated to1

the defendartes	CM it 134 By crew, the defendant =rat INS. (Il).

.41 th, =tali Meliila Fick a.ndMr. hada when to lock Scam te;r1xittle Who

14 of the car Thai:Fee was flouncibut it washout= ea they pick:chip the	(EdI Zt

.4 She defendiot' Witt &Et* cotinai the dried to lank for the &dim	Ainrpici

16 up the glair' , Mr. ben itaxted racks cut to where e defended was *cling for st

17 atl, at 118).At lb it paintlielissa *zed that fuze were %pa* contkg tower& ti4
13 Mr, lustin'eallad fcr the defeadau;st and they headedbark tn the ear. 'Bo/am they W.=

19 'unabletri‘reach' that ;chef= the iiquarle got &ere..
Pi the v;aibac the dede au1dteUthelicatthY

21 looking for placi tn	Off faericsica. Bader explained to birt: Au& whet 111;Piene

n al& bd. rat.= car tide away frem ihe qua& The defendant indicat;d thathe sad. lea

23 Hank bad =leuthed ti); victizet acl. at .126). Ea also indcatedthei the dofilndiFtt Ir4
24 to accomplish this =aka because Massa and one °filer friends led gone to the TKI

25 Body Pi=ing to set up a data v.ith the two victims so that they could lure them out in

• 26 daert.	at 129). The defendant indicatedibat ha was the one who bad used the she

.27 adj.
28 11/

JA01011. 8
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1	 Testimony" of Brian Jones 1242/2004
2	BziaA Thres, a convicted &km, tCstl.t ed thathe was iicarcetated in the Cs* Ca

3 Detention Cieleiwith the dedentiant in" Decenther cf 109. ad, at 192). At that time th
4 defendant told Mr. knes that he had shot a couple of "niggens," and that 

CCIAI was vilite

5 the athcr biack. (4 at 194). In fait he told Mr. Jones thaihe !that dia.!) winks s?urtgto
cds, ai 196).

Testimony *Oahu Fahrney-- 12/10000	.
This defense Called the cietorzads uncl,e iz" tenahlish thy whereabouts of di; deie

9 zeid Itts sietzteii‘lielisaa Mei, on rnly 3,1998. Itti,Pfkmay fib:Hi:del that the dare=

10 IS IA& gick ware at 110 West Clicage at sc;Met tingle= 1000 pan. 'crr. v. xri.

1r1,).	 .

12	 ' Testimony. of Katie Wilson -12/14/2000

•
.... 11
	M.*Vinson ttiseed -that she wa!ls a" convicted— felon aid that she was.cloae blend

, .	14 tbei fa.anily aktixd dependant. She tostified that' an Iuly.33 2000, at api:autimately 9:00 tli

16 1000 p'in., that i.lii Bader =me by and pickadlter up. Sbe indicated that List Birder
• .

18 1= t9 T.,onnie )3Ftia's bause at appreadmataly 10:30 p.m. She partici:silted she cm

17 contact with' the defeaaut tadtds gixgrieud .i.t.t igiluzimatelY 11:40 p.m. crr. V. xt Irl

19	-	•	Testimony of Jason Cepraley 712114/2000

20	, Mz.CopxoIcy, a two time convicted felco, Mated that be saw the Defendant

.21 1 0 ins. at.the house of 6) defondaat's mother on Soly 3, 1993. Ife also testyrted.

n was With Ms, Vinson'	the following nigat. CIT. V.X, PP. 97419).

23 744	Testimony of Gregory Gle.sson -12114/2000

24	Mr. Cflossm, the defendanes brother, tes.tified that the dalhaant had arrived at

2.5 Lonnie Butler's house at aiprozhnately 11:00 to 11:30 p.m. C11 hay 3, 1998. Us:

26 was there when the defradant arrived. cm. V. X P13. 119-14.

27	 -	Testimony ()Menne* Monde 12/14/2000

28	y1r. Aso:mein indicated that he saw thedednant on July 3. 1998. ixt the pzdli

:	.

JA01011. 9
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I thiStratbsphae 'between 940 and 10*.i0 pto- and he was -with semi childreo..14,fir. Ast
2 didn't say he saw Melissa thete a that tom crr. v. X, ?P. 157..:76).	.

Testhiumys of Cyntkla Moine. - 13(15/2000
4	Glas;an, the defeat/zit:i l l mother, testh6ed that ill; aettadaid woke hex up it

.	5 p•137. on luiy 3, 1994. err. V. xts PP..32). She also testiged that Melissa Hack was wi
. 6 0...reivtgr,t+  GA. glee also inticinad tat the defendant =Melissa Mick lei /lir ionie

aierrccly 11:00 p.M., incteutt fbeiwere fielded to Lonnie *Butler's house. acl. at :...	.8. Tistimony of.fantes Ant :T.2/15/1600 .	..	..
9	Mr Brett testifiett that an 143;159.13, at about 930 Re. *that the defandan and•.... .	 .. _
0 gladend, Melistailude;were at thetotoie Raines 11 nue. err. V. XI, PP. 1084101
.1 Aglanay, itatlo Wilson ardv;:d a Lonnie's house at s/iout2:00 11•14 on: the Smith ol
12 asi,j. Acccanz to Mr.: Bret the dthridant and Isielissr a Hack wi= at lA rtr ia BUtieel

..,

€ 

13 bone ft= 930 pan. wit 120 or 100 ,..a., 112i. Mr. Brett also tustifmd. titet

. 14 defendant 41 Mal= illekazivid to, and, left from 'Lamle Butes Ulan t9PtiteZ,

15 =O., - ,	
• • •

16	 'TestImo# ofDer#ek Eason - It18/.2006
• 17	M. Hudson basted that an Az/y.3;1998 Am about 1100 p.m. to 240

18 the defendant and Maisie laciwere"at the iesidlid;ii, of Loa Budge. (Tr. V. XII, /

19	• •

2:13 Testimony dtkelani Zonal	8/2000
21	Ms. roues testlfeaktbat a itily 3, 1998, that she was a waittesi at the Stakeout -

• 22	Trotti was tbe battendez . She twilled that sh; rurcenibeted. two skis behl8 there

23 she was not go9& with faces and that shim:11dpi* any one ant of the photNicriPbic

24 back in 1998.	. Vsz XII, PP. 78-86).

25	 Testimony of Richard Waft= - 12t1812000

26	Mr. Walton testi.Scd that he ICU the chef at the Stakeout on Ally 3, 1998. lie a.

• 27 testiBed that in 1998 he Was asked to lock at s= photostachic 2a0:134 =1"cl'img

28 girls who bad beenin the Stakeout on Ity 3, 1998: Mr, Walton indicated that be was

AO 1 0 120
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.1.•1.•••••• •

•

1 to id=tify any gs in the pbctograihia amays that were in the Stakeout on Inly 3, 199t

' 2 crr. xa, PP. 86-94

2 3031, PP. 744

2	On wend examination Ms. Sthier indicated that hc hadimea cafled to court t
•

25 photographic lineup in 1g9a if any of the person looked familiar to her; ta Which she .

Li 26 responded Stiner indicated the positIodof the girl that locked 64= Pri

27 seeing the' photzgraplaic lineup in 2000. When shown the lineup, Ms. Selzer selected

2a Rack as the person wbo looked 'fxrniliar (TT. V. XEL, PP. 35-38).

Teedznony Imo Rack 12118/2000

Mr. Back, Moron's 614on.15stiftedVaat My 1998 ' . at	 0
tbat Melissa pd ilys de:old:lit were at house. lie tesdaod that he could hear

. 6 sod tht; defendintersirt ' gin lire Me* beicoansuotil alice42:b0 ana, V./hen:he

7 to sleep am y.att,* 95427). • •
3	 •	-Teedmozy afShcrri Stiner - 12/19/3000

4

9	'	 husteid was the ownix of Taal Bodyinereing an Tu/y3, 1998.

0 testified *art slut was in the sine at 7:00 int. and Lin Newton 's was ;nuking. Men Ili

&tier ardied, Mr. Newham . 'was c:rttalcielhe atere and he vras iaildnic to two gbh. 14;

Miner said thatboth %ids tia .dlota dm)** on and that:they . wae all fizzed up. She

•13 descalse one dale girls es being tear thz;n the diet, Ms. Stineee opinion the shtir•
, 14 the t:iva s 	=tin .  The photographic . linenpa she viewed in . 1998. liowever, abe

15 indices:1 that she ihoughtthe taller skives in posidtat "Enmbix two af ree ofibte

16 pbotographio limps, but in 1998 'alto visa% aisolutaii sure. Vixen shown a ;Joint: o

17 Melissa Back which depicted Melissa, , Barks whole body, htts.. -Stiner ha:Brazed that thl

18 photo resembled tbetaller of the *II intiog 	/4evrhom that day. In fict 	Sti

. 19 testified that ahe was mad at h erself for not selecting the *hue of Melissa Elick: (TT

ted!S' #1134 dOztatttt ccriceming t.bc phot9graphic line* Dining a roes; Ur. Da;

asked bet New:V:11x ahte to recoviie the photographic lineup she sayr hack in. LS

.24 Ms. Stiller htdice±ed tbat cilia Mr. Dubs asked 11=4 wpm: she viewed, the

JA010121
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..•

that• con/rematior with it. Dash; Ms. Siiner spo.ke with Mx Whipple. 1

s •	d yhipple emit she recoguized a perion in the photogrchie Iturep,
'Whipple told her that her ser.vices were no longir neqed and,.. releised *from her

subpoena. cra

of Zoe &New:do 111.7/2001

Mr. Scisiczta claircfs that hi Otago= call. (he does not 14 frmn.awhorx) awls

7 Wont:led that a wttp:os for dm State, Cacrobjerrotti, 771131	teadiytas ballad=

Mum extdda the catut roc= las ir tezdial	That Mr- Scisec3t9 swam 43111Y

:9 Trod berteyed &St *the pemon that.she Saw had pxorapa4id idassa Hick # the Stakt.

Jali 3, 1993:

,	Mr. Sc!ecerbo also sworn that he ;vas het:Fond (he .dceo mot sayby whom) tha;

12 Trani spoke with a hafilfE (he does not say *doh, 'hal:4 and tnld ball& ahem: her

13 identi.fleation: Mr. Scis,cento also iodated elands. Trod provided this infaimatici
•

.14 DistFlet Ati elmey's

' ‘14r. Stiitento also swum that dmiug the' guiltphase hosted been spealdng causal

16 witit. anistd4 Att=oy pa does noksay with whom), Vilio bladed that he balk* th

17 of ihe gilds In tko miaow!: Was opal:lett:thing that he would tea ;.44x. Scisoetto after t

18 who he,barl Oved it was. Mr. Solsonitoloicated fast st the time be* believedit WU this

19 utmain;:d bisOdat ktemy'siencetaibelief' and that that Wiens ncitlied upcn mg,

20 a witnestk tosof have toil lint:

21	isfr. Scistecio çlths in ids switx:; affidavir that lie contacted Ms..Trotti

22 2001 aid asked her!specialcally ifin fact the bad ideueed a pazoli at thecouxthous

23 possible suspect,: loft Soiscento claiMis that Ms. Trotti indicated ti ber that 1W.r.19vhs

24 told her* that atii badnotbiai tp do with the case and that she cdnotbaVe to laik to Mr

25 Sciscento, Mr. Scisceto iidicated that he furth;ex inquired of Ms. Trod if she told the

26 or made a cellular phcme cati to ea individual (he diessay who) to tell. them that she im

27 identified the pen -with Melissa Hack. `Mr. Sciscento, in his wont affidavits ildiat

28 at this time W. Trott told Id= that Mr. Kt:phart told her noi to speak to hh14. lifr'

* •

Isnot

JA010122
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1 ci	that he told T that he 'could not below) Mr. Kephart w. cold tell hit. such
2 he 1cfic4cd that he would call Mr.&phut and ea Mr. S,ciscsato baclt. Mi. Seism
3 *has h),F neverrecietv' 'ad thai call bark

•
Mr. Scisceszto indicated that haled been ittfounted that	 s

5was withhokrrag iitFte.readcafregriing suspect Ellie VT*03., bilis investigate, ilaccii`
• 6 Miller. Mi. Sciseertte elahnitimt NIleF idotined him that she heeriMr. tsphvat

• 7 infbrra the jury that be now * ircrounstica. about the other easpeicqrut he could not

.1 taythine bicause.the dart= was 8= Mr. SoiScenito was also told,1171713 boss !gni]

• 9 Kohn, that ito heard̀ Ite. T.9ita.ct said that he now knew* wtta	Meaissahot that :•
0 wouidsay in front of the defense. •	_ .

1 ,	Mr. SFits' coign states that he VMS kr:armed (he does not sail 'by whcep) at Sgt. g.

11 as contacted Katie Wilson (lie does not say'when-conictwai made), sod Edna has

13 bee that she is a siispeat ao4 requested that She =built% Bs detector test. lae's.tates '411.

14 Eefae! has put together algal:toga*: liceop for Ms. Trott! .ixi .vicw (be doesn't asked

'IS saw. a it ex when She Saw #).

• 16	" Mr. Scisc=t.o indicates thsthe believes that the State has Fttiar:sely withheld

' "17 information froni. him and that the Stati hss directed witziaes natio talk fo ician. He al

. 18 'dim that hadlisi's inftnreaticilbeen lhowti to him at the time of trial that he coUld hal

19 .contracIcied the statèment ofMa Trotti *does not say bowl

• 20	 .	=Wit of caTolyn TTottl in9/2001

21	• Ms. Tr.011, statàinbEdavitthe

• • 22	 1. , That &:inklser trial testimony _she Identified Melissa sack brit
ofthe girls in the hat 7t3/1.998.	'

23	 • $ •
' t That cm December?, 20000fier completing ibt?-

241	 the =to= smd saw, siting .outside a female who
second female la tte bar CI 1 7/31998.

25
3.	That this was the fast time slip sea. the female who vms with

26	 Melissa Back cm 713/1998.

27	 4.	ItuttazneMsy. satT ttilarstold a person outside the courtroom to have the "D

JA010123
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1 0

1.1

12

13

14

45
16

17

18

19

21

22

23

24

25

14 On nuary 1 2O01, Mx. James V. isalernaa, anravestigator for
• ,c made contact with Ms. Trod at her pla

emPlorteetMs. Tratti told him that she did not want to talk to
because she was afraid of the &mad, associates..

•
•

2

That she did net speak with the	 December' 18, ICwhen she cortacted Mr.	 two eller former
womkas from the Stakeout cordneted about being szuhpora
1he defense.

• •

It was during this couversation that she =rationed to Mr. Kephart
she believed-she saw the istnale who Was with Melissa Hack on
7/3/19.98, outside the courtroom after her teatimes*

-
modtbdr, a I Liken= to came dawn sasi view• en the Mowing - to determine whether or not she could

pact who was - Melissa Hack on 7/3/1998

OnDecembor 19, she went to die •Disiiet "4' 4 4
•

Oiloo and*a •	The find tire ills saw she	•"4 it was a
•

tiro	willafilistuRack cm, 7/34998.	was told•proseectionthat :he bed identified Kee Was= She Was 41. 	foci=• untreated that she %delta cratt#iilly thetas Vegas Metro
Police Department.for **purpose of vtelving the photogrvh. aft

• •
" On Deceitther 20, 2000, she was con:tactedby Hefner and she WU

' shown 'photo U	=dabs selected a pawn she behaved to be
• person with. Melissa	on 7/3/1998.

Site imen;ated- that she never	tO siotherp on shout this or
• I .	4, 2001, IA= her	was contectedtv scam= els

• to be " the S	 OM=	Imiband
her and told her	 Defender warded to talk tc

• • • • She then called the S nPublcDc:&xideñ Mee Ensile a me
for *onto have someone call her et wort- Someone manta a
her that she needed to speak with Mr. ;cisme:.

IL Aft= that calversation with the S told Public Defeat:1=33.0151s
call the Victim, Witness OfEce . spoke with an aivecate

. 'ormeare. She was intnoned	she disitt have to tali:in-Mont
' chose act to,. She then left amasses* toileve Mr. Kephart call he

12.• Shortly eterleiher, Mr. Kephsrt milled her and she prptiketed to Id
cone= anti she eskedbilr. Kephart if she had to talk with Mr,
Sciscorto. Mr. Kephart told her that it was up to hers

13. Later that .;" uf Mt Wm= rated her /stimulate: ottlemPlaYm
" T'" That_ haps:11s' ted te eakbei quest=	ta

or not she bad id=	sonstione that was at coed of& she bad
• testified. Mr. Scisamto told her that the bailiff had infernsed her

Ms. 'Awl indicated that she babe= 'informed that she did act 1
term him if she didn't want to. She elsdnis that Mr. Sasegata• .

•
and staktld /ter if she had used her cellular	to earl someone

*person to, court. She thee to d hint to call bir. Kerk
ended ermvomation.

•

•

26

27

28



•
lir —10'7

DedartIon o•christopher Larrtnt -3/14i2001
2	Mr. Lacreat Molted his swam deciararlott that be has spoken with*. Kepi
3 anti Mr. Keptict hos hatcatzi to him that	Kephart 1023 ItnaVil 'IM :hit this Ms. Trotti
4 thought &relied semi Melissa Mai ecaninarton atter teetifying.. Mr. &lied told the de
5 pricr D'ecenaber la dig he thou.& that one of dr Gond 'Watchers wu the;corepaziork

. 6 Melina 3114. * sea this on one of teal toatorliva th° deeCt2dOn SEvembYla Tro
ghat infr;=ed Mr. Lat=nt that be ipoket with actin Trod 9nDeeetwbt

by telephone sad,Ms. Trott Wormed tairn, that she thought ahe UV the female corapani
,Mellisetagwit.ou4:lo ocurtraIam. ivis. Trod hiftc;tedthat One of the *UT= otitsi

10 le earztrociabedi;:allid this woM;u, A=t Katie.	asied b to eatne-to thi
1. District Attornity's Oftice=d look ate photciails. •

12	On neato: 19, Ms. 'rind cams to, the Distdat Attorney's
13 booking photegrapit of Katie.iniscat:wrrate. inertia:4 that tee Wilscuprap the sho

14 of the two tams/Fein the 5131e:ou on Yoly 3, 19911. Ms. Trot also iisraeated that ete

atteilplea to ;Is*, contact Wit the won.= that Ae led idiestified a MeI1a eampmda

16 right atter itestArbig Incern& Ms: 'Lind faceted thsi their p=oe Sid from her and

17 covet her face. bit Tied follc;wed her Into the =Imam and stie;npted to tato Katie

la Vilsaa,butlut VlaSon.teldra:b  aitoapkwheL

19	latiephartinSistedMW Laurent— 'Ali/theta Ms. tetti	talettbe

20' Contacted by the sacs. in view addional phatographs. Thetyras the last coriiact

621 Kephert had. Ohl& Tice! =I she called him in Isessay after ilte bad received munt

22 'pip= calls liom the Spoial Public befendete Officr. Me. Kephart icier told Ms. Tro.

to speak to the defrnse.. Hflid tell hoer tau it was her ciedsian and ifigt she was not rec

24 to talk to the ies:e 'on. anyone.

"25	 - Argument

26	It is cie om the adavit of A. Troti that State was wart that she bad

21 potentially scot an ildividnafoutride the courtroom that she thought was the female

23 Massa Back on July 31 1998. In fact it was Mat Mail December 193 20001 tlic asYlmt:
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1	the St, learned that e fib/dual might be Xatiie	lkifs. Wilson va
2	af a phatogrephic lineup rarkl December 20, 2000. It is incorrect for tb.e de:
3 to	State Med to tuns over "Endt material.• 

4this heccuastion' . was ispr wallets to the State mill the evideritiary
5 *Iliad completed. *Secondly, this evidence i not corealpatm rather it is

€6 proven yet another ticetneeiton ta . Tabu Ender, tliztiugh Katie Vlisait,  whawaian all
* 7 witness for the darandart Purthenznoin, 	ifotti's ilentification of Us. Vilsata de

8. legate cs even jaFtify an trial baud upon newly disceivered evidence.
• 9	Alse Nevadkananerae Catzthas tSutliked this secnireinents . a defendant =tram

10 .wben attempting te estslilsh a cla# ffe new trial be! ert on efvkly di tscave!ed. avidence.

12	 ithcriv that the evidence
newly sced =Wel to the defense; such

13	

•	

that even with. awns ' e afreasenabie Mimes It
eclat not have bean discovered and 	cad far

14	• • •such u to - a
upon sets* not only an

13	att=pt to centtadet, impeach, ar discredit a .
former witness, unless the lift= is ea-important

16	that a different malt would be reasonable'
probable and the best evince the ease obits.

13

17	•
)14. a r ter I s e V..2* 936 2.24 1i05, 1114  (Nev:19 9) (gnatinamilamia.,alate.,107

19	406;812 ?id 1279, 1284 a5199i5. The Carat Welt an to say the.duit the °grant

20 denial of a new trial based au, newlir &covered eVidzsce 1 ;Milk the somsd dizcrctioii

• it:trial =int end wM not be reverse on appeal absent an abuse of that criscredort4 @tic

•2.2 "Sol= at 406,812 P.24 at 1284); sienaistIre7ie v. Sts*114 Nev.:1285, 1289, 968,

23 7617413 (1993) izzilli*Mft ga 113 Nov 1239,1250, 946 P.24 1017, 1024 (1997).
• 24	gag's= tie defendant, an off-duty police officer was cenvioted of first dei

. 25 murder due in large measure to the testimony of Christopher BrAdy, another, off-thitY.P

26 °facer, ireset with Mortensen at the time of the shooting. After conviction the defe

27 filed a meticm for =V trial based on thee items of newly &covered evidence.

28	First, Mortensen chins that I.VM:PD 00cer 1301 •

•
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• •••

beard Brady refer to himself as "evil" in Officer Butte:
presence.

• 4

a led= nod two notes
fires= expert, justify a

• • •	 •

•

•

•

Iferkosei	a raw trial is w=auted
hied cute testimony of 	Meer Mare Batt heft= a
fedetraliary inanlyla, 1998, wen star Mattensan't
=aviation.	a

leausam,A,4tash, 9861.2111105, 1114411.5 (Nenv.1999). • .

.9	rpial;4 to &Ewer BM ghtler trairg Brady say he we evil, the-Cesirt faaud

10 Oraz61§Later's steitsmeat wodd net hive renderedat& =it t Intbablei an retz

11 the sinternertt bed no coonectica te the eireamstance? Of the jrarder atdtbetitiehier

*listed Bally ar excolpauellArteriseh,	 •

13	MartgareS =and claim eancemed: a lAttera"althoSlitarrey illMS012 tad st

the dat att=?IrA b1c trzpkiaed tie .ehmage iri scab: af certain transparency exhib.i

15 atte alicsvbas themta defeat' eaunsel. 16r4Ohnsan also czzcdhs cemeetaoh.at

16 &let oudimtand the 'visual sitfaad that the jury migithave been eaufiesea Into tbiricia

17 he had farmed an optiricin AS to the position of the irack Emu which the .shoti were fret

. 18 JOIMSOnla oniy opison MI that •§s .tiock was raving When the ihots we Etta. Morl

19 :11.194raed that notes .dited.Apul 27, 1997 and, and May 2, 1957, show That Mr. John

20 fell that the ballet from htfiatemsen's pa may not have been pakt enctIO in What'

21 type of wound found an tbs.-decedent's body, in MarigSSFS`S Opik.Cet., Snagelfingthe

22 passeolity of a did itua. "The cant Erna;	 -

.23 • ihst even if the' ledir &ova Joh= provided coaxing •
tb.0 introdnedan of the letter a a new tialwauld

241	sp1y	ettempt to discredit Telmson. This brpeschinetut is
a not 5Obt that a crifferent resultwohld be reasenahly

251 .	probable tf admitte' d ince the letter crud. not ecera4ct' ar Terre
sny of rolustm's trial testimony.

26	 • • • -

27
&Ely to reader a different result probable on	,

28
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••111n	 im04n1. Ina • mo4

.	•
hforteuseres Iast claim, blzwise did' not 21=mila/a the *tenting at a Dm trial.

.	 .
3 92120=4.6vxtfarrad:	. .

4	We =clads that B airy's testimony 	g Brady'sstakin=ts

	

would not be such as to render a	resit onS i i=ccence probable op= retriaL The	'dispute ow
pet= who fna the fatal shot was betwe=

.41	fteertig thecoatincriosted .that "newt/ crlsOnveredirepicinient avid -tope ma.)
. 9 mad= to just* prating a.nev, ttlaflf the .1.vitraeas turpescials to birportaut that

10 bçcbmentw4 necessitate a rlif2irept vd1ct Seim v. STh1 114 Nev. 12,25, ;

1; 9-68 P.2a 764764 COM Ktlil arizgx..Ststii, 95N 494 silo, 594 1)2d501, 503 (19
12 ill &lin. the licar4 ma the aupicaie Corzt .rulea goat the ti;lal =at abused Iti &stied
13 when h denied' thui fiefFtdartes mo'don for new.trial herause.the wpriesS to lie in. :veva*
14 so is:Riad/xi !rod the .impeacil r̀nent wasaely to. rand in a different veraL:t. IL
•15	',The putt ..fEct:smie wi as fourr y.a. In the fall .and  Vast of 1994, a ides atm
16 dirties we= pespeicatedia*Fem/eyt Nevada. The'polize received it' desciption of the fp

17 way.  vehicle which. ratchet:16w descriPtico. of a v'an sit unrelaa4.222a1ter. .1ils a result.

1/I. police wad t:1; where' thayberieved thiman 'would he located, The police fbund a OL:21113

19 colored viisi Faxied in front oflutera' anis residence sad deleirioed thi t talari.herl the•,

	

- 20	t of the suspect vehiek.	 .

21 The fbiliwing *tie polica mathe:ct vacio' us pieces of the fog riliti3 of the Sus.;

,22 ;vebicle p parts that bad bec;lefttat the some op the lest m and'impounded the vehi

2.1 The police dateprined the that the van belonged to Brown atclt6i Brown imd Etenrd'ai

24 resited roomsfroitt Marine' an,	Mamie' bad been employed by the husiness that had:

.25 been borgianze'd and both Brown and *nean has alsolrevicusly woliced for that hi:

	

26	When Brown learned that his ear bulb= impounded-he went to the police atat

27 tma dod' y involvenumt in. tile mimes. Brown hif=ied the police that Iltztuiella

22 borrowed his car during the time of the burglary.
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410,r-.

mar

1

	

day: later when Brawn and Marineau were	tha garage they
2 fotuid a pay tidàpbcn .ectinibccr and eanscil the	The.police said dust lig would I

6 3 the folloidog diy and Maine= placed ri!e coin lick= tog) cif siosas barrels =bide oft

'4 garage. Th	 hCWdPP and told listaaituan that he want:Ting to Reno a

that he was there fur his belesengs.	.
• • •

6	. The nerd dapigherithe peace sidired,to redeye the coin box it waa_gune, 1.42341

. • .	ma Brown began a search touluithroday found 1heccoxhnide Mem* tut* t

•

tos:der liaise garble.. Tin etin hem was ideatiftedki=tcl-ing	pronbecito a idol
• 9 blioth involv:ed Wan inlitx theft. A. few day later 'ail employeedf The Ist.ssiness titatwal•4.	 •

10 bUrZ1800:1 found a telephone booth matching tiat coin12;itrod .savered by nuttiess ;
le lie business.' preperty,	•

- Rennie was dined. for these theft offense's: At tin' ftbe Stat: esalearown and

1.3 Marin= as Vitneasses. Brown testified thathe bad ailawed Rennio,to borroW his Iran

14 time of the last turilny. Brown further testified that he was taming his 13fraround in

15	viouldet Ohisilitace by lzfing and engaging in 4iroinal activity..

•11.ai.inean trod:Hod that E=ie had Oven him apair divan that had tack !icrol

17 fano found outside tie brae= Issthured. ,faither tweed that Et=310 bad

Mariam tp make.tkeyfoi a telephenecoii.boz. Bineau coicludeahistestimony

19 saitog tilt Brown and Heath: were tnerali tenant aid itud is Brovni were no ma
4.•

20 noininisromes.

21	he'	T jucy'antvicteilliemat; India; ease was pet over tir- aeittenebs. VaLle o

22 far serdeacing' Maude' *meddle inlieverober of 1994 that istaxinesn * had paid Brow

23 to hit' e =name to lallMarinestes =miff: and that both Mad= and Brovaliad be
• •

24 with ccmapixacy to coomiit =der. BTOWEL mad= $600 to pia:base the Caarl e van 't

2..5 was used in the last burgliry. Hernia also learned that Brown owed Maio= a =bit

26 amount of money 02504	.

27	The distriOt court denied the motion for new titl incErati4 that this inforroat

28 cumulative as Etude had Wane* attaaked the credibility of Iowa &his	)
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•
•• I•1M, ..17.1101••

•
•

1 was then sentenced to 14 yests in the Nevada Deparixamd of

• 2	.0e, appeal -dm &cc= Conn explaikted it nding ai/Mori:,
Etude was convicted lamely on timbals ofEinivis and

• Mettle' anii "farei"fr Et=e crid act leaci of their
€4 to connuit =de; on with BrtiVin si $25041.00 indebted:am

to Matinee; onn2 after bis trial had eitooluded. '11=, the jmywas nova Fseuted with this =cid mapeacinnent testimony.
Bemoan athe imfognace offhtiwa's and %admen's

• testhoony goolnohns
mpact	

Haut 
Brom*

e, Imayledge after conspiracy "and its i	ontedumetes and 
have been extrenasly untetial to Eensiels' defame,
even with, lbs enecinsp ofreascasahle Amoy, Esoirle's &laity
to discover the c pfracv sod produce evidence oft

• trial was Nate' d due to e WeratiVel context widin wbich.
„, Brovoit and ilea= bad entered telt comixaq.

1	• .. . .. ....
•

' Pluther:, evidence oflEitawn's sod Michteau's
it	to coramit =ler andBrovites attbstantial indebtedness to

12
Mail= is not cumolsilye. At 'Waif the jury WILI udder the
mistakes% *nob n that Marin= was a nental and =Wad
ivimess, neer than a — .- e" ' "I ti" in a plot to =der his	-

3	. waif& Like rwisn, Brew — i. i ed that be had no motive to •
steal become he was not inde badgoodjobwas recently. .

4	=pied; end wotdd not	th

•

 alitvdbiz1feby	.
' • ixt firth=

15 . ,	 ofBmwa's Si500
'die fact thathe accepted 8400.00 from Merinems-

V6	its pprohased, the =age van that was used daring the hilssion. •
tin some= to murder tolemeaul en-wife' .

17	. 13,Tcctirm=esoyetel	. istdch the ' never
of the	two key

18	witsesses upon whose testbuotty

'

21.

23

- 24
25 lieu& y. Stater 114 'Nev. 1285, 1290-91, 968 i:24 761,744 (1998).

26	In tile instant ease, the defense is asseittes that the State possessed briPolaInm

27 material during trial that it crld not disclose to the defense and that such

28 evidence consisted of Ms. Trod identifying 'Katie 'Moo, cue dam defendada alibi

_Because onto tenuous	 Hermit% to there
we conclude tbat different result would have been,

bab had thelury been preempted wit' h tids
evidence. Mcicoveroleesose dike cal nabree

of 1110W7i3 Sad 11.arinean's testmaw, and the halnlity of a
different vadat had II been filliblX 4	to war '
dis' covered •-•.•	evidence ccatpn?	e's best
evidence	adacientlyjestifies sranteg =tie oat

AO 1 0 1 3 0

Ar,



•

I
OD,	 041-

• ...A.",	 Lk;	 ••n•

•

• 1 witnesses, ai the person w was with Melissa H.ack at the Stakeontluz Ally, 3, 19;
2 The cieft:ase eloirm That they would toe been able to impeach Ms. Trott?: iientiikatic

. 3 Mel= Hack with the face tiat she also identified Ms. Moe; as they claim they woul
*4 hive heist% able to establish tiat Ms. Man was in other places on lily 3, ma at the ti

• s	Trotti saw her in the Sbdreont. These witaesses, the State oin orgy exam% viould;
•6 been the spite whims that the defin•rse.called. as shli witnesses;	.

• 7	While the state does not concede that this infimpation bas anyimpeachtegeit
espedaUy Inlightefliae fact that the jarydsogirded the defendsnes alibi, the deier!se

.	arininort acimoliitedges4	that this izaborcation is at most.inveFl=ern material. As sucl
10 defense ransiestalslish that Ms. trod yrs =A 011inieCt= la11463 ihit a iliireresd res
11 would be.iessc;nable pi9iablebap.1, she been bripestr*with	&aimed mid;

• 12 Ms. Trotti's teitinicny does not have these= irer ortance as the institnerty 2:flirt:mu et
13 Madnesit Th.ey vrere the out; witnesses that phtr:ed theevideece in the defendareiChss,
.14 Li the bustard case the hot that the defenclu5s ;leo* Mean Hack, was one of the

• 15 incfividual that *the victim' t into the anihnsh WaS established by nratiple witnesses..	 .

	

16	Rickird Mahan -- Defendant told Ilishboxii that he had	.	.

' 1	IC44" 'We SgARPS 4/4 *at Mattack hfrib;ra invoived •.	 .
. and that she rs	on video i 'site, This most live been the	-.	 .

. L9	.S.taltioat !idea tape. '	.	 -	•

• 20'	. Don .Savig• * e.;I: iefeidat told Swrage tattle bad been involved -

	

21	lathe iing teidtbat Hs ordszabpiibired the victims int),	•

	

22	tie desert. tab, =bushed.	. •	 •
e	,i	 4

..	.

	

4 . 23	ihe74:11011 '"' Defepdanywith Ms. Back present, told lustin

„	. 24	that be afil Ross had.dooe the murdé and that Melissa Eack .

	

25	' and cane of her.friends had lured the victirl•;Aut intb the desert

	

26	Melissa never Said she waset involved.

	

27	- Sherri Stine'- Ms. Sinctr indicated that when she first sew the

	

22	photopylic Eneup in 199 al that she clidnt identify strfaue, but

;
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morommea•so

Wet she fait bad about that	tolci her hasband.that she	•
2	should have. tater, hi 2000, W. Sehierwhatts1107411 a.
3	can:gets body photo of Mau Eack buteated that pictur;
4	testiraVe'd the itisot alta saw talking to Spit in the arming on •
5	• July 3, 2000. Furibemaxe, i4ter tPil.f r iithe defense that shis

/	 9	 pacogrizediff4ssa /Sack Mr. Vilepple told lbw to • home sad - .
7	she Isms calied aai Staters tabrttal

iiiht 0Qtde auppactiog evidence, cat1the martian by Me Ilinson ;hen. Isha
9 ivia. Trate. Thete•is W3 pro** tiat •!taticeit	7et314—have ea4utted had the,-

' 10 WEIN imieiteked tfa. Trite the toetbOd they descrnii;:in thela Madan: Bea Fermi&

13 SM: 114 1.tiev1 pasi 1290, 968 3.44 761,764 (1998) (wIydccvad1neaxt

12 evidence may be =Solent tilos* granting * new trial tetht;witaps neiedia3o

Emporopl that 1ml:ear:holed araokiteeessitate differ=tverlon. Forthetmote, Ns. 1

14 we theacuigy Foss aFaraked aa the ideloilcatlaa, ism aid the Wenches elz1:4 di2a

15 ocastiacridted het teagmany that Melissa WU at di; Stal.oeout at 1110 p.m. on 13/y 3, 19i

. 16•Mgrttionally, the State stipulated to the itorodueecat• to evideaceáfthesdrvdzce vi

17 tape from die Stalcumtbia. That tape show; Melisaa Eack at the Stakeout at 11:00 p.m

• 18 which couttadiota Ms. Tiote's *ramie:4a. is a resizit this evidems woulcl be cuiriolal

• -19 aka tr anew Mal to be meted ai a result dimly ilbeivered!Arldepee it most be to

• cu	stts;e.

21	 •	 I	 Coldest=	•

TBA S!ste realieuttk =pasta that this eou:t deay defecdaines Motion

23	al base relnly &coveted evidence bicratse:	 • •

24	1.	"l'te alleged new cvideei husilpatoty evideoce, which, if prescited

25	woiild oat have .ptobahli chanied the out= of* trial.
•

•

;6

27	2.	That.even if the court detendnes that said olden. cc constitutes hripeurrh

28	evideiee, this court should 'fold that Ms. Dote was act so impertazt "
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10
ii
12

*13

that 	impeacbraent oft= irlentieratif;an of Melissa Hack would bai
2	probably cipritged the auto= of the biat

The cord ihCi.uld rule that the,State was not in possession afthiiinfottrad

• • •

6	:REM?? O P. COPY
.17 /IOW TRIAL SAW) ON
13 lab	oved.diEs

19
20
21
22

and faresoi:ag OPPOtuTION OIVIOTION
GiTIONS OF =MY DISCOVIRLDtVIDEIS

4	 and as mph vas not in violadan oft*: 	thia mods daccivery cadet I
5	defendinis raid= shionicl be denial .
1	D TED *a...4g of ttbzuzyYs 21:X4.

Sespe,ctrully5d=itizk.7
sriwhisrs L BELL
DISTRICT
Nevada Bar #0

•

14
15

*

24

25
26

27
28 Clicidan

C PE:FINDER
dpy of February, 2001

'MEM S. sasamo
=OR=POBD



€ ,

1

2 STATE OP NEVADA . • •
3 C9VNTY CUE;

. •
4	CI:estop/ter Lame, declares a.nd says,

5	Tbat a (4defl) 'Rad? Dishict its,iety for t?.e Couuty ei Clark; St* OfDr47:

• 6	2, That II4To spidom ivitit Mr. KAphart; foal& lteclzrt bas betcsied. to ice tt
•7 Kepbartvens maw= that the 141., Trcitti thought she hafl sies, Melissa Eack's coutpacii

8	 •
•

9	3. That4. Cephsit dm defense pdar to Dicatabcr 18 that be taught tbst
. 10	court vitalcheat *IS itte OZCIptEd9A 04f0233a Emit litilased Ns' cm": 'of theme. =• , •

• 11 thedet1nvgbyM1tTraL	„•
12 ,	Thai& ICA9bArti* naid ingt tt44 he spikiwith Ciaolyn Trott am Deeitahee

•

13telephone cod Ms., Trod Inftirm. ed bid that she &angst she saw itt. ferada cx=pan
• 14 Malssallaalc sand& the cauttFopm, Ms. Tratti iniicated that one iheOlgdrei oudi

15 courtroom 144 cOledi tide Ironaz Aunt Katie, Mr. 'Kephart latent= taco= to its ±
,

• 16 Attsubsys 01Fice end look .at 'photograph. ••	•
17	5. That on Decercher 19. M. 'acid mite to the District Atonic/a Mice

18 booking pluttogmph ofKade Wilson: Vs. Trod iteszted dirt Katie Ws= was * she

19 file twa.femalesirt the'Stakeaut an *3..1998. Ms. Trott ahoo indicated that sb tte
211 to Ittike ciniact with. the STIMER that. :tie bad identified it Merusa's =pardon. lig

21 testi*" faiths. court. Ms. TI4ii indicitked that tetrads led number and tdid to cover bt

22 Ms. Trotd oviedWroto the red= mid attempted to talk to ratlesilinsca. hut MO

23 liddet lit a sfailmfusc*d to cask with 'ha.	•

24	tin nit Kephmt indwell to =that he told Ms. inlet that she ght he=• •
25 tiy the police to .1;it44/"adtli. dotal phatagraphs.

26	7. thg WES the last contact that Mr. Kephart bad with Ms. Trott /mtil she calk(

27 Popary at= she bedreceived numerous phone calls from the Specias I Public Defended

28 Mr. Kephart neYer told Ms. Trotii not ta speak to the deCOSC.	di,d tell her that it

JA010134
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She	
not requi;:d to talk to tbe defense ozt avail&

Pos -	.

declizt tbis &dation. t9 be true, sod mik

	

dazy	 e this deciagim
Pec

.„

•

B.

•

••••.:	"

0

1

3

3

6

7

8

19

20

72

24

2:3

26

27
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FILED'
F027 P42

vs.
• . 13 k ..

 EDWARD 6Ufl.ERI
• 16 1Df1O8O28

17

CASS NO. Cl
DEFT. NO: XI .

• ••

• •

Defendant.

ANN
PHIUP J.-KOHN

2 CLARK COUNTY SPECIAL PUBUC

• 

' DEFEN ER
Nevada Bar MSS 6 •	.

3 JOSEPH So SCISCIDITO
DEPUTY SPECIAL:PURI; DEFENDER

•

4 Nevada Bar #4380
BRET O. WHIPPLE	•

5 DEPUTY SPECIAL PUBLIC DEiENDER
Nevada Bar /61 ea

6 309 South Third . Stoat, 4th Floor
1.3s Vegas, I ktV 8SIS5 .231	•

7 (701)4416-11265 •

8 

Attornvi. for Defendant 	 • .
It	 •	 •	 ••

,

• •	 • DISTRICT COURT	•

CLARK COUNTY, NpAtiA.

IF

'• 19

•

;1111.	*	.1. V _	"	ti	L	 L	L	-

tiCEILNillf4rafirtf.

26

27

Ia

9
.10

1
• 1	 •

TH STATE OF NEVADA,
1	•

Reba%
14

-Dee HearissiO3i1j2.10
20

. 21	,	•	 .-
22 COMES NI5W, afendaryt, tioHN EDWARD—. BUTLER' , by and prough.hIs atm

23- PH LIP J.. KOHN, Special Public Dafencyir, JOSElii ScISCENtO, Deputy Spacial
'24 p ar.ider, 'and tfclEy G. WHIPPLE, Deputy Special PODS Derendar, 2114 subirlits tilt!
25 to States Opposition: Said Re'ply bind cn-the followin Paints and Autharitit
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DEPUTYSPECIAL PU D
NEVADA EAR 04330 -
309 SOUTH THIRD STREET, 474*PLOOR
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 891E5-2316

• •
• •

' EcifilEMAISLarparn
Altho ugh the State dens thatthis Information was not e imam until aft

6

.	•
of. NRS 74435

a Par,tY

1 p e dingsand papers an Me herein, together with- any such oral tIor. docurnerrtary

2 which this court may at!duotat hearing an this Tatter.

3 ,	DAMP iti	dfy Of February 2001.
•

4
nn •	 PHIUP J. KOHN

•	 SPECIAL PUEIJC DEFENDER

•

13

14

•15

16

17

13

19

20

21

23

24

25

25

• 27

22

guilt phase ended; they fall to address two rnajoklesues.

• . The ling being :the They did not follow the law. NM, 1

pirt pslairoWsf .	• ' .

* '	RS 174.211. . "
.

. Pl. ff, after	with the Provisio
to 174.295,	d before a

* discovers additional =Wel prey'
sub	to discovery or Inspecdon

4.,

atom in pen

-	tt.1,aet	 1.1	41 - •!..•.A11

111nrni.m."=-F111..t-T-11
• ;

If at any time during the coma of the p	is
the at of thatourt that a party has filled to

compty with the provisions of NRS- 174.234 to •1?4.295,.
inckpsive, the Court may order the partyto permit discovery

• othspection of materials not previously disclosed, granting a
condnuance, or prohibit the party from introducing in evidence
the rnsterial not disclosed, or. It may -enter such order at It

" diem Just under gna oircurnstances.'" Omaha.* added)

The State does no address the queidan of wtr;f they did not inform de

tinsel or the Court as to the existence of thei new evidence.

Second, the State alleges It did not receive this Information we after thi

phase. This Is betted by the record, in truth and in fact the guilt phase was still on
• • 1
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44: OP10.41.4 11.100,•

1 and they !examined Sherri Steiner, on Dec mbar 19. 2000, and had this add
2 information when they examined Steiner. The defense dkE not halve any •c• .
3 Information when they or?si-etarnined Steiner. The quettions of Stainer, by Att
4 Robert Ctaakas, Included him risitIN her about the second' girt siiho was there.

• • 5	When the defense cross-earnined Ms. Steiner, they were not awere of this at
• 6 dell:Meador% anti .as a result 'they were piejoitieed their abirrty.to•affectively
•

-7 examine the Witness. Had the defense known that there was a-second idernineatim• .	 •
, 8 defense could' have famed their qu‘stioning on the similarities tor dissimilarities,

• .	. •
• •	9 Id•rolcia*!•• :-.• :	 .	 , • •.	.

10 .	Furrher;the,State fah in undersiand that the defense had an opportunity t,	.. .
• 11	uttal witneasert. it - wouid have been to the benefit of the defenid to know s

14 thle intarnietian given to and withheld by the:State for the purpose of surrebuttel;

•

.	•
• . 4	 13	•The State .0.airrts the 'evidence le inculpatory; TheAmts. Is *fully aware the

4. .•.
14 ilacislen" b not for the State.ta make, it is the Courtafinal say. Further, re	ssgardle
0 .	• •

. 13 being incuipatorY or epti.ipatorY, the fait of the matter Is that :there was it Court (

' 16 that' Wetted the:Stabs to tem this information over to the defense. They violater-
17 Ordai of the Feud.

18'Further. the Information 13 discovery and under the discovery statute it mu

19 tu ed ever to the deienie. Lasthiun" der NFIS 174295, the Slats must promptly

20 aver this information..	 •
..•
• 21	The State cites tagaertseq. v. State, 986 P12d 1105 as authority that n

discoverecitmpeachment evidence Is net grounds fare new aL The State's reIinc

23 hicx05411 rnIsPlaced
24	, In bit:AVIV& the Court held that notes of Tcmi Johnson, the flra-arrn et

* 25 which cortirackted Johnson's testimo.ny, was riet grounds for a new tie!. the Sup

26 Court was correctin.their holding because the issue of whether or not Mortensen'

27 was the murder weapon was not in Issue, and ti; impeachment of Torry Johnson

28 not an Issue at trial. The State cites the Supr'eme Court wording in g r_u201.411, YE

•
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13 to present this evidence.
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to =pieta the thought-of the Supreme Court.	•

JOY,- we conolwie that Johnson's note would not be likely to renders dill

3 reauft. probalge an r.e.trial s Martensen tasiffied that iiis ..380 Sig .Saiter was the m-
weapon. Thus, the possible existence of ;third gun would not change the'reeult.

,
;	 .

The issue im  Mortgaged, was not whether his gun was used °mot, do impeac.	•	 •	•
Joimeon.on .the testing of !begun was not an issue. In the ease at bar* the de,
disistr.tes whether the wiinese properly identified The iwa gins thst. iunalthe victims tt

Softie- 	S.	 !

•Further 11, Itadistsa; the Sul:rime Court held turtle statement by Brady thi

is evr. This statement Was allegedly wade to :§lattness Morris and Butler. Thie C
aid that the Siaternent.lhaS no climactn to the chiurnstances of fiendoza's run

the-case at the bar, the identifiaallon of another suspect his a great connect

cirournstan:Cs*s.

The.leatie that Carolyn Trottliteatified tovffes vigirausly &t eed by the date

.carolynTnictti was one of the few WOMAN that was not ciampanieted far her-teem

-.In Derandirrt is moving papers ,the Attorney for Butter speafficaily stares that t
a

athsi witnesses that could piece Katie Mean at another ilaca during the nigl

i 999. These witnesses never were oslied to testify biasses tire wee not a

• CalMant
•

Based on the above argument,-the defense respectfully requests that this C

Order'Granting new tidy.

„*.

• Respectfully submitted,

• 121-111.1P J. KOHN
C RK cowry SPE= PUBLIC risFENT:t

J'	LSC
DEPUTY SPECIAL BLIC DEFENDER.
NEVADA BAR #4380
SOS SOLM-1 THIRD STREET 41" FLOOR
LA.; \Mil& 1.1C4fA ri I no. 4 • pt" 4 "

•

CE 0
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11 STATEOF. NEVADA;

12

*Case-No. C108751.

•Va.

..101414.5121kARD aUTUSR•

OMR,
PHILIP .1. KOHN
CLARK COUNTY SPECIAL PUBLIC DiDER
Nevecia Bar 1101156
JOSEPH S. SCISCENT0'..
Deputy Special Public Defends
Nevada Bar it4-380
309 South Third Stra,t,	Floor

licx 55221 0 . -
*scam Nevada AS166-231 a
74,4,5-0265

•

I
• zasiaticecaun •.

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

. 2:112.11

Defendant's Motion far 1" .lew Trial having bean Nand irs -the 2nd .di

arch, 2001; at the haw	a:m. In 'District Cotxt, Dap.artmert Xi, end this (

reviewed all plpare Sol therein, baying li 'eard argument al' counsel and

21 cata appear l thelYari

2311/!

24 ill!

25 II it

26

V 1111

• .	Defandint.
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'HERESY ORDERED ADAM*ANp DECREED that Cleft2 Motion far New Trial ms to this penalty phase le3 	!panted..°ATM. 1111	
day of March, 2.00,1,

1

7.	.

SPECIAL

‘0110"WAIL
20;%111/1.141111F

puty S13.cial 1111eva
309 South Third 'Street 4th FloorLai %room Nevada 3345(70,2) 456-8295

•

•

1

•

•
•
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Dimier drHupr

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA'
• .

• 17

4	 I

12 .* Plaintiff, • Dept.,	Xl
-	•

•

MG

1 ORDR
PHILIP J. KOHN

; CLAM COUNTY SPECIAL PIJELIC DEFENDER
Navada Ear /COBS

3 *JOSEPH S. SCISCENTO
Deputy Special Public Defender

4 Nevada Ea #4380
SOS South Third Street, 4tb &or
12.-0. Box S52318 •
Las Vgas, Navada. BSI 357231$

1 rico 54213E '	•	•

1
a

10

1TATE OF .N A	 Case No Cia5791.•  •

-

42.2 ,t154 .a PPeastri E thargri,i,

'11-11

23 1111:

24 1111.

IS 1111

26 1111

21 11

21 11115'	 •

13	va.	
•

• 14 JOHN
• •

t

....Defendant. .

•16 •

Darfrclaisti a Matlan fdr fie'rv Triad having been Iliard earths 2hti-

1.9 Marih, imp. at the haw at SAS 	111.;17ici Ccurt„ Department XI, and

' .20' ti .avirig reviewed ai pap.	 therein, having heard argument c .f- comae!. am
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IT is HEREBY- ORDERED =MCI
MUoe tor a Nrv Trial as ta the panatty phis. is lrantad

OAT I) thir	day at March, 200)..

that Dote

9

• 1

• It

•••n

15

• 17

11

19

, 20

• 21

22

23

24

25

26

27

clam oozy.
Docurfor ATTACKER
TRUE ANO CORRECT
or THE rtRIOINAL FUZE •

*4

d

7 Suhr!dttpd'hy;

	

3	• ;1:103/1/41
col

#4330	 • •

n	 30.9 Saur.h Third Strum, 461 Roar

	

13	Lai Vips. Nevada SS/SS
M321455-5265 -

	

14	 ‘•

JA010148



•
RMAEAtiDIN'G

TECi STATE OF NEVADA,
AppellantiCrossaespandent,

V!,
JOHN EDWARD BTY17.1ER,
Re	Cross

No. 37591 rftEL
MAY 14 200Z

7111

:,_0 Di"	ak4ALi I
OE

)24 ITtu, SUPREXE COURT OF TEM STATE OF NEVADA

This is an meal en4 a croes-appeal fra clistrizt courtirder
tintin Part and dewing in part a motion to. a new iniaL

After his conviction on tv.ro..counts of open murder with use of
a deadly weapon, appellant John Edward Butler moved for a new trial
based on newly discovered evidenO' e. The district court granted the motion

•

in part and. ordered a new penalty phase. We di:Include that the newly

alcove* ev.idenpe was not Material a that the district court alused its
discretion in ordering a new penalty phase.

Butler' and. Ida' girlfriend, Melissa Hack,. were members of a
twist skinhead group. The murder victims were two young men who irere
members of a rival, antbracist eldnhea4 group. The State presented
evidence it trial that on the night. of the murders, flack and. another
you woman hu-ed the two victims on an ostenage date into the desert
outside of Las Vegas, where Butler and at least one Other man ambushed
the victim' s and shot them dead. Carolyn Trotti testiEed for the State and
identifted Hack as one of the two women seen with one victim a few hours

*mom Coon

OP	•

Mow&

before the murders. Near the end of the guilt phase of Butler's trial, Trott
infornied. prosecutors that ahe had. seen the second woman involved in th.e

JA010149



murders. The woman she tdantie was Katie Wilson. Wilson had
testified for the defense as an aib wiess.

The jury found Butler guilty and returned sentences of death.
Butler moved for a new trial after learning about Trott* ideztification* of

Butler asserted that the State had been obligated to prini.d.shirtt
with this information and that if he had !mown that Trots had identified
Iffilson as the second woman, he would have been able to impeach Trbtirrs
crediliiity. The "distFict court concluded that there was no reasonable.
probehi.ity that the withheld evidence would have ictade a differs:ace

the guilt phase of the trial. &WM, the court .ordered a new penalty
hearing Wed:Luse of the failure of the District Attorney's office- to provide
that infarmation to the defense and givfej them the ortarity to use it,
for whatever purpose they 1Tt iet b able to use it*

Butler alleges that the defense Interviewed several witnesses

before trialwho' confirmed the whereabouts of Wilson on the night of the.
murders. • He etailis that if the defense J..a Imolin of the idsacaticzo.
Made; by Trod, these wit' messes would have been called to show that
Trotti was mistaken. According to Butler, •Trotti. was the only vrlizese for
the State who did not receive some kind of.banefit for her testimony. He
contends that if her credibflity had beenImdermin' ad, it is 'unlikely the
unr would have convicted Ilirm ‘. Ea concludes therefore that the district

cOurt should have granted him a co.mplete nevr

We disa.gree. 'Pint, Butler's argument is based on unsound
premises. Trotti was not the only disinterested witness for the State.
Butler ignores the ATV riders who testified that he was at the crime scene
just hours after the murders occurred and the witness who corroborated

Trotti ls idencation Of Back. Butler also assumes that his witnesses

,TA010 15C



have convinced the jury not to believe Trotes testimony, This

assumption is dubious. Our reading of the record indicates that it is re.tieh

more likely the jury would have believed Troth, not the defense witnemes,

and concluded that Wilson was involved in the Crii. 1163. Second, even
assuming that the jury would have &rind that Trotti misi.d.entifed

we conclude that .there ieere i=sufacient pounds for a new trial, either

guilt or penalty pbase.

A district court may grant a new trial on the ground of newly

dim:vexed eiridence.1. To warrant a new trial on this ground, the evidence

roust be:
newly discoVered; material to the defense; such
that even with the exercise of reasonable diligence

eauld not have been discovered and produced for
trial; non-cumulative; such as to render a different
result probable upon retrial; not only an attempt.
to contradict, impeach, or discredit a former
witness, unless the witness is so important that a
different result - would be reasonably probable;
and the best evidence the case admits.%

declaim% to grant or deny a new trial is within the district courte

Oration, end this couit will not reverse absent abuse of that discreiicro-

. The evidence in question bare does not establiá grounds hr a

new triaL It does appear to be newly discovered, undisciverable even with
reaeonable diligence, noncumulative, • and the best the case admiti. •

Elowever, it does not satisfy the. three" remaining factors, which require it

1NRS 176.616(1).

Tunchee TAW& 113 Nev. 916, 923-24, 944 P.2d 776, 779-80
(1997).

*1,i at 923, 944 P.2d at 779.

loppoom Caw

op
Mow%

P3 PK1A
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to be material to the defense, to render a different result probable upon.
retrial, or to impeach S'seitness who is so ' important that a 'different result

reasonably probable. (These three factors are aspects of a single tenet:
ly discovered evidence, including impeachment evidence:, is materiel if

ers a different result reasonably probable.)

Even if TrOtti toisidentiEed Wilson, the evidence would still
flowing: Butler was at the remote scene of the murders within
they were committed; he was wasing well aff the road in the

in the vicinity of one victim'e body., Butler admitted to a friend that
he • eezenlittid the Murders with the help of .others, ioeluding Rack;
consistent with that at;rolsitel. Rack was with one of the idatba's just

t:ours before' the murders (Rack Was identified not* only by Trotti; but
another witness); because of their violent racist views, Butler and Feck
had a motive to coimit the murders; Butler attempted to .fiee.,.when
approached by polite ten daYs after the murders; he dropped one of.the

• raurder im 4cil. !ii he flakandle admitted to three fellow inmates that
hit =omitted the murders. This is overwhelming evidence of Butler's.

Therefore, the newly dimmed aeidemos did not mike

Weren't result in the tuM phase reasonably p =Amadei. bia cam we
• ,{

discern how the . evidence would make a diSumint result relusakabiT

probable in the penalty phase. Trotes alleged misidentification of Wilson,
in:no imp injiticease Butes =bine

4The State also argues that the district court erred because the
evidence in question is relevant only to residual doubt and a capital
defendant has no right to revisit issues of guilt during the penalty phase.
This argument misses the mark To the extent that the evidence creates

continued on next page .
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a doubt is not residual because it stems
ence, not evidence already presented in the.

•••

%mobs Coat

Now

In =daring the new penalty phase, the district cotizt dted our
opizion in Lay v. Stl.te,5 but did not explain haw Lea applied. In Lie the
State violated Bachlagialladg by failing to provide the defense with
evidence that a witness * the State had. Made earlier statements that
directly contradicted her tdal testimony, which idened the defendant as
the killer. This court reversed and remanded for a new trial, ccoarat;ding

there was a reasauable probability of a different result if the defimse had
been able to impeach. the witness with her prior bacousistent statements.?
By contrast,-as discussed above, impesclanent of Trotti in this case, even if
successful, would have had essentially no effect on the result, partimilarly

the penalty phase.
• The district court appears . to have acted out of an mess of

caudon in ordering the new penalty phase and out of concern with the
prosecUtors' failure to &ridge the evidence in question to the defense. We
share this concern. Because the evidence was not exculpatory or ma

the failure to reveal •the Wormed= did not violate Butler's due process
rights under Itred. Nevertheless, the prosecutors' conduct is troubling.
IBS 174.2e5(1) provides that if a party discovers additional material
during trial which is subject to discovery, it shall promptly notifir the other

te

—I continued
any doubt as to B
from newly disco,
guilt phase.

1116 Nev. 1185, 141).3d 1256 (2000)

%IS U.S. 83 (1963.)

la= 116 Nev. at 1196.200, 14 1).3d 1263.66.

JA01.0



party or the Court of the existence of the material. Before trial, the district

court ordered the State to provide the defense with information on other

possible suspects.	I disregarding this ruling, the prosecutori

unnecessarily gave rise to the issue and litigation diss3osed of here.
We ORDER the judgment of the &staid court .AFFIRMED IN

T REVUSID IN' PART AND REIUND this matter to the
district court far proceedings cwnsistent with this order..

I.

Hon. Airichael L. Douglas, District Judge
Attorney General/Carson City
Clark County District Attorney
Sdecento & Montgomery
Clark County Clerk
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Mama

IN TITS SUPREMIE COVET OF	STATE OF NEVADA

11:th STATE OF NEVADA,
AppellantfCross-Reeporident

vs.
JOEN EDWARD BUTLER,
Respondent/Cron-4o Zara.

No. 376

MAY 14 2002
14,
=414

•	This is an appeal ivid a arbes-appeal fro a district coartrler
granting in part and delving in part a motion for a new trial.

After his conviction on. tWo, counts of open murder with use
a deadly weapon, appellant Jahn 'E.aware But* moved for a new trial

hued. an newly discavered evidence. The district court granted the motion
in part and ordered a new penalty phase. We aanclude that the newly
discovered evidence was not Material and that the district' court abused its
discretion in ordering a new penalty phase.

. Butler and his' .girlfriend, Melissa 'Hack,' were members of a
racist skirthead group. The murder victims were two young men who were
members of a rival, antiracist skinhead group. The State presented
evidence at trial that on the night. of the murders, Rack and another
young WEIMAIL lured the two victims .on an ostensible date into the desert
outside of Las Vegas, where Butler and at least one ether man ambushed
the victims and shot them dead. Carolyn Trotti testified for the State and

identified Hack as one of the two women seen with one victim a few hours

before the murders. Near the end of the guilt phase of Butler's trial, Trotti

informed prosecutors that she had seen the second women involved in. the

JA() 11)1



The woman she identified was Katie Wilson. Wilson had
-tesed for the defense as in alibi witness.

The jury found Butler guilty and returned sentences of death.

Butler moved for a new trial after learning about Trotti's identification. of

Wilson,. Putler asserted that the State had been obligated to provide. him
with this infotmation and that if he bad known that Trotti had. identified

Wilson as the second woman, he wcfald have been. able to impeach Trbtti's

crechlogity. The 'dist.dct court concluded that there was no reasonable'
probability , that the withheld evidence would have bade a difference in

the guilt phaie of the trial. However, the court 'ordered a 220W Penalty
hearing "gojecause of the failure of the District Attorney's office- to provide
that information to the defense and giviel thera the opportunity to use it,
for whatever purpose they might be able to use

Butler alleges that the defense interviewed several witnesses

before trial who`sonfi;ined the whereabouts of Wilson on the night of the

murders.' He states that if the defense had knoWn of the identification -

Made by Trott, these witnesses would have been called to show that

Trail was mistaken. According to Butler, 'Trott', was the only witaese for

the State who aia not receive some kind of benefit for her testimony. He -

contends *that if her credibility had been undermined, it is 'imliIrsly the

.Jury would hive convicted iim. He concludes therefore. that the district

court should have granted bin+ a complete new
We disagree. 'First, Butler's argument is based on unsound

remises.. Trotti. was not the only dizbIterested witness for the State.

utler *acmes the ATV riders who testified that he was at the crime scene

just hours after the murders occurred and the witness who corroborated

Treitti'e , identification Of Hack. Butler also assumes that his witnesses

$wum cowl
co

Nivrea
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ala,. at 923, 944 P,24 at 779.

would have convinced the jury not to believe Trotd's testimony. This

assumption is dubious. Our reading of the record indicates that it is much

more likely the jury would have believed Trotti, not the defense witnlissee,

and concluded that Wilson was involved in the crizoes. Second, even

assunting that the jury would have found th.at Trotti misidentified Wilson, -
we =dude that ,there liven insufficient grounds for a new trial, either
guilt or penaltY Phase.

A district court may grant a new trial on the ground of newly

cornered evidence.', To warrant a new trial on this grotmd, the evidence
be:	•

newly discoVered; material to the defense; such
that even with the exercise of reasonable diligence
It could not have been discovered and. produced for
trial; non-cumulative; such as to render a different
result probable upon retrial; not only an attempt.
to =trap:lick im.peach, or discredit a farmer
witness, unless the witness is so import:833)z that a
different result would . be reasonably probable;
and the heat evidence the case admits.

The decision to grant or deny a new trial is within the district court's

oration, and this court will not reverse absent abuse of that discrei3pn.3

. The evidence in question here does not establish grounds 'for a

new till. It does appear to be newly discovered, undiseciverable even with
reasonable diligence, noncumulative, -and the best the case admits, •

However, it does not satisfy the. threeremaking factors, which require it

INBAS 176.515(1).

funobit:LAtistt 113 Nev. 918, 923-24, 944 14.2d 775, 779-80
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to be material to the defense, to render a different result probe le upon

retrial, or to impeach a'witness who is so important that a different result

is reasonably probable. (These three factors are apacts of a single tenet:

newly discovered. evidence, 'including impeachment evidence; is material if

it rends= a different result reasonably probable.)

Even. if Trati misid,antified Wilson, the evidence would still

show the following; Butler was at the remote scene of the murders within'
hours after they were committed; he yras walking well off the road in the

desert in the. vicinity of one victim's body; Butler admitted to a friend that

he committed the murders with the help of .others, including Hack
- come' tent with that &alai:mien, Hack was with one of the TiotroS just

'haws before the murders (Hack Was identified not only by Trot* but

another witness); because of their violent racist views, &Oar and Hack
had a motive to commit the murders; Butler attempted to , flee ..when
approached. by police ten fickVe after th'e murders; he dropped one slf, the
•murder weapons lie he fled; and.b.e admitted to three fellow inmates that

he coaannitted the raurders. This is oven-whamirg evidence of Butler's

Therefore, the newly discovered evidence clid not make ..a

different result in the guilt phase reasonably probable: Nor can we

discern how the evidence would make a . different result ream:L=1)1y •

Probable in the Permit' Phan. Tra,tes alleged misidentification of Wilson.

in no way Mitigates Butler's orb 103.4

1he State also argues that the district court erred because the
evidence in question is relevant only to residual doubt and a capital
defendant has no right to revisit issues of guilt during the penalty phase..
This argument misses the mark, To the extent that the evidence creates

continued on next page
Swaim boort

Nouno.
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In ordering the new penalty phase, the district court cited Ottr

opinion in Ley t State but did not explain how ka applied. In Leig, the
State violated BFAdy_zilderdeal by fetl ing to prcrvide the defense with
evidence that a witness for the State had Made earlier statements that
directly contradict:ad her trial testimony, whiIth idened the defendant as
the killer. This court reversed and remanded for a new trial, concluding
there was a reasonable probability of a diff:erent result if the defense had
been able to impeack, the witness with her prior ineoneistent statemente.7
By conitrast,*as discussed above, imPeacrilment arrrotti in this calm, even if
•successful, would have had essentially no effect on the result, particIllarly
in the penalty

• The &Add court appeare to have acted out of an excess of
ordering the new penalty Phase and out of:concert with the
faikre to & ridge the evidence in question to the defense. We

erecerri. Because the evidence was not exculpatory or material,
the failure to revearthe information did. not violate Butler's due pzcees

rights under Bri,dx. Nevertheless, the prosecutors conduct is troubling.

NBS 174.2e5(1) provides that if a party discovers additional materiel
during trial wbith is subject to discovery, it shall promptly no the other

111

• continued
any doubt as to Butler's guilt, the doubt is not residual because it stems
from newly discovered evidence, not evidence already presented in the .
guilt phase.

, •
3116 Nev. 1186, 14 P.8d 1256 (2000).

63/8 U.S. 83 (1963).

7gm 116 Nev. at 1196-200, 14 P.8d 1263-66.

*imam Caw
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or the court of the existencs of the materis. 1 Before trial, the district

ordered the State to provide the defense with information oxt other

possible suspects. In disregardin` g this ruling the prosecutors

unnecessarily gave rise to the issue 'surtatigation disposed of here.

We ORDER the judgment of the district court AFFMMED IN

PART AND RIEVTALSED IN PART AND REMA.ND this matter to the

district court for proceedings consistent with this order..

•

Hon. lifichael L. Douglas, District Judge
Attorney General/Carson City
Clark County District Attorney
Saiscento & Montgomery •
Clark County Clerk

- SWAN COURT

MAGA
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA: TUESDAY, JUNE 11, 2002; 1:42 P.M.

	

2	 THE CLERK: All rise.

THE COURT; Good afternoon. Be seated please.

4 MS. TREVINO: Good afternoon, your Honor.

MR. GILLIES: Good afternoon, your Honor.

MR- ORAM: Good afternoon.

THE COURT: There are -- I wanted to address the

written motions that are pending first. Because as a reault of

this morning's aeasion, it sounded as though there arc some oral

10 motions that are also proposed. And I wanted to make sure we

11 had a handle on what is actually pending in front of the Court.

12 And I'm gonna deal with the written notions first from -- on

13 behalf of the --

	

14	 Ma. TREVINO: Your Honor, before I

THE COURT: Um-hum.

MS. TREVINO: I beg your pardon.

Again, I would like the Court to invoke the rule for

excluding any witnesses. I do believe there are Government

witnesses that are present.

THE COURT: Okay. 1'11 -- I'll grant that motion.

realize we don't have testimony. The rule's not even

exercisable at this time. But, in light of the circumstances,

I'm gonna ask the witnesses to step outside.

MS. my:mai Thank you, your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. On behalf of the -- actually, I'm

FELICIA R. MIN, FOCR, RPR 4 CCR 410 (702) 676-100,
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going to refer to them as governmental parties -- / have a

motion to suppress a subpoena. It was filed on behalf of Metro

through Mitchell Cohen. Is that correct? Are you present,

Mr. Cohen?

MR. COHEN: (Nods head affirmatively.)

THE COURT: All right. And then this morning,

Mr. Gullies, you made reference to a motion relative to the INS

subpoena. Is there a written motion on file on that?

MR. OILLIES: Yes, your Honor. We filed that

yesterday. We only received the -- a copy of the subpoena

yesterday. So we had only yesterday to respond.

THE COURT: Okay. But there is in fact a written

motion on file? And I say that --

MR. GILLIES: Yes, air.

THE COURT: -- because I have not seen it yet.

MR. 0ILLIES: Yen air.

I'm sorry. We probably should have sent a ccurtes1'

copy up to you. I -- I have a copy of it here.

THE COURT: Okay.

If you have an extra copy, why don't you give that to

Barbara and she can hand it to me.

MS. TREVINO: Your Honor, / would object to the Court

even entertaining the motion --

THE COURT: M. Trevino, you'll have an opportunity to

respond and to object. Al]. I'm doing here is identifying what's

FELICIA R. SABIN, Tom, RPR, OCR 478 (702) 676-1087
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(Pause in the proceedings.)

THE COURT: Are there any other motions -- written

motions that have been filed on behalf of the Government or a

a

9

governmental party?

MR. GXLLIES:	Your Honor, there's the written 404(b)

10 notice, the notice of the Government's intent to use evidence of

1/ Mr. Trifiletti's prior cocaine purchases from our confidential

12 source.

13 THE COURT:	Okay.	That one has also not been -- I -- I

14 haven't seen it-	1m not gonna say it hasn't been provided, but

15 haven't seen-it,

16 MR. GILLIES:	Yea, sir.	That was, I believe, filed on

17 the 6th of -- or excuse me -- the 7th of June.	That would be

18 last Friday.

19 THE COURT:	Okay.

20 All right.	Are there any other written motions or

21 notices?

22 MR. SILLIES:	On behalf of the Government, no, Your

23 Honor.

24 THE COURT:	All right.

25 Now, on behalf of the defendants, I have a motion to

AII n 1Y.In 1.•IMIII.M.III nIn 1nn •••••I•••••I•1MMMIIINMM nn ,F n••=1111.11,

1 been --

2 MS. TREV/NO: Very well.

3 THE COURT:	-- filed.

4 MS. TREVINO: Very well.

FELICIA R. ZARIN, rocR, RPR, CCR 478	(702) 676-1087
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suppress statements filed by Ma. Trevino. There's two

statements of Mr. Trifiletti that were made to law enforcement

officers in December. I have a motion in liMine regarding the

confidential informant's testimony. And I have, also -- that's

filed on behalf of Mr. Trifiletti -- I also have a motion in

limine to exclude Government's evidence -- Government's evidence

pursuant to the notice under 404(b).

Ali right. Are there any other written motions?

MS. TREVINO: Not on behalf of Mr. Trifilettit your

Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. I think the —

(Documents handed up to the Court by the law clerk.)

THE COURT: Mr. Gilliea, can you -- do you have a copy

of that 404(b) notice that was filed on June 7th?

MR. GILLIES: I don't have an extra copy, your Honor.

MS. TREVINO: Your Honor, I do. If you. .

THE COURT: Yeah.

MS. TREVINO: May I have the Court's indulgence for one

ant?

(Pause in the proceedings.)

THE COURT; All right. The first thing that I -- 1

think we'll address because these are simpler and more direct --

*alive you object, Ms. Trevino but I want to hear arguments

on the motions to suppress. Specifically let's start with the

written motion that Was filed by Metro through Mr. Cohen.

FELICIA R. IN, EOM, RR, CCR 478 (702) 676-1087
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5

9

Mr. Cohen, would you like to be heard on that? You do

not need to repeat your argument because I've reviewed it in the

motion. So I would only aak if you have anything to add to what

was filed in the motion.

MR. COHEN; Your Honor, I think my motion was very

comprehensive, your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you.

MS. TREVINO; Your Honor, I might be able to make this

articular motion go a lot quicker.

10 I've been assured by Government counsel that there are

11 no pertinent records and there is no appropriate confidential

12 informant handler in Metro.	I've been assured by Government

13 counsel that all records were searched and there are no such

14 records.	So, therefore, the motion is -- is probably moot at

18 his point.	And the ,Court would not need to entertain it --

16 THE COURT:	Okay.

17 MS. TREVINO:	-- on the basis of the assurance that

18 Government counsel gave 1114 that no ;such records do exist.

19 THE COURT:	Mr. Gillies.

20 MR. GILLIES:	Your Honor -- I believe that was

2/ Cohen who provided that to you, the assurance?

-22 MS. TREVINO:	No.	That was you.

23 MR. GILLIESs	Okay.	All right.	Nell, that was after

24 discussing it with Mx. Cohen.	Is that correct?

25
	

MR. COHEN: Your Honor, I've reviewed the records and I

7

FELIC/A R. MEIN, FOCR, RPR, CCR 478	(702) 676-1087
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referring to her as a convicted felon.

MR. ORM And is the Government telling me that she

only has two convictions? 80C412345 there i.e some confuaion as to

what I would refer to as w the wrap sheets." Is it just two

felony convictions?

MR. GILL/ES; I believe it's just two. We can work

that out, I think, later.

MR. ORAN: That's fine. As long as --

THE COURT; All right.

NR. ORAN: -- it's done before she testifies.

THE COURT: Okay.

All right. Are we on the same page now?,

MR. GILLIES: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. With that, let's bring the jury in,

please.

Co-

1 hereby certify that puTsuant to Section 753, Title 28, United

States Code, the foregoing is a true and correct transcript of

the stenographically reported proceedings held in the above-

entitled matter.
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA; THURSDAY, 7UNE 3, 2002; 10:13 A.M.
--o0o--

MR. MUSS; Your Honor, the Government calls Dominic

Ricoiardella.

THE COURT; WouId you swear him in, please?

THE CLERK; Please raise your right hand.

DOKE= HICCIARDELLA,

called as a witness on behalf of the Government, having been

first duly sworn, was examined and testified as follows;

THE CLERK: You do solemnly swear that the testimony

you may give in the case now before this Court will be the

truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you

God?

THE WITNESS: I do.

THE CLERK: Please be seated.

For the record, please state your full name.

THE WITNESS; Dominic Riociardeila

THE CLERK: Please spell your last name.

THE WITNESS: H-i-c-c-1-a-r-d-e-1-1-a.

THE CLERK: Which city and state do you reside?

TEE WITNESS; La, Vegas, Nevada.

THE CLERK: Thank you.

retacm R. MEIN, VOCR, RPR, CCH 478	(702) 678-1087
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A lot of these individuals have been in a capacity

2 before they were arrested -- maybe they were selling large

3 quantities or small quantities. But we basically look for

people that have experience: know the lingo, know how drug

dealers or narcotics dealers act, how they talk, what they

think, what their concerns and considerations are when a drug

transaction takes place.

Q. Were you involved in signing on Olga Torres as a

confidential source?

A. Yes. I am the primary case handler, or confidential source

handler, for Olga	Olga Torres.

12 Q. When you say "cage bawdier," what do you mean by that?

13 A. Per DEA policy, two agents are assigned to any one

14 confidential source. There's a lot of reasons we do that

15 It's -- we have	our policies are that we have two individuals

16 meet with, debrief, or have physical contact with an individual

17 at. any time. So any time an agent meets with a confidential

16 source in the field or at the office, we always have two agents

15 present.

20
	

For ma. Torres, I first had my contact with her January

21 of 2001. She came to our office with a Las Vegas Metropolitan

22 police officer, Todd Raybuck (phonetic). Mr. Raybuck had

23 utilized Na. Torres in some capacity with the Las Vegas

24 Metropolitan Police Department.

25
	

During my interview of Olga Torres in January, I asked

FELICIA R. ZARIN, FOCR, RPR, CCR 478	(702) 676-1087
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10

a series of questions to determine what type of criminal history

she had; what her knowledge of narcotics was; her history with

narcotics; and any problems that she currently had. During that

conversation in January, Olga Torres brought it to my attention

that she had problems with the INS; that she currently had an

active warrant for deportation on her; and she explained to me

that as a little girl in 1964, approximately 1964, she came to

the United States. She put everything that she had in jeopardy

when she was arrested in 1980 for a felony drug conviction and,

again, in 19- -- approximately 1993 for a second felony drug

conviction which occurred here in Les Vegas, Nevada.

At that time she stated that TNS Las Vegas had informed

her that deportation paperwork was being processed and that they

wanted her to report to their office for deportation.

Ms. Torres explained to me that she had a conversation with an

individual at INS and she explained that she would not be coming

for deportation. Ms. Torres also at this meeting outlined

places of employment, where she lived, alias names that she

used, different date of birth, different Social Security -

numbers, and so forth.

I gathered as much personal history during this january,

meeting about Me. Torres that I possibly could get. And I

informed her after the end of that meeting that it would take

some time for me to look at the issues regarding her use by the

DA. And at that time I wasn't even sure if our policies and

,,•,",r,....44-165
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procedurea would even allow me to utilize her.

I -- I explained to her that the INS violation, was a

serious violation, that that was something I would have to

discuss in depth with INS. .1 also stated that the fact that she

had been working under a fictitious name, fictitious Social

Security number, fictitious date of birth, collecting income was

also another serious violation with 'the IRS, and the combination

of 511 these circumstances had to be utilized and -- and

9 considered before she could be utilized. And I also had to

10 determine if there were any possible investigations that were

11 pending or that she could do that were worth the DEA to go

12 through all of the steps to establish her.

13 Q. Did she indicate to you whether she had any prior criminal

14 conviction!?

15 A. Yes, she did.

16 Q. What sort?

17 A. She explained that she was arrested in, r believe, Van Nuys,

18 California, for trafficking in a controlled substance,

19 specifically cocaine, and that she had been arrested in

20 Las Vegas, Nevada, for trafficking it a controlled substance,

21 sp.cifically cocaine.

22 Q. Were they factors that you considered in any way?

23 A. 1 -- I did consider them, yea. It is very typical for

24 people that we utilize to have prior criminal histories. That'

23 just.the nature of usually the people that are willing to

FELICIA L. ZARIN, FOCR, RPR, CCR 478	(702) 676-1087
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MR. WIELAND: You're addressing	 Your Honor?

THE COURT: Yes. I'm sorry. Yes.

MR. WIELAND: Your Honor, with respect to -- here's

the way I see the issue. If Mr. Pescetta were to file a

motion for discovery, we would oppose, if we think that's

appropriate, whether or not the discovery should be granted

in this particular case.

Now, it Your Honor should decide that discovery

is in fact appropriate and that subpoenas should be issued to,
say, Las Vegas Metro or whomever, my position is that if

,they believe that the subpoena is overly burdensome or the

material is privileged or whatever, -then it is that party to

whom the subpoena is issued who should make such an argument.

It is not for us, we do not represent Las Vegas Metro. We

do not represent the Clark caunty D.A.'s Office.
THE COURT: And you don't have -- none of these

documents have ever found their way into the district

attorney's file who prosecuted the case, correct?

MR. WIELAND: 1 don't know that one way or the

other, Your Honor. I have never seen the district attorney's

file.

THE COURT: Well, if you don't have any clue as to

what was there or what wasn't what was made a part of the

record or what wasn't, you know, I really don't think that

this court should have to have two different hearings on this

KATHRYN M. FRENCC.C.R.
t-TA-t n -rne_ecri4

JA010180



••••n •n •••••••n •n •n ••n•• •n•n ,..........,

11

1 is what I'm saying.

2	 In effect, I think the attorney general represents

3 the respondent and that means as attorney general, and the

4 legal officer that is the legal officer over at the district

5 attorneys, that there has to be some responsibility to

6 coordinate there so that this court makes one determination

7 and says produce the file than.

8	 I take it your position is you have no control over

9 the district attorneys.

10	 MR- WIELAND: I certainly have. no control over how

11 they maintain their file or what privileges they decide to

12 assert or whether or not they say it's unduly burdensome to

13 produce this stuff.

L1:01	14	 TUE couRT: And you wouldn't confer with them about

15 theseoprivileges. I mean, they're on their own?

16	 MR. WIELAND: That wouldn't necessarily be the case

17 that I wouldn't confer about it, but it would certainly be my

16 position that it is up to them whether or not they'd want to

19

20

,21

22

23

24

25 not discovery should be granted in this case based upon the

HRhM M. FRENCH, C.C.R.
(702) 786-5584

assert it. I have no authority under anything that I'm aware

of, statutory or otherwise -

THE COURT: So you're only going to argue the

relevance issue, is that right?

MR. WIELAND: The propriety under Rule 7, whether

r not -- I think that's the discovery rule -- whether or
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1 docuientation or the justification that Mr. Pescetta or

omever the attorney is, presents.

Our office, Your Honor, we don't represent

the Clark County District Attorney's Office. We don't

5 represent Las Vegas Metro. we don't represent their record

6 keepers.
: Of course one of the issues, as

8 recall in this case, is whether or not there was a

9 misrepresentation as to what an open file means. And my

10 understanding is that an open file means thatLthat its open.

11 What information is there is available. And if there's been a

12 violation of the open file policy, I would think you would

13 want to know about that so you can argue the case here in the

14 first instance and not have that be a second go around after

15 the Court deterAines, yes, those documents should have been

16 produced.

17	I'm just a little mystified as to the roles of

18 everybody here. You know, I always kind of like to have

19 everybody before me so that if I need to enter orders,

20 they'll do it, and not have to go through the process twice.

21 It sounds to me as if I conclude that this is discoverable

22 in the first instance as far as this case is concerned,

23 then we're still going to have to go through a separate hoop

24 once the subpoenas are Issued.

25	And you have no authority whatsoever to acquire

(702) 786-5584
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1 these documents, even though these were documents that were

2 held at the time of the original prosecution of this case, is

that -- am I mischaracterizing that or is that right?

	

4	 MR. WIELAND: No, I don't believe you are, Your

5 Honor. I don't know -- but I can't speak for the district

6 attorney's office -- I don't know that they would have any

7 objection to producing whatever documents they had at that

8 point in time. The problem arises, or it could conceivably

9 arise, that they may claim some sort of privilege, that it's

10 unduly burdensome to them. And, you know, whether or not

11 that's going to happen, I can't say.

	

12	 The position that our office has taken over the

13 years in the discovery matters are that we will litigate

14 whether or not we believe that it is proper for the court
15 to order discovery in the first instance. And then thereafter

16 if somebody, if the person to whom the subpoena is issued or

17 whomever has a problem with that, then they got -- they assert
18 that.

	

19	Now, I'm not aware of any case

	

20	THE COURT: Well ••• n•

	21	 MR. WIELAND: -- where anybody has asserted a

22 privilege„ or that it's unduly burdensome-or that sort of

23 stuff. And in the past I have had conversations, I

24 think I've spoken with Mitch Cohen and, you know, we

25 have discussed this -- I know I've discussed it with

KATHRYN M. FIE NCH, C.C.R.
7 2 786-5564
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Leon Simon down there -- that they have the responsibility

to assert any privileges or anything like that in response

to the subpoena.

Now, I Can also represent to the Court that in the

past I've said, you know, if you guys don't have any problem

with that, go ahead and give it to them. But,	their

decision.

THE COURT: All right. Well I think I --

	

9
	

MR. PESCETTA: If I could comment on that, Your

	

10
	

honor. This_is Michael Pescetta again._	_—

	

11
	

THE COURT: All right.

	

12
	

MR. PESCETTA: my understanding is that Your

13 Honor has already found there is good cause for discovery

14 and that we are now just trying to work it out what that

IS could be with respect to the files of the district attorney

IS and Metro.

	

17	 THE COURT: That's correct.

	

IS	 MR. PESCETTA: Now, my position on that has

19 been pretty such what Your Honor just articulated; which is,

20 that if there is a representation of an open file, then

21 everything theyl ve got should be in this file. And that's

22 where we have, in other cases, run up on the rocks where

23 what -- and I believe Mr. Wieland is representing his

24 position in good faith that he would have to objection

25 to them turning over to us what they had at the time of

KATHRYN M. FRENCH, C.C.R.
(702) 786-5584
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27 violation of NRS 176:515(3 Henci, that part of the motion must

I REX BELL
DISTRICT ATTORNEY

2 Nevada Ear 1001799	11 SEP 211993 Y'
200 S. Third Street	 tj;

3 Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 -171211ZXWIT=7"...)
(702) 455-4711

4 Attorney for Plaintiff
THE STATE OF NEVADA

• DISTRICT COoRT

g"BE--0-WIL-IMMDA
STATE OF NEVADA,

10	 Plaintif f,
22.	-vs-

12 FRANK SALVATORE DIAGOSTINO
#0929976

CASE NO. 095335
"

DEPT. NO.	X

DOCKET NO.

Defendant.

25

. 1

17

1,8

Hearing Date: 9-8-93
Hearing Time. 9:00 A.M.

21	COMES NOW the State of . Nevada through REX BELL Clark County;

22 District Attorney, by and through Chief Deputy District Attorney,

23 MELVYN T. HARMON, and opposes Defendant's Motion for a New Trial;

24 or in the Alternative, Motion for a New Appeal on the groUnds that

25 he defense has failed to establish legal grounds in support of the

26 relief it seeks. The defense motion for a new trial is untimely in

28 be summarily dismissed, due to the procedural default of D Agostino.

_13

20

JA010186



REX BELL
. DISTRICT ATTORNEY

. Nevada Bar 1001799

BY /0
MELVYN	ON
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar 1000862

11 Further, respondent adamantly denies that any "newly discovire4;1
2 evidence exists. No trial witness presented perjured testimony on

the subject of benefits proffered to Rose Lakel in exchange for her
ere has been no favorable treatment to witness Lakel

which was not disclosed at the time of trial. Also, Defendant
M i Agostine was effectively represented by the office of the Public

7 Defender during the appellate process.. The defense has failad to
8 delineate any specific area wherein the Public Defender provided
9J deficient representation en appeal. The notion for a new appeal is

101 a novel one which respondent has never encountered before. It is
21 ,doubtful that this court even has the jurisdiction to entertain a
12 motion which will .be impacting the State Supreme-CoUrt.

	

-13	This answer Is based upon the entire record . of, these

14 proceeding , the points and authorities .attached hereto', and

argum;nt of counsel.

DATED.% this  if ay of September, 1993.

	

27	 Respectfully submitted
..I8

29
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2 •TATE21ENT 07 tACT1

3 1.	Defendant D/Agostino went to trial in October 1990 and his

4 . jurytrial	returned with verdicts of guilty on October 30, 1990 for

5 First Degree murder With Use of a Weapon, Count I; Robbery With 1Jse
of A weapon.,	Count Zr; and first Degree Arson, Count III.	A

•	7 penalty hearing was -thereafter conducted and the trial jury

a returned with a verdict of death on November 7, 1990.	This court
9 formally imposed' sentence _on December 12, 1990.	Attorney Steve

.10 Wolfson represented D/Agostino during- the -. trial phase of these•
12 proceedings.

12	2. The Clark ,County Public Defender's Office was appointed to
represe_nt D'Agostino on appeal* A direct appeal was pursued, and, by

24 its opinion ri.led December 30, 1991 the Nevada Supremii •Court

15 affirmed the. convictions of 13/Agostino, but reversed his death

. 18 sentence. .Subsequently, the Public Defender's Office petitioned

17 the United states Supreme Court for Writ of Certiorari. According

18 to an order filed by the Supreme Court of the State of Nevada on

.19 October 20, 1992 the United states supreme court denied appellant's

20 Petition for Writ of, Certiorari. on October 5, 1992. (A copy of

21 said order is attached hereto as Exhibit A).

22	3.* The defense motion which is now before the bar was filed

23 on August 1E, 1993. The motion for a new trial' or in the

24 alternative for a new appeal was filed almost three years after the

25 trial jury verdicts of guilty were returned in open court.

26 /

27

28 /
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17 .5/5(3) requires that a motion for a new trial based cr

d of newly discovered evidence may be submitted only

ithin two years after the verdict or finding of guilt' Further,
1.0 the constitutionality of this statutory mandate has been upheld, for

, defendants facing a death 'sentence. This issue was ' addressed by

1.2 the State Supreme 'court in ADDLAry_u_Altatg, 105 Nev. 521, 779 P."2d 96
13 (1989). The court in the 12ow. decision rejected a Contention by

24 Snow that the, two year time limit fcund in NRS . 176.515(3) is

2 uncon1rtitutiona1 because it violates the Eighth Amendment and the

due process and equal protection clauses of the Fourteenth

1 Amendment of the United States Constitution. The court did nete

28 that while the two year statute of limitations imposed by statute

13 precludes direct review, defendants such as Snow may still seeR

20 cbilateral review. of claimed newly discovered evidence by

21 petitioning for a writ of habeas ccrpus. The court emphasized ir

22 Snow that the state has a legitimate interest in the finality or

23 judgments. When a case must be retried after a significant passage

24 of time, both parties are hindered by the likelihood that ke:

2 evidence and witnesses will no longer be available for presentatioi

26 to the trier of fact. However, because the State has the burden o

27 proof in a criminal case the State's interest in maintaining

28 statute of limitations an the bringing of motions for a new tria

JA() 101
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7 for a new trial

r4	1	 1+1"	 ... • 1111;	;

AELIIILLECTEILVATZ

Ad:

10

11

22

14

-

is substantial.

The jury verdicts were entered in this case on October 30,
3 1990. The defense motion for a new trial which is before the hal
4 was not filed until August ta, 1993. This motion was filed almost

ten months too late. Consequently, Defendant 0/Agostino is ir

6 procedural default and this pur 4ist sumari y deny his matior

parties extensively litigated the .parameters of7

iS permissible impeachment of State's witness .Rosa Lake' during her

/9 trial testimony. -Pursuant to direct appeal the defense raised

20 ight guilt-phase issues before the State Supreme court. Issue

aintained that the Defendant was denied a fair trial wher

the defense was denied access to the prosecution's file on LaXel

and when the trial court refused to admit into evidence Lakel's

24 court file. Issue number four argued that the State denied thf

25 Defendant a fair trial in the way that it procured and presente(

l's testimon;) These issues were considered and summaril:

2 rejected by the State Supreme Court on direct review. The Stet,

28 Supreme court in . 0'Ageitlaq_v. The State of Nevada, 107 Nev. 1001

Ik0 0 90



JA4.1 • ut.

=';,;	•

•
•

823 P.2d 283 (1991) declares:

"With respect to the guilt phase of his trial,
appellant raises many issues. Upon a thcrough
review of those issues we conclude. that each
cf appellant's contentions lacks merit.
Accordingly, we affirm appellant's convictionsN

tia'r

ILAM*NOVALAGa4.00
The guilt phase issues were then pursued by the Office of the

7 Public Defender to the United States Supreme Court. A Petition tor

• 8 Writ of Certiorari was submitted which argued that D'Agostino had
9 been denied meaningful appellate review in light of the Nevada

10 Supreme Court's two sentence dissposiian'of.his eight guilt phase
11 issues. Appellant's petition was denied by the United States

12 Supreme court on October 5, 1992. (See attached Exhibit A).
Accordingly, this issue of benefits allegedly withheld from

the trial lury. has already been thoroughly litigated at eyery
judicial level: Each time the issue has been decided adversely to

l AgostinoN and those holdings remain the law of this case. See

Rall,v. State, 91 Nev. 314, 535 P.2d 797 (1975) and Beiarano 7. 

State, 106 Nev. 840, 801 P.2d 3.338 (1990).,

-r r •
	

Ise	-EnNTED	varma_Eggautm -

s

lia_XELY2E2EalLEMLEM_W_ISLIKE WITNESS IN EXCEANGt

19

20

21

. 22

23

*

24

2

25 OR v1FR	).*
	 W	OT

2	Various decisions in this State have set forth the criteria

27 necessary in order to legally satisfy the newly discovered evidence

28 standard articulated in FIRS 176.515(3).

JA() 11)1
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n . • the newly discovered evidence must be
(1) newly discovered, (2) material to movant's
defense, (3) such that it could not with
reasonable diligence have been discovered and
produced for the trial, (4) not cumulative,
and (5) such as to render a different result
probable upon retrial. To which we add (6).
that it does not attempt only to contradict a
former witness or to impeach or discredit him, 1111

unless witness impeached is so important that
a different result must follow	and (7)
that these facts be shown by the best evidenc
the case admits •	•" See Oliver v. State, 6 P
85 Nev. 418 at 424, 456 P.24 431 (1969); 1
MoLemore V. State .94 Nev. 237, 577 P.2d 871v
(1978) and 91 Nev. 482,
538 P.2d 585 (	 S.

The Wens° has at least failed to satisfy criteria 1, 4, S

21 and 6 for-newly discovered "evidence. The factors offered in the

instant motion are simply not newly discovered. The factors raised
by D'Agostino at this time are cumulative to factors fully explored

• 14 during direct and cross examination of witness Rose Lakei. and

investigating homicide detectives. The information is not such as

to render A different result probable upon retrial nd it simply

17 attempts to impeach a former witness on the	ct Which was

18 already fully explored before the original trial jury.

19	A few additional observations are appropriate.	It was

20 February 9 1990. when Rose Lakel first disclosed to Florida

21 authorities her information regarding the homicide of Eleanor

22 Panzarella. Lakel was returned forthwith to the State of Nevada by

23 law enforcement where she provided a lengthy formal statement

24 detailing the Culpability of her husband Frank D'Agostino in the

25 murder Of Miss Panzarella. Thereafter, Rose Lake' on February 10,

26 1990 was booked into the Clark County Detention Center due to an

27 active felony warrant for grand larceny and various misdemeanor

28 warrants.	Subsequently, homicide detectives obtained an own
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1 recognizance release for Lakel on February 14, 1990. She was then

2 relocated because of legitimate concerns regarding her safety an

3 remained outside of the State of Nevada until she was brought here

4 to provide testimony at trial. The trial jury was fully informed
concerning the aforementioned facts. Pursuant to persistent cress

examination of defense counsel at trial the jury also learned that
7 Lakel os felony grand larceny charge remained pending at the time of

a her trial testimony and it had been continued on a number of

occasions during her absence. Investrial jury also learned that
10 Lakel had - been the recipient of mOniedTerom the Las Vegas

11 Metropolitan Police)Department's Secret Witness Program. lake].

12 received $1,000 in Anaconda, Montana, from Detectives Ziola and

13 Scholl after the issuance of a murder warrant for D'Agostino.

14 Thereafter, Lake]. received $500 which was wired to her in Matte,

15 Montana after the preliminary hearing. She received an additional;

1 $500 in cash during the trial of this matter.	
3

Beyond the consideration outlined above there wexe no promises

18 of benefits to Rose Lakel in return for her Cooperation. This fact

has already been fully. explOred in trial testimony. Detectives

4.11ard and Schol; of the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department

and Rose Lakel have emphasised this tact, (See defense exhibit/

11, 12, 13 and 14). Respondent also informed the court durinc

arguments outside of the presence of the jury that nothing had beel

24 promised Lakel regarding the disposition of pending cases

2$ Respondent has spoken with Rose Lakel several times over th

26 telephone and has engaged in several pre-trial conferences in th

27 Office of the District Attorney..	Frankly, respondent has n

281 ecollection of the subject of any pending criminal cases of Ros

JA010193



1 Lakel ever being mentioriad during these conversations. There

2 simply were no deals. This defense contention of "newly diecovered

3 evidence" , concerning hidden, under the table deals with Lakel is a
4 bogus and spetious issue. .

Perhaps the defense has lost sight of a salient fact. Tha

6 felcny and misdemeanor charges pending against Lakel in the
calendar year 1990 all occurre4 in 1983 and 1964 with exception of

8 a misdemeanor battery upon the datandan. Is it really surprising.
9 and of any great moment that. six and seven year old cases were not

10 actively pursued? The defense notes that several misdemeanors were

/1 dismissed by order of the court when the Office of the District

22 ittorney represented that it could not locate the defendant.. The

13 defense attaches undue significance to these representations.

14 Nothing sinister happened. Rose Lakal was a principal witness in

1 a murcler case.. She was in fear for her life and she was re/coated
.•

'1 out of state. liar whereabouts were not entered in some computer

17 and her whereabouts are still not common . knowledga'to most members -

28 of the Office of the District Attorney. Respondent was certeinly'

29 not assigned to handle her pending misdemeanor cases, and respondent

20 gartainly made no effort to monitor the progress of those pending

21 cases. They were irrelevant,. They were not part of any bargain

22 for testimony and were simply of no interest to respondent or other -

23 investigating officers an this case.

24	The 'defense has attached to its motion as Exhibit 15 the

2 affidavit of Peter LaPorte, Esquire. Mr. LaPorte represented Rose

Lakel for a period of time on her grand larceny charge and he

2 refers to "treatment that I .found extremely unusual and

beneficial". M- LaPorte apparently bases his conclusion upon e

JA010194
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1 conversation be had with Deputy District Attorney Douglas Smith at

2 the bench in Justice Court on June 6	1990.	Doug Smith ostensibly

3 informed LaPorta and the court that Lakel was a Rey witness in a

4 Major Violator's case in which the State was seeking the death

penalty.	She was 4 key witness and the State was seeking the death

6 penalty.	Further, it is not ext.Laordinary that her pending felony

7 case should be postponed until after the conclusion of her trial

S testimony.	The jury knew all of this and it was the jury which had

to weigh her credibility.

/a It is-now an established fact that on December 7, 1990 Lakel

11 was permitted in absentia to plead guilty to a reduced charge of

12 petty larceny and _received a sentence of credit for time served.

13 While the above disposition occurred it does not prove the

14 underlying .premise of the defense motion. The disposition of

December 7, 1980 does not establish that there was a pre-existing

undisolOsed, under the table agreement to dispose of Rose Lakel's

felony charge. The defense premise coad never be established

because respondent states uncategorically again that there never

was any agreement prior to the testimony of Rose Lakel to dispose

20 al her felony charge in a particular manner.

21	The defense maintains that the treatment Lakel received was

22 extremely unusual and beneficial. Really? This was a six year old

23 grand larceny charge. Has the defense. forgotten the disposition of

24 the co-defendant's case? Robbie Britt was the co-defendant of Rose

2 Lakel on the 1984 grand larceny charge. The day scheduled for the

6 preliminary hearing was April 9, 1964 and on that date co-defendant

27 Britt entered a plea of guilty to the lesser charge of petty

28 larceny.	He was fined $250.	So, it was not extraordinary

JA010195
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tent for Rose Lakei" to be permitted to plea guilty to petty
2 arceny some six years later.

10 The eefense asks in the alternative that this court grant it
/2 a new appeal to the StateiSupreme Court. This is a vary novel
12. teuest. With due respect to the powers of this court and of, this

13 court's colleagues in the Eighth Xudicial District Court, it is. not
24 likely that the Neeada Supreme court would be cognize:64e of

District Court orders requiring it to entertain new appeals. ,	,
There ' is 6:5thing in the record of these proceedings which

27 indicates in any way that the Public Defender's prior

le representation of Rosa Lakel on an independent case had any impact

29 whatsoever upon the manner in which the appellate process .was

20 pursued on behalf of WAgostino. There is absolutely no basis in
• •

21 law for a new appeal. Claims of ineffective assistance of counsel

22 are reviewed under the °reasonably effective assistance" standard.

231 arUculated by the enited, states Supreme Court in strickland V. 

24 leelee=ee, 06 U.S. 668 (1984). This standard requires a

2 defendant to show that counsel's assistance was "deficient" and,

26 secondly, that the deficient assistance aprejudiced" the defense.

2 If a defendant shows that counsel's performance was deficient, a

281 defendant must then show that, but for counsel's errors, the result
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for Rose Lakel to be permitted to plea guilty to petty l arceny some

i X years later.

10	The defense asks in. the alternative that this court grant it

21 a.new appeal to the State 'Supreme Court. This is a very novel
22 request. With duderespeot to the powers of this court and of this

23 court's colleagues in the Eighth Judicial District Court, it is not
24 likely that the Nevada Supreme Court would be cognizable of
25 District Court orders requiring it to entertain new appeals.
26	There Is nothing in the record of these proceedings which
2 indicates in any way that the Public Defender's prior'

18 representation Of Rose Lakel on an independent case had any impact'
1: 	upon the manner in which the appellate process

20 pursued on behalf_of D'Agostino. There is absolutely no basis in

21 law for a new appeal. Claims of ineffective assistance of counsel

.22 are reviewed under the "reasonably effective assistance" standard

23 articulated by the United States Supreme Court in Strickland 1.T. 

24 Washington, 466 U.S. 668 (1984).	This standard requires a
25 defendant to show that counsel's assistance Was "deficient" and,

26 secondly, that the deficient assistance "prejudiced" the defense.

27 If a defendant shows that counsel's performance was deficient, a

28 defendant must then show that, but for counsel's errors, the result

JA010197



Z of the trial or appeal would probably have been differett. si

2 also lisdarazisl....2.4....lata, 106 Nev. 8400 842, 801 P.2d 1388, 124
3 1990) and lainazzultate, Nev. Adv. No. #21799 filed January 24
4 1992.

As respondent has already mentioned the Office of the Publii

Defender submitted eight guilt-phase issues -on direct appeal to th4

Nevada Supreme Court.- They also submitted five penalty hea:rinc

issues for review. Guilt-phase issues three and- four fully
explored the issue now raised. by present defense counsel..	.
Obviously;:the Public Detenderi e office -iiii not impeded by its

2.2 representation of Lake/ in arguing to the State Supreme Court that

D'Agostino was deprivedof a fair trial by the way in which takelle

testimony was procured and presented. The effectiveness of the

4 efforts of the Public Defender's Office on direct appeal arC.test

demonstrated by the high court's reversal of D'Agostinoi s death

sentence. ',Clearly, D'Agostino cannot demonstrate any prejudice by

7 the manner in which the Public Defender's Office has pursued the

, 18 aPpellate process. The defense cites the Nektada.case.of ranon v. 

, 19 State, 98 Nev. 224, 645 P.2d 433 (1982) for the proposition that an

20	 which adversely affects'a lawyer's

21 performance will result in a ;resumption of prejudice to the

22 defendant. The liannon case is obviously distinguishable from the

23 case before, the bar. An actUal conflict of interest existed in the

24 Marmon case whereas only the apPearance of a possible conflict a

2 the most can be argued in the case at bar. Manton was charged with

2 furnishing marijuana to his own son and to the son of hi.s

27 girlfriend. The same lawyer who represented Marmon at trial alsc

28j represented Mennon's girlfriend on an unrelated charge. The first
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night of trial the girlfriend called the lawyer and explained tha

2 it was she and not Memnon who had furnished the mariluana

However, the girlfriend instructed her lawyer not to divulge th

information. The attorney did not disclose the telephon4

conversation, he continued with trial representation of Hannon ant
a conviction occurred. The case was reversed on appeal because az

7 actual conflict of interest existed. Those facts are not remotal

8 apposite to the case at bar.

The defense states. at page 13 of its brief that "Na form.of
• .

10 relief aside from the direct appeal Was sought on behalf of Mr.

11 DfAgostino . by the Public 04ifender1 s Office at any time .

12 This comment is a misstatement. Perhaps the present counsel for

.22 DiAgostino forgets that the Office of the Public Defender

14 petitioned the United States Supreme Court for Writ of Certiorari.

The questions presented involved the constitutionality of Nevada's

1 reasonableNdoUbt jury instruction and whether D'Agostino had

2.7 received .meamingful appellate review in light of the summary

18 diatonition by the Nevada Supreme Court of the eight guilt-phase

IP issues. The Petition for Writ of Certiorari was denied by the

• 20 United States Supreme Court. However, the filing of the petition

21 demonstrates the vigor with which the appellate process was pursued

22 on behalf of D t Agostino by the Office of the Public Defender.

23 / / /

26

27	/

28 I /
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1409S arkway--
Las Vegas, Nevada 89104

a	Accordingly, Defendant's Motion for New Trial;

2 A1terative, Motion far New Appeal should be denied.

3	DATED this It day of September, 1993.

Respectfully sub6itted,

REX BELL	•
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #00179$

or irt thi

J)4/7010
T.-HARMON

Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevad4.Bar,#000862

•

nctruptcppx
RECEIPT OF A COPY of the above and foregoing ANSWER IN

PPoSITION TO -MOTION FOR NEW TRIAL; OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE,

OR NEW APPEAL is hirebyacknowledged . this	day of Sept

17 1993.

28 ALAN Z. BTTEtL, ESQ.	 J .•	 Q.

19

27

28 kjh
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DECLARATION OF TIMOTHY M. GABRIEISEN

I. I am employed as an Assistant Federal Public Defender in the Capital Habeas Unit, Las

Vegas, Nevada, and am counsel for petitioner inEshovivril y. McDaniei. et al,

2. In 1991, prior to petitioner's trial on firm degree murder charges in StgicyEghwaga

Clark County Case No. C095399, FBI memoranda existed showing that the trial judge had been

investigated by the FBI and by the victim, Special Agent John Bailey. Prior to trial, a discussion took

place among the judge and Echavania's co-defendant's counsel at which this subject was discussed.

Counsel for Edutvarria was not present, and this infourunion was not disclosed to EchavasTia until

I obtained an order from a federal judge in the year 2000 in Mr. Echavania's federal habeas corpus

proceedings requiring the FBI to produce records, nine years after Echavartia's conviction and

imposition of his demh sentence. This ile01111264X1 14133 necessary to the petitioner's defense, i.e., a

basis for exercising the right to request that the judge disqualify himseit and therefore its suppress on

denied the petitioner his right to effective assistance of counsel, and due process of law.

3. I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct,.
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• JOSE LORRENTE ECHAVARRIA v E. K. McDANIEL
AND THE NEVADA ATTORNEY GENERAL

U. S. D. C., DISTRICT OF NEVADA;
CIVIL ACTION NO. CV-N-98-202
HABEAS CORPUS PROCEEDING

LV V49459 Sub 9

EXCISED COPY
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U.S. Department ofiustice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

In Reply, Plea * . Itartss to
	

Las Vegas, Nevada 89104
Ffl. W.

October 17, 1990

INFORMATION REGARDING NEVADA
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE JACK LEAN
CONCERNING POSSIBLE GROUNDS FOR
RECUSAL MOTIONS IN THE CASE
INVOLVING THE DEATH OF SPECIAL AGENT
JOHN L. BAILEY

A review of files contained in the Las Vegas Division of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation revealed the following information:

A. Jack Lehman is referenced in the following files:

1. Interview of 	 Roberts Realty and Young
American Home, and associated with American Bank Mortgage Company. In interview

advises he is part of a group, including Jack Lehman, that was buying 40
acrisjn Clark County. Land sale was fraudulent at outset. It appears that

group knew that sale was fraudulent and although they were not part of
t e raud i p, they did not inform anyone of the fraud and remained in a buying
position until the FRI investigation. The only reason to buy the property with
that knowledge would have bean to collect on title insurance coverage as an in-
nocent buyer once the fraud was . divulged.

Information contained in an Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property
case.

2. Jack Lehman's home and office telephone numbers contained in tel
hone number file (ecru. 101084) o note with names of

and Jack Lehman. File and nnts seized under search warren
residence. Case is classified as RICO.

A 

3. Information furnished to SA John Bailey on 9/25/85, indicated that
the state * N	was losing millions of dollars on low cost housing land being
sold to
pecial/y Jack Lehman 	 Information was that 	was paying

for development b the Colorado River Goueuittliga.(CEC), es-

$8,000.00 Our acre for land adjacent to Circus Circus property which was purchased
at $40,000.00 per acre and resold at a substantial profit. On 10/22/85, informa-
tion was provided that the accurate price for the land.Mirpurchased from CRC in
1983 was $2,850.00 per acre and the land purchased in 1980 by Circus CircuL tip s at
$45,000.00 per acre. In addition to the under appraisal, the land sold to
required him to install water, sewer and power but, 13 days after the sale Clark
County announced it would be responsible for providing these utilities.
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The above information is contained in a bank fraud case.

4. Information provided by complaint on 10/10/85, indicated that Jack
Lehman, acting for CRC, violated CRC's published directive for proposal to con-
struct an airport in Laughlin, by extending the time limit so that another firm
with whom Lehman had an interest could obtain the contract.

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIcontacted the FBI regarding this matter.

No resolution to this case.

5. Information provided by complaint on 8/24/90, indicated that Judge
Jack Lehman had acted prejudicially and in violation of judicial ethics. Infor-
mation contained in the complaint was also provided to the Nevada Attorney Generals
Office and to the Nevada Commission on Judicial Discipline.

Specifically the complaint alleged that telephonic contact by judge prior
to trial advising that baknruptcy was no escape and that a trial date was being set
so that defendant could not file bias motions for recusal was prejudicial; that a
pretrial ruling before evidence could be entered on the subject of the trial
(contract) was prejudicial; that a pretrial no notice writ of attachment on
$245,000.00 worth of property on a $30,000.00 claim wa$ prejudicial; that the judge
allowed plaintiff to serve the judge amended complaints for reservin g to the defen-
dant and the judge did not serve them until the issue was before the court was
unethical; and that the arbitrary termination of the trial wan Bet by the judge
before all documents and witnesses were heard was both prejudicial and unethical.

-
Casa was not within jurisdiction of FBI, as it is on appeal in state

court system.

B. Jack Lehman is the subject in the following file:

1. Case was initiated on 10/21/88, by SA John Bailey as a result of
information obtained in another investigation alleging bribery and conflict
terest of Colorado River Commission (CRC) members Jack Lehman and

On 10/21/86, allegation was tha
from CRC to develop housing and ca s.
able votes were cast by Lehman and
Bank of Commerce (ABC). ABC also leased
he maximum allowed outstanding loans to

received favorable land price
* of three bidders and favor-

ere also directors of the American
and had

iiiii
ifty in Las Vegas from

corporations.

A review of bids to the CRC indicate all the bidders had similar bids,
however, the fact that utilities would be supplied by Clark County was unknown t
other bidders and may be factor in the nuttier of bidders. Allegations that
knew of this fact could not be proven. The price of the land to the winning
from CRC was approximatley $2,500.00 per acre. This compares to the fair market
value of adjacent land purchased by Circus Circus properties for $45.000.00 per
acre.

2
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Other allegations concerning violations of Nevada's open meeting law,
unlawful certificates of occupancy issued for contract deadline purposes, sweet-
heart dials between nd Robert Realty for resale and narcotic connections
for finance and dvái miit could not be substantiated.

Investigation did determine that just prior tollElffeceiving the
bid from CRC the American lank of Commerce entered into negotiations with

o lease space at the First Western Plaza in Las Vegas.
egotiated the lease and was able to obtain a pr c

fiiit improvements and $1.05 to $1.15 per square foot per month.
then took over negotiations and was able to obtain a price of

$80,000.00 improvement and $.85 per square foot per month lease with an additional
1,000 square feet included in the lease.

At licet
Lehman and
that neither

ing bearings before the Nevada Gaming Control Board on 11/10/85,
testify that 	ins the sole ne otiator for the ese and

knowledge of 	 otiations.

7, federal prosecution in this matter was declined in that the p
contract by	ias fulfilled and ineide bidding knowledge could not be proven
thereby precluding a Hobbs Act prosecution. The matter of perjury was deemed to
be a matter for state prosecution.

On 6/23/88, an order authorizing disclosure was signed by Judge Lloyd
George and the relevant information was released by United States Attorney William
Maddox to John Adam, Nevada State Gaming Agent and to John Redlein, States Attorney
Generals Office.

On 10/5/90, Ronald Asher, Gaming Control Board, advised that a review of
their files failed to disclose any reference to Jack Lehman.

Information for MK obtained from Las V as files:

FBI-000045 84
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To	SAC, LAS VEGAS (89 -LV -19459 -SUB-9)
	

Dais 10/11/90

Rom

Subject:

SA JAMES R. STERRETT

MEETING REGARDING POSSIBLE
RECUSAL OF JUDGE PRESIDING
IN NEVADA DISTRICT COURT
INVOLVING DEATH or FBI AGENT
JOHN L. BAILEY

Re meeting of Las Vegas SAC, ASAC, Su:J,r.,::xo....7y Special Agent (SSA)
RICHARD E. WHITAKER, Special Agent (GA) DENNLi L. aRNOLDY, SA JAMES R. STERRETT,
District Attorney (DA) REX BELL and AcsictArit 'tlictrict Attorney (ADA) HENRY on
10/9/90.

Above identified individualn net in SAC's office to discuss information
in possession of FBI relating to Nevada District Court Judge JACK LEHMAN. The
purpose of providing this information vas to advise the DA and the prosecuting
ADA of its existence that they could evaluate its impact for use by the defense
counsel in court and/or appeal motions based on due process and equal protection
considerations and claiming judicial bias.

Information from Las Vegas ales	 as
verbally provided by SA STERRETT. SAC, Lai fegas advised the DA an d ApA that a
written communication would be made available to them on a non-dissemination basis.

ADA HENRY advised that defense counsel for CARLOS GURRY was aware of
Judge LEHMAN's involvement with SA BAILEY on official business but he did not
believe that counsel for JOSE ECHAVARRIA had that information. ADA HENRY said -
that he would suggest a chambers meeting to discuss this with all counsel present
at the next court appearance.

General discussion concerning the case assignment to Judge LEHMKN,
judicial concerns over Judge JANSEN'S initial appearance hearing and other coin
cidencas in this case was offered by DA BELL and ADA HENRY.

The fact that FBI information concerning Judge LEHMAN was supplied to
the NEVADA GAMING CONTROL BOARD and that there is currently no record of such
information in their files was also discussed and it was decided to limit any
contact with the Board relative to Judge LEEMAN until this case is resolved.
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RODNEY L.

Peoner,

SUE DEL PAPA, the Attorney General of
McD.ANIEL, Warden, FRA=

this State of Nevada,

• Case No. CV-N-00-654-DWE(YPC)

MOTION F .OR LEAVE TO
CONDUCT DISCOVERY
(Rule 600 of the Rules Governing
Section 2264 Cases)

Respondents.

FRANNY A. FORSMAN
Federal Public Defender

2 Nevada Bar No. 00014
MICHAEL PESETA

3 •Assistant Federal Public Defender
Nevada Bar No. 2437 -

4 1 REBECCA A. BLA.SKEY
Assistant Federal Public Defenders

5 Nevada Bar No. 4065 .
330 South Third Street, Ste 700

6 Las Ve:vis, NV 49101
Phone (702) 388-6577

7 Fax (702) 388-5819	.

3 Attorneys for Petitioner
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Petitioner Rodney L. Emil hereby ntOves for leave to conduct discovery crucial to ; full sal

fair development of the matenta4 1 &cis in this capital case. This ractionis based 'Tenths altinhcd
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4, •

•

ti Oti

ONO. 63-32676

DATE OCCURRED:	 TIME OCCURRED:
LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE:

NAME OF PERSON GIVING STATEMENT: 	

REVD ENa ADDRESS:
BuSiNESS 4DORESS:

DATE OF BIRTH:

9-E31 PLACE TO CONTACr DURING THE DAY: 	

DETAILS: The folliming is the traria ription of

ment takeh at ' the Ciark Counti.Detenti

PHONE:

REST ME TO NTACTDURIINGTHEDAY:

tap* veaordad voluntary state-

n Center booking area. .

......2±2.ta2221-1= 111121.4I-Petactiva Tom Dillard Detective Karen

d and the peroon being nterviewed is IICeeph Louie Eensliks

HENSLX X.

Okay.: You ari; . in Custody here at the Clark COunty.De

Centers is that correct?

.That's correct.

And how long have You been in custody hire?

.Since April the 27th or ' 28th at this years 1987

And what area were you housed at that time?

A. Ahr 7 . Easy  (inaudible)

okay/ cu contacted- ahs the District At 	Office investigators

detectives or not detectives but ahs.a.

IHAVEREA DMISSTATEMENTCONSISTIRIOla	36 PAGE(s)AICIAIEPIAMTCITHETBUTH-MACCURACYOPTHEPACTSCONTAANED

HEIM, TRISITATEMENT,WAsCOMPLETEDATNCICAMNI CCDC BOoKiNG AREA DAYompg  10TH 

mnICEMPPR_	-  AT  171A	 R7.	 EPER11-19 EMIL Dvrid
Graaver /rived. Reed 414)

JESS:	 DOldt1

WITNESS:
I.VMPQ 1411Art Jl
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DR No. HI...32876/J. ES X

‘6) A. Chuck Lee.

Q. Chuck Lee, yes, yesterday?

A. Well, let me, let me clarify exactly what, what happened, ah,

on-Monday at around 12:15 I contacted the District Attorney's

Office and spoke to a man aht named Michael O'Callaghan, ah,

concerning eh, his pending ah, murder trial ah, that involves •

Rodney Mame.. And he asked me at that time ah, ahm, what exactly

did he tell you? And a.hm I was a, I gave him a very rapid,,

quick, StccezsiOn- of etatemente, ahm, in which at that time he
-

said that he would eland a detective to come and—take them. Ah,

because of my involvement for the State of Nevada, gcbert Leeks 

-trial, scheduled fcm April 4th, 1988, and my ah, past cooperation

vith.ah, the District Attorney's office, with,Ray aettere, and ah,

Mr. iinoers, .and.Chuck Lee, ahm, I had ehl • taken the liberty to

contact, Chuck'Leel e office, In which I left a message with the
s

secretary there, I tilt it was pertinent that he came to the jail
• .-

to see me, elm, and the;pecretary knew that I was, I had something
001,04 EnN:Ww

to do with Monti gmo and,ah, it was approximately at 200 o'clock

On ' Monday, eh, that Mr. ah, ah, Lee, had came to the Clark county

Detention Center to sae ins, along with a voman'from their office,-•
named Becky, and at that time I had told them that I had a confession

from Rodney Erne,  concerr.Ung a, ahM, a murder. And ah, I stated
fv,i. Iwo)	. •

to them. I met Rodney Embo in the Clark County Detention Center

around May, whereas, ah$ we have.the •	  he's

housed on the same floor as I am, ah, in a module adjacent to mine,

he's  in 7-Frank, ah,

!MESS:

WITNEs:

I also explained

AArlArt
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0"0 83,-32876/3.L. XERSL1i
to ahi Chuck, and at this tima , that ah we had on over a couple

dozen times ahe had gone to the law librarytogethere over a period

of film months. Pour to five Months, and,at that time we had ahme

comradeship and trusting	ahe sell between me and Rodney. Ahmt

when r first mat Rodneye Rodney eh, would never admit that he Was

.ahe guilty, of ahe'of this particular homicide that he was charged

.with, and it wasn't until around ahe I think, a couple months ago,

when it, Rodney became aware of the fact that ahe an inmade named

Labeavee ahe was' put on a witness list ar, against hime : ah'e 1 think
,--

.it was SometTie in the auMmeril and at that time Rodney bileame very

concerned and made a remark to me that, that he had *blown that

person away*. .1 did not pursue the statement ahe at the ,time,

ahme so Ate and also, any time that Rodhey tried to volunteer any

information to mat. X always told him I did not care to know anything

about the case.

TD:-.Let me ask you a question before you go on. .sow, when you first

heard about Lefeaver was going to testify against him, did that

seem to bother him?

A. Extremely. We went to the law library one day and he crossed the

third floor going to the law library with Us, he's housed in 3—prank

at the time, and he pointed to Lefeaver out to mee because he was

in 7—Easy' at one time too. And .ahme ahe he pointed out and ahe

Lefeaver did not look back into Rodney'a eyes. Am, he was sitting

at a table	 (inaudible) ahe a man who is in his late Wee

or early, late 3O'se gray hair, not long:'

TD : So when he pointed him out, what did he say to you?

	

—	

FITNESS:

WITNESS:
a•n

• n•n •	
• n
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I think I uant to kill that bastard.

who is going to testify against Me.

TO: Is that what he said? Word for word?

DR NO.	-321376/j.	NSLIE

He said, *That's the guy

A. • That's rights word for word, "I'm gonna kill tha 	

TO; Okay..Did he say anything, about the veracity of what tefeaver was

going to testify about?

A. Ahm, he: at that time all: he stated tc me ah: and this is how he

talks atis don't quote Me word for word, butt he said, That mother

he overheard .me telling somebody else a thing.fucker	

about my case. I would have, he said at the time that he would

never' talk to that-guy, ah, and he wanted to wanted to 	

Ahm, he had known him in the past, and abm, that ah, he never associa

	and'ah, Aodney didn't look at meeand the 	

• confided that information to ma at the.tim .
• -

Abair he did aft, hiCtried to recall in his memory about, that incident,.

ah, at where a person had overheard, and ah, and 'he got very defensIv

saying:ah, that he can, that that guy's. testimony would never stand

up in court. Ahm, and he said he didn't say that, I nevar,Mpoks

to himhpersonallle, that's
	 (inaudible

Aike other people talking) when you, he said, I'm, you know, this

is vety a lot more detail now, than on the last program and ah

my intention probably: in trying to break down every detail that

can recall. Ah,:probably mare elaborate 	

gearing Into more specific information, as 	 elaborating

on it. Be says that ah.

	•••••n •n •••..

,

WITNESS:
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Q	(BY DILLARD): He says that you kaate the case.
A	Fine, okay. Well he he uh, at that time, he told me that uh, he was

. speaking to the other people.

Q	So, he wasn't--

A And he had overheard; what he said, he had overheard

Q	So what he's telling you is he vas3.1d--

A	'	hearsay.

Q Ile woad have never said 	to,Lefeaver or said didn't associate with

Lefeaver but, he was admitting tiat he did tell s6me other people--

A Yes.

Q --when this incidentoccurred?

-A	Correct.
.	.

Q IS that the way you, understood it?

A	That's exactly how I."tinderstood it.

Q Did he mention any other 'people that were there?

A Now there was other people he did mention about who uh, he said that uh.,(

. were on a uh witness list who were from thi 16_.nitet------ iti—Dary and uh, he -stated

that they would never be able to use their testimony because, in order- to

, - do''' so they'd have to declare a mistrial because of him being in prison at

the. time that would prejudice his, his uh--

- Q ,Did he mention these other peoples names?

A Uh--

IQ 'Would you know th if you heard them?

A ' Uh, he did .. 	mostly when I'm don't, I--

....M11n 11.6nnn ••••n 111,	

WITNESS:

`44.4-1.4*
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Q	Okay, first let me throw a couple of 'en at you and then--and

tell me the truth, if you recall fine, if you don't that s fine too.

Caba, Itioxty Cabal Does that name ring a bell?
A. No.

Q Rog about	*to, Nathan gap

A	I can't 	

Q	'Okay, that's fine.'

Q	GOC10): And you say the people mhose name were on the list were
the people that he was having the conversation mith-- •

A Uh--

Q	--when Lefeaver heard. bits, or overheard them?

He didn't break that down. 	'	You loww, he made it in a round

statement like 1, like I stated that the fact that he ,was talking to

. people and '	This was th, IA.', two different tames when we had

talked so, when he gut the phone from his lawyer and got a letter fram

the witness, new witnesses um, uh, callim' up and said that this more,

less fit into the time when he was playing with Feaver out at the timi

of him stating the fact. about 'Lefeaver and what uh,' this guy's	

• 
(Bi DILLARD): But net the, rat--	.

A lie said he could never recall AYert tailing to him personally. And the only

way, sad then he thought and this was like a week later you know, 'cause

he really, really		this time being on the witness' list, and

UK, and he had tome to TA uh--when I say' come to le 	was in the

law library, was in there.	 hot water and stuff.

.„ ITNESS:

VirTNESS:
!W.A.. • rn
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„,	 • ,„';	41111111
	

”	• •	
$"4.1

•

'

tA CAS MITIOrty,„TAN POW! AiThin
110 ,̀...;1TARY STATEMENT CON11NUATt

'AGE	
Da NO, 3 2 7	 ICENGLIX

though where we could talk privately a long time.

Q	}low long?

A Re stated at that time that he believed that uh, that he had overheard

sc l ueiking uh, that he was talkin' to other people, and oh, that's the

only way 	 . But he wasn't uh, go ahead.

q	No, that's fine.

Q In crther wards he was admitting that he did make these comments to the•

effect that--'

A 'Whatever; whatever' s,  whateyer T s	by he never clarified exactly what

he told.

-Q. He didn't '  say it never happened is what I'm saying.

A No, he never said it never happened. Now, he always let me believe because

you; see he abrays asked me for advice to try to how you, how you could just

you loacW, like, he would always ' give me thear—theor —uh hype—hypothetical

situations where he would not give me the facts.

Q (Amy, let's Make one point clear here for someone who doesn't know you. You

represented yourself in Federal ' Court in a hemkruptcy.-

Al3il robbery 	 geoba

O.	--bank robbery charge,' ritat?

A Yes, I did.

(I	Okay. 53-

A	I understand. th , so, 	 	you Imo la, definitely for Mr. Lefeaver

and. uh, made threatening remarks that they were	out for me. Made

FPE01439 E.MIL thvid
Groover lartst: Reed 4/001

D(300041

...ATNESS:

WITNESS:

1 , 1111414,17, • .11.1.1t
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a statement that he wes. gonna kin that snitch, and uh--

Q	Mmiluarly times did he tell you that?

I I mould say maybe I overheard several times. Several times over since

'whenever that was,, thatwas during the summer'some time'. And Uh, then
another inrident came up 'where he had' a vh--he came up and was very iappy
because th, I, I . got him out of a bind. l said "What do you mean?"- "1

1 
=147mm that. I was in, Idaho at.the time.," UM, ':And I could've
been uh, I coUld've not done that murder because I called up my friend,"
that's what he told me it the this; "My friend." Anduh, he showed up

to his 	uh, per that he WS not at home when this murder =witted.

He goes rI got 'est, can't beat him now." And uh, I said "Weal," you know

f said "Yciu klaw, calla ru have stayed there 	?" Ha goes, he goes,

um,	 lie where Vri at 'cause I think that's basically

what it mas,:you In" just	.mentioned the fact that did not come

out until later an that 11.41,.the. tuo. days later tut, that this particular, .

party wauld c1112.1!111/124 Earl Libbet, mho, who had all these-receipts

and everything; and than something happened at a court hearing where they

were uh., he came back saying that tht, they were trying to Change the date

on , when the murderwes committed, and he felt you know maybe he's uh,

gonna get--I'm gonna get fucks& if they gat away with that.

Was this alibi to benefit Rodney as well as Todd Leavitt?

A	Uh, Rodney was basically out. for himself.uh--

Q
A	--at all times. Now. uh, on this particular Alibi uh, offense um, at that

i-Itt EMIL DaYi d
Graover limit. Rise d 4d41 j 1

insiES

WITNESS:
twt4ps1 %A tin y 3411
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time I was not privy to	particular status cr or	the
element was in the case uh, but--

	

(q	In other words, was he trying to--was this alibi for both of theca

A Right. I didn't find out until later an.

Q Okay.t

	

.A	I did not know it at the time.

Q Alright, everything that were gonna talk about row, don't include

anything that_you learned alter you talked to Idle 0 trall  shan, day?

A Okay, alright.

	Q	iten- we get to that point then we' U. clarify that that's where we're

going Off them. This is everything that occurred prior to your contact
With Mice O Callahan.
Right.

Q Alright.
tht, than um, I think the uh, the 'next development was the fact that uh,.
last week that they had their cases severed. Rodney told' me 'that he

needed, his case severed fromTodd's, ' cause W.WItoz
than he had ardhe ielt that if they had the trial together

that uh, that he would uh, definitely get convicted along with him.

um, he was very happy and pleased. with. the fact that the judge ruled on

behalf of having the cases severed. And, he also onfides in me a lot

of things that he wasn't tellin' Todd., for example, he 1413 uh, he was staying

at the time he said that uh, uh, when he called ma he would say "Don't

tell Todd this," you Incw, , whenever we discuss anything he didn't want

--,V1TNEss;

WITNESS;

FYDQ1-239 EMIL David

Cream invest. Reed 4/41
DG000,
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me to have Todd Inow ; that we ever talked about the cue 	

!,ti, this uh, all these conversations were always under the presumption

that he was trying to	 ana he w!iftad ask me whether I would like

uh, which way to approach to	 at. He was very limited on

getting very sdnute details regarding the period of time but, he gave

Me hypothetical situations; for example, in the alibi. 1h, if I recall

correctly, originally the atee were the 12th, 13th, he told me. Re:c

he gave--it's an,, an example he would not give me the real dates at the

time; at that time. Ob., again ye'll go back on when I got the real big

Okay.

Okay. So, then uh, after they were cases were severed., I. believe that

was on uh, uh, last week sometime; or was that Priday? I'm not sure if

it was that late or not, you know. Oh, you know an Saturday uh, I believe

it was November 7th1 is that correct?

Q	llthuh.

A- Um, Todd came up to me =a told. me that uh, Rodney wanted to talk to me,

in fact I was playing a game of spades and it was urgent enough to where,

it's approximately 12:30, that Uh--

;ro leave a- game of spades?

A	I know., you know, like 'when he wants - to talk to me I give him

respect. So, I went out and uh, at that time, un, he approached me and Rodney

uh-, told me uh, he said	you Icnow I really started

Okay, were those exact words?	
Pli/%11-239 LVILL vfct
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A	Those were his exact words.

(1	Best you could recall?

A	Rest ' I can red.

Okay,

A Okay, tot, it wasn't till after I remembered bbibe mentioned	how he
had finished up with Todd.. I didn't remeMber telling that to Chuck

the other day in the intervim q that you done. ,tta, and I know how
critical averything.probably is, you know:get_all those details. And

he said- thath, he said "I can beat this case if you'd be willing to• •
testify for . me." And ; said 'Well, whit do you want me to: do?" And Oh
he, he told me that uh, his lawyer halsuiiested to him that um, be would

find people who everybody always goes at with the theory that ah,'I never

discuss my case, qadint, his lawyer suggested to him "You • Iznow anybody.

who you have.tih: ta4ed to the case about?" Um, and contended, and you.

know, to ommMendyour innocence, and uh, that is why Rodney approached

me uh,	me that. He said "You're the only person I could trust,"

and uh, he did originalV tell = that he was gcima get two other inmates

to uh, testify._ This is all armxmi' 12:30 oh the 7th of, November, this

conversation. Un but, betImm12:30ani 1. And um., be never told me

• I'm not- sore but, he did say that he had--be was

• suppOsed to gat three inmates to testify that he didn't, that's.his case,

and that he was trying tolleat it, you know, 	snd stuff.

I/	But see, all along since you've been housed with Rodney, as well as Todd

Leavitt, both of them are aware that you had some personal experience with

TP001439 DIM Dyad
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the courtroom yourself.

A Ch yah, they knew, they were rooting for me at my trial when I went

to the bank robbery trial.

So the reason that he was comizg. to you with these hypothetical situations

he's asking you for some legal advice? .

A	Input, input all the . time; continuous input. trh, in things that he didn't

wanna--he was very paranoid of Todd to testify against him.

Q With good reason..

A Tah. So, lit -just saying maybe that uh, that was Till major concern and

he always told me to keep my ears and eyes open, ar uh,, always try to

Tea—matter of fact this was at 12:30 whin he was telling me about if I

keep my ears, my eyes open around Todd hit, reassure Iti,m that they don't.

have a case and to remember what happened in Florida. fie explained to me

at that time that they both had got arrested in Florida and they had taken
s

a bunch of antiirues and uh, and uh, that he told	time to keep

his mouth start, we're gonna get out of this mess, and he told. me that the

bottom line was they did work oat,. and a matter of fact they Was outstanding

charges in Nevada even; which I asked,'"Ca this aarcier charger' And he goes

'Va." And hlt.stated that ok ' uh,they came out better on the deal if I keep

ny mouth shut	 didn't have to talk, and tan, he wanted me to

always reassure him	you know, we I II , we	beat this Case. And

cistl'I.haye no cigarette do you?

Q /Wither one of us smoke_othem.

A Sony. Ith could I have

:MESS ;
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Yah, I'll get you cne.

A One that's got peppenaLot. Uh, Nt're still at 12-12:30, um, he was

telling me what to tell Todd and uh, he told me that he would get uh,

finer detail on eloactl.)r what he wanted me to testify to And uM we

1,,MTO supposed to get together again later that day or something, and

uh, 'cause I was more interested in going back to the poker game at

the time, I an not the poker game but the	Alma. And uh.

•and I, you lolow, didn't want to pt Involved	 - those

other games. SO, anreayuh--

Do you think thiswas Rodney's idea or the lawyer's idea?

. A
	

It probably originated from Rodney. I can't say that for a fact, I

don't know, you kaow, I'm dust--when Rodney said that it's probably
.•

Podney's* idea'yoeknow, T don't

Q	He didn't igoe itone:way or the other?

A lih, Rüc1y, has. always been planning to, all along, had.planned to bring

witnesses in to state that um, that he never discussed this case. He told

'me thit it Was his.attorney. that suggested it. lb, that why don't we go

the opposite way. ..And this, I haVe'to admit, the first I ever heard Rodney

say anything about this or change his viewpoint about that, he'd asked me

that a long time ago that if I, if he ever has to testify for me, iwould I.

And I told him yes, you know, he's one of our	 . So uh,

so uh, !missed Rodney on Sunday. Uh, I didn't try to avoid

him or anything, I don't know how we just, we just never, you know, got

back together; and by the time I get off Monday morning he went to trial

VPD01419 EMIL 'David•
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or he started to go to trial I think it was.

(BY GOOD): Before you get into that, on Saturday at 12130, when he
was asking you to be witness for him and telling you that he "had

certain tb:uigs he wanted to testify to did he give you any more details

about the killing itzeLf? Any Other	

A The, the only, the only, the only reference that he really ta4e In, okay,
there was	there. He Isa, -he stated that Ion, that I'd blow him

.weray and I only finished up but, Todd, did firtish, endue, and I--/ remember,

I think I said something why, or -something to the effect. that oh, ha, uh,

he said uh, he uould. txy to burn me, he was was uh--I, I; I think he was •

a snitch anyway, and uh, and he tried to burn me. I think he was a snitch

and tried. to bum me.

Did he say, uhat time did--what, when be finished up?

A .And it was something. the effect abmit bashin' him,
Q Something to the effect about Todd Badger.

A Todd Bastion, okay.

Q Did he say what it vra3 or anything? •

A	ilia, at that time,

Q Okay, did you later say • 

A Later uh
Q Okay, was it after' the time that you talked to O'Callahan?

A Yes, that was something that Todd told me. 	

Q	Okay well, let's just 'hold off on that	Okay, you did say at thi

time that Todd had bashed a person in the head?
11113014n URI. David
Gruver %Avant. Reed 414i01
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A	Bash	in the head, I only finished up witwehe couldn't.

Q Okay.

A So I	my way. That's all	___how it came out

I'm not sure but
AR.

'CI	(BY GOOD): Did he mention, anything about weapons or weapons?

A He, he told me	un, not until--

(BY DILLARD): Any guns?

A Uh, the girt, a gun was verified but I'm not sure if it was at that time or afte

Q When you said blew 'em away, ,what does that mean.to you?

A	•	' oh, he shot 'ire And there was no doubt in my mind	

ru. know.*

And that was

Until ha Ca= back to court Monday and 	

Q Okay, now bzre we covered--in the meantbas you had called O'Callahan, correct?

A O'Caltahan	

Q We covered everything that had transpired prior to the call	

A	Oh, ymh, ysh, Barl.Leavttt, 	

Q Had you talked to Todd at all about this case prior to O'Callahan'c.alling?

A UM, no, Todd, Todd never talks to me about the case. Todd start opening

up to me until Rodney made him aware Of the fact that he'd been in	

And uh, that really wasn't uh separate itea to Todd's head tmtil he came -

back to court'Sunday night.	.

Q	Okay now, you talked to O'Callahan ml Monday at what
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A	About 12:15.

Okay, and what, exactly did he tell you?

A th, everything that I told him he goes "Mat
	

that's true, that's

txue," and um, oh, also--ub private time, he also told me	•

that he lanted •	was his lawyer James I

This is O'Callaban telling you this?

A 1.1d, before CA llahan's conversation, 	

Okays

When all this, when all this--ro	-see we, baien't started anything

yet so before tailing to Mike 0' Callahan just remember what I.told

Okay.,

-Yah, before	what developed. into me testifying for him he was

explaining' to me. ;what happened in o:rtn-o, uh, what happened to Todd. And

they got their case accepted and he told me that 1.*, Todd as offered uh,

rmnslaughter, guaranteed probation for hi!testimony. He overheard at

least 6' years probation. Oh, he bad overheard uh, he had heard that telling-

Todd had	Ilulled him cart, and he told me that oh, 'cause he was leery

of Todd and uh,	• 551d tough situation, and um, ub.,, he told—that's

Idten he found out, keep the ayes and the ears open, and then reassure him

and al that kind of stuff over the weekend. And I gave 'em	

I don't believe talkin' but I said to- turn.'against you, I believe you should.

__youngSter and	. you know it just seeiss like you know

it's the best way out f this. You know that was NOIr personal thinking

just from his awn emotional 'reaction When he came back

aPPY. Okay, thsn we vh--I called Mike O'Callhan Monday

JA010226
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at 12:15.. At that time I was shootin' off very quick rapid statement

to him, I had Mr. O'Callahan aware of the' fact that tan, I--if there

was going to be a , sta,terient in the future and. uh, 'he said--he made uh,
01 okoft — comment. "I lolow you're trying to buy your way out," And I. said "Look

damrait, you did talk to	 we have to do," You Imow„ I said

in, Via .just telling you the situation," and I had mentioned that

there was a misunderstanding over he's, thinki.'n I wasn't going to 'testify

for him or something of that effect; I dont . know exactly what it was and

uh, and I go that clarified when Chx2ck 'Lee oarrre' over :to 	

Is that the same day?,

Yes, same day.

Okay' but, 01 =4= didn't tali you to go back 5.n. and find. out anymore

information or anything like that, he just said	have somebody came

talk—

A NEN, 1he sajd the	ctivi come and tal k 

Q	9kar.	.

And then it Was at that. time that I liact took the Liberty' to call the•

1
 District Attorney's Office to call Chuck Lee because of my—I had parole

.putting myself in and possibly the State of Nevada 	:, - If I testify

Irlth him, um, on the Week's case, tica, and the um, jeopardy I could be

in this case it might jeopardize your Week's case and. I vaulted everybody

to get together  . 

Q	It's not necessary to go into 'anything about the other cases,

A* Okay, So, anyway, I called Chuck and I left a message with his secretary,
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wasn't ia and uh, matter oi fact it came

arauna 1, 1:50; maybe not 2 o'clock, not so *

think it was

How much?

A
	

No t Cloat *cause I gat back in my tank around 3:15, 2, between 2:30;

him and Becky caste up, and I told them uh, in essence, everything that

I've stated here and I told him that I expected to be in between 5 and.

uh—the investigators and uh; 	 because uh, uh, that was

my	 and Roriney		. So, mat at that time uh, Lee told

me "Look, 1 lalow nothing about it	didn't talk to Rtchael." He-said,

he asked me if 1 had talked to Michael O'Callaban, and I said "Yes."

So "1, 1, came in here 'cause you said it was an emergency,". and uh,-

and he just--all he did was record art conversation, he said that he

you'd get back wit4h me In the morning.

fakay, did he tell you to see what else you could £d cut or

like that?	 . .

A Ch no matter of fact uh, I told 'fin if I coul4 just be quiet and. be cool,

you loam,•	 we'd get. back to you, you know. And un--which I did, and

um, I bad seen Rodney that night um, he came back	from	

and it was around	it was very diffiault to get out in the module

and tall to each other uh	 and um, he rapidly ran down

exactly what he ionted me to test-tfy,-he said--

Q Who initiated that?

A He did.. Well, he came back boast.rng.about the first day in trial. That it

looked excellent, that his attorney	and he told inc the ttme

FrDili-289 amn. Civic]
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and I had thought he had a public defender, and I guess he doesn't,

because he told me that it was ah,	 (inaudible)

something like that. So elm, he told me the guy was doing a remarkab

job and he had real strong opening argument, and he thought the

first two witnesses	 and ah, at that time ahlm,

he had asked me to testify to the fact that I was out ah, in that,

ah, other thing, I don't know what you call it, recreation area

shal at that point Lefever Was in my tank.

And the state,. which I want th clear it up vith-the record.

	 crtify to eomething that never •xiated.

And Om, so he saidthat I WR3 supposed to be out there getting

coffee with him, and that's usually when he's out there.. And,Lefever

came out of the tank and atm, isked Rodney ah, what's up with the

*case, and 1 was. supPcsed to say that oh that Rodney said that

ash, all the time there was'	 ahm,	 _ and

ahm, then Lefever was supposed to say, what's ah, what- happened

on it, arid ahm4. I'm  supposed to say that Rodney ah can serve the

time, ahm, It's hard to remember the line (laugh), you know, ahm.
•

TD: You telling (both . tal)cing) verbatim.

A. Thad/ s right. Verbatim what to say. I ah, was'supposed

that ahm.

END OF 5ID3 ONE

SIDE TWO:

A. Okay. And then ah, Lefever was supposed to say, 'What's happening."

h wanted me 	the fact that eh, 
FID(11.239 EMIL Davfct
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he said, oh, they are trying to say that it was a dope deal that

gent bad, and ah,	 and shoo	stated

eh, when I repeated it hack to him I forgot, 	Tytene	and

I maid, 	 and clarify, make sure it'a Tyreed and then•IONO

Lefever all, supposedly stated/ well, did You do it, and ahm, ah,

Rodney wanted me,tO .teatify to the fact that, ".Sell no I didn't

do it. I told you that before. Set s afruitcake, a fystim_fraitcake

And eh, then eh, Lefever was supposed to have left and ah, I was

supposed to say that eh, .	  	 at the

time, ah, ah, he, well he told me that he was a fucking rat. And

ahM, ah, I said, I waa supposed to say, "Oh yeah, he's always taking

everybody off the came	 •stioncase_

And, that was the'end. of that and then he said, now, if there should

ask you, if you ever discuss the case, maim,• and he said, let

go back to what, some of the things

remembered about the Idaho', and then he goes, yeah, that

particular one. Tell him about the alibi in Idaho, ahm, 	

(mumble)	ah, oh the dates, he told we to be a little more

specific. He said, March 2nd or 3rd on the alibi witness.

TO: Se said he was in Idaho March 2nd or 3rd7

A. No.

TO: 2nd and 3rd?

A. No, no. Re told me to use those dates, ahm, about on the alibi.

Remember I told you, way back when fah, ah, much earlier that he

told me that he had an alibi, and then he went to court, and they

to chance the court date. Ah	(inaudible)
SP1741-239 OW. Davi4
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TD: Was there something said about ah, credit card receipts or something

like that?

Yes. Yes. Yeah, he said that they had ah,	 and

alt, which ah, ant he said that

. TB: Gast station receipts?	.

A. chevron.

TD: Mer 1 Leavitt	 Chevron as station.

A.-. Right, exactlY what it was. (laugh)		 and ah,

. to bring that up again 	what it was,: In fact, as a

I

matter of 'fact, I had such !! pi,or job of remembering that exact

story/ that he pulled'the cot out, ah, they were working something

in the module, and he, and he gave, told Todd exactly to repeat

- to me what 1 was supposed to say. And 2odd wrote down on a'piece

df paper au, everything Iyas Imposed to say. And, which I brought

up to Chuck , Liee this-morning'.

TD: Where did that (both talking)

A. He got it.
•

TD: Who, hae got it?

	this morning

TD: Toddllas it in his cell?

A. Yeah. Well I'm not sure he has it in his cell, but he had it

thii morning, you know.

did he take it'back?

A. Ah, well I hid that visit this morning from Chuck Lee, and we thought
me

there was going to be an investigator behind	didnt know

TPD41-23, EMrI. David
Graevar !wag. Reed 4144 I
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TO: Who wrote it down?

A. .Todd did. Todd wrote it out because I had asked him to. Because

I couldn't see Rodney again because he was going to trial the next

morning. And ah, eh, so Todd, that's when Todd found .out for sure

that I was testifying for Rodney. And ail, he ran it down to Rodney

What he wanted me to testify to, and then again at 11:00 o'clock

• Todd tame to my cell last night and whispered you know,:cloee,

like through the door, elm, 	 Rod already told•

me earlier. And ah, I had told Todd that you know, I don't want

to MOSS thia up, and at, he Bed, *Well, why don't we go over it

again in the morning.? And than this morning he gave met 	

but he gave	this morning, and at, 'cause he didn't want 	

inmate -	talk.

TO: What's that piecèof paper look like?

A. It was a writpg piece, little piece of paper.

TO: White.

A. white line, like that you hand out here. White line. The one they

give out in the, on their at, ahm,

To: Mow big?

A. Regular sheet of.paper.

TO: 1111 by...

A. Yeah.

TD: Or 11 x

A. Same size.

TO: Okay.

A. Same size	the lined paper.
F7D01419 !MIL David
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O. Does it have holes in it?

A. No. No. Ah.

Q. Been torn from a sheet, or from the pad?

A. Tablet, yeah, yeah. They-hand them out.heres	think

Or it might have been, it might have been torn from a	Ilm

. not sure, but it, I brought it when I
thou.;g

uk	 cnis
, • .	 was gonna tape MA

morning, but he wasn't.

TD: You had it when OhuCk wee here?

A. Yeah. Re didn't take it from me. I offered it.. You know, it

Q. Are you going-to. be getting it back from Todd?

A. 1 can't now.

Q. No, that's true.

A. I know, believe me,. I thought it was great until I brought that.	•
up, you know, and-as soon as 1 tame back in, he says, you got that

piece of paper, you know. And I told hiir ah, well,. I'll go into

that. Ahm, I asked him for the piece of paper to bring up because

I said, look, I don't wanta, you know, tell the investigator the

wrong thing. You know, make sure 2 have 'it right. So that's why

I vented to bring it up. Because it was like a 9100 o'clock visit

this morning. And 1 had met Rodney when I got called, Rodnay came

Out of. the tank and he Vas going to court, And ah, Rodney told

me then ahm, that ah, did you get every, do you know'iverything?

Ah, did Ibdd cOver everything? And 2 said Yep, and he goes, well,

okay, my. attorney ah, is probably gonna here	 he'll

probably be here Thursday afternoon. Ah, for trial	 he
	SM.1111.1161*11.1.114.14.1.
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should be, he should come up with a subpoena'	 end
ah, then I talked to Ward about 	 up there. So then

X

he went back in the tank and they called him 	 1 went
upstairs, and all, no, I went back in the tank, than Z got called

out there .	 mop bucket. And ah,
Todd ah, eh, we, 1 got called for a	 like two minute,
later. After uhich he left, Rodney left, for court. And ah, that
when .1 asked Todd for the piece of paper;		you know., 1 said;

• well, let me make sure 1 got the story right, and ah, 1 came back
down. X wain't; 1, well when 1 talked to Chuck and there was another

' ah, 1 think Becky was,	again. Ahm, Chuck advised me

. that ah there vas a discusaion thdtnight, District Attorney's

Office, 	 get back with me this morning. •

that ahm, 1 have,-I as part of.the District Attorney's Office am
.telling yoU•tkst.whoever comes to see you or talks to you, that

you ih, -tell the truth, and ah, 	best way around 

(inaudible)	 -	the best thing to do is to teLl, the

truth, no matter who talks -to you. about this situation. 1 had

discussed earlier withhim, an the previous occasion, eh; the tact

that.I was going to tell the attorneys, put my	statement
_	 could have told hl.m

on the line. Under the circumstances 1	 1 dldn't foal

like i didn't feel that I putting-my life in jeopardy, 		the

investigator (cough) elm, what they wanted to know. And el: what

I, what they wanted me to testify to, and so ahe. Chuok. was telling

me just don't do that ahl ah, you know; if they come and they come

and talk

WITNESS:

WITNESS:

cu, you make your own decision, ah, regarding to what.

LY VIPe34111101 1-411
	

It•I•Ork •

et sq. s.cro VNIMG VrATTMIAT

JA010234



'Nk •	 ."	 P•

'	SAX VIO•Albs inromrrm Pamou,1.4114IIcr
IiiheZINTARY STATEMENT CONTI NUAlit1N

-RAGS	25
	

oR No, 3-32876/J

you '	but we 4re telling you to do, we're, 1 said/ I would

adhere to whatever the District Attorney's Office wants me to do

to tell you the truth, but I them that the	 ____probably
not gonna talk to them'. Ahm, and eh, I will find excuses to tell,

them. So when / went downstairs, it was about 9:28/ 9:30, ahm;

/ told Todd that my attorney came to visit. me., Marty ioara t and

/ said, boy, there must be a, some kind of suspicion about, you

know, did yc;ur, clial did Rodney's attorney tell the DA that. I was

going to testify,'cauie he,	shovs ap	Very coincidental

circumstances, and I'm telling .him this because, trying to cover

theae two visits back to back, you know, without them getting auspici

of it, and ahm 1 told them that I was going to sit behind the cage,

and ah$ he told me that ah, you know, you really shouldn't get

involved in it, he'd -recommend against it because you know, they

could blist you with'a special offender guy. If I testified for

them. That'a what I told ah, Todd this morning in the tank. And

ah, be WM believing it, and	 that ah, but I

. told him, you tell Rodney that ah,	I'll talk to Rodney tonight,

because aometimes'you can't see each other during the week days

And ahm,,if I

just .exp In to Rodney/ or he, usually he is out, when he comes
-

back from court before speaking to Rodney. Todd Young is gonna.

,go talk to him and tell him that	subpoena me,' that I won't

talk to anybody because I don't them to think that I

ah, voluntarily ah, helped you out on this because all I'm testifying

fC4 MV4tbn
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is the truth. When I go to	 can tell the judge

that ah, hey look/ you know, all I did was testify to the truth,

now I want you to understand, there's a lot ...

TD: It's all bullshit.

A.	Right, it's all bullshit story just to cover my ass, yeah, and

then today, ah, Todd ah, told me ah his involvement ah0-with this

particular case.. And ah, (cough).

TD: Who initiated that conversation?•
A. Well Todd was,	clever enough, and understand enough that

never let ifsalf et in a position where I try to extract someth n

I will let them volunteer, and I will elaborate from them/ but .

they'll, they are the anea who will- always begin the conversation;

_And/ in any aircumitances,.whether it was from Radney or	• Todd,

they came to me, and this particular morning, I, Todd, 1 gave back

that piece of paper and ah, and.ah-, he told me that ah, that he
• N

was in a•real goad position
	 I know a lot

how you beat the case, and then they might just have to kick me
.	-	•

loose. .He said that they are trying to say that ahml'ane of the

weapons that was used in the mmrder ah, ah, that, I had access

to/	 and," but they can't prove it. And ahm/

he said: ah,.you know, big deal, so

TD: Wait i minute. He said, 'One of the ueapone?"

A.	Yeah.

TD: Ho he is inferring that there is, that there were two weapons used.

A.	Okay.

TD: That, is that that cu. got'out of hat?

WITNESS;

WITNESS:
iltri 2 Ill
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PAGE 27
A.	That's exactly what I got out of that and ah, I didn't/ I let

that/ complete that	 where he said/ and you
know/ that/ I said well/ circimetantial, I mean any evidence

• permitted yoti know, in a court/ 	 you knOw/ ac ahm/
he had brought out the newspaper article, there was a newspaper

article about ah, about this case/ and he showed me where they

lied, ahl,ah, I forgot/ there were two articles/ and ah/ he told
Me that he was never/ helms never arrested

As a matter of fact, he's been arrested excipt . for a miademeanor

before/ no drug charges or nothing/.	
	(inaudible) with me, and ah.

TO: Whoia talking now?
Todd. And al:, elm, in that article at/ there was a reference made;

• if ' ihe District Attorney's Office had the gun. And he stated to4

me that there is no,vay thdy-Could .have the gun/ I donYt-care what that

.newspaper said. Ahml there Was no way that they had that gim. And ..

- elm/ and that's where I brought up about evidence/ you kndv how they

had to have a chain of command/ and he says 	yell . 1 said/ it

says right here they got the weapon. 'He'd alwayt repeat that/ 'No',

they oan't. have it, there is no way they can have that weapcin.6
TO: Is there a picture of the one with that artic1.e7

I nevei saw any picturea.

TO: Oh/ okay.

A.	I0 the only thing I saw was two 'ar....one article with ah/ I think

	journal and one was in the 	 Journal article,

he	u nalt ahm, ah, 1 believe that was the one in the Las Vegas

WTNESS:

WITNESS:
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Sun. If I'm correct.

Q.	And it said we had the gun?

DRN0 83-32875/J.L. IMMIX

A.	Basically, it, it made an indication of the, that, even in the

opening remarks that ahmt something about a gun.

TD: This was something that Was generated-in the newspaper as the result

of a preliminary hearing?

A.	No, from the first day of trial.

TD: Oh, I see. From the first day of this trial.

A	That's right.

TD: Okay, (both tilking)

A. Because he wanted to cut the articles out of the	

TD: 03iay, all rightt fine, I've gotcha.

A.	And 'ah,.	ah, he said that if they, if they oonvic

Rodney, elm, hedidn't,think he could ever, they could 'ever convict

him for murder because ahm, Rodney vas the one who shot him, and,
•	 •	 r

and I only hit him over the head, you-know, and he said, I don't

think 1 	 I didn't 	 Rodney did. so,

ahm, so he felt that he would never be convicted for murder.

TD: Did he admit to striking ah, the victim-over thee did-he say over

the head, or.did he just say?-
A. He said he hit him over the head.

- ,TD: Did he say with what? •

A.	He didn't mention. it. .

TD ,11 Okay. Let's get back to.

you know ro I don't know why, but he thought

it w	 gonna hurt the guys aht you know, you know

WITNESS:

wriNESS:

A.	11 it 	
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investigation - information sharing
between LVMPD and FBI, Homick

JA10693-JA10696

v. McDaniel, October 9, 2003

44 68	Chart detailing evidence of joint
investigation - admissions, Homick

JA10697-JA10705

v. McDaniel, October 9, 2003

44 69	Declaration of Joseph Wright,
Homick v. McDaniel (Homick 176),

JA10706-JA10707

October 9, 2003

44 70	Petitioner's Motion for Leave to JA10708-JA10738
45 Conduct Discovery, Homick v. JA10739-JA10756

McDaniel, October 10, 2003

45 71	Recorder's Transcript Re: JA10757-JA10786
Evidentiary Hearing, State v.
Jiminez Case No. C77955, Eighth
Judicial District Court, April 19,
1993

45 72	Transcript of Proceedings Sentence,
State v. Bezak, Case No. CR89-

JA10787-JA10796

1765, Second Judicial District Court,
November 27, 1989 (Jones)

45 73	Response to Motion to Compel JA10797-JA10802
Discovery, Jones v. McDaniel, et al.,
Case No. CV-N-96-633-ECR,
District of Nevada, March 1999
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45 74	Declaration of David J.J. Roger,
Chief Deputy District Attorney,
concerning Jones v. McDaniel, Case

JA10803-JA10805

No. CV-N-96-633 ECR, District of
Nevada, June 30, 1999

45 75	Transcription of VCR Tape of the JA10806-JA10809
Adam Evans hearing in front of
Judge Hardcastle, In The Matter of
Adam Owens Evans, Case No.
J52293, Juvenile Court (Lisle)

45 76	Excerpt of trial record, State v. Lisle JA10810-JA10812
Case No. 129540, Vol. 10 page 15,
March 12, 1996

77	Not Used

78	Not Used

45 79	Letter from Inv. Larry A. JA10813-JA10816
Schuchman, City of Orlando,
Florida, Police Department, to Inv.
Bob Milby, Nevada Division of Inv.
and Narcotics re Terry Carl
Bonnette, January 29, 1981
(Milligan)

45 80	Notice of Entry of Decision and JA10817-JA10838
Order and Amended Findings of
Fact, Conclusions of Law, and
Order, State v. Miranda, Case No.
CO57788, Eighth Judicial District
Court, February 13, 1996

45 81	Reporter's Transcript of JA10839-JA10846
Proceedings, State v. Rippo, Case
No. C106784, Eighth Judicial
District Court, February 8, 1996

45 82	Reporter's Transcript of Calendar JA10847-JA10859
Call, State v. Morelli, Case
Nos.C64603 and C64604, Eighth
Judicial District Court, January 12,
1984 (Snow)
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45 83	Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings JA10860-JA10884
(Testimony of Richard Morelli),
State v. Snow, Case No.C61676,
Eighth Judicial District Court, April
17, 1984

45 84	Letter from Melvyn T. Harmon,
Chief Deputy, Office of the District

JA10885-JA10886

Attorney, To Whom It May Concern
re Richard Joseph Morelli, July 20,
1984 (Snow)

45 85	Deposition of Melvyn T. Harmon,
Esq., Snow v. Angelone, Case No. 6-

JA10887-JA10921

12-89-WPHC, Seventh Judicial
District Court, September 25, 1992

45 86	Las Vegas Review Journal excerpt, JA10922-JA10924
May 3, 2004, "Police Say Binion
Witness Not Credible" (Tabish)

45 87	Letter from Kent R. Robison of JA10925-JA10929
Robison, Belaustegui, Robb and
Sharp, to E. Leslie Combs, Jr., Esq.
Re: Kathryn Cox v. Circus Circus, et
al., October 16, 1995, in relation to
Witter v. McDaniel, CV-S-01-1034-
RLH (LRL), District of Nevada

45 88	LVMPD Certificate of [Informant] JA10930-JA10931
Management Course completion,
April 14, 1994

45 89	Las Vegas Metropolitan Police JA10932-JA10934
Department Cooperating Individual
Agreement and Special Consent and
Waiver of Liability

45 90	David J.J. Roger letter to Nevada JA10935-JA10936
State Parole Board Chairman
regarding Robert Bezak (Jones),
December 3, 1990

45 91	Declaration of Herbert Duzant dated JA10937-JA10938
May 15, 2008

45 92	Records request to Juvenile Justice JA10939-JA10948
Division dated May 14, 2008
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45 93	Records request to Nassau County JA10949-JA10973
Department of Social Services dated
May 15, 2008

46 94	Records request to Central Medicaid JA10974-JA10996
Office dated May 15, 2008

46 95	Records request to Central Medicaid JA10997-JA11007
Office dated November 29, 2007

46 96	Records request to Office of the JA11008-JA11010
Clark County District Attorney dated
November 27, 2007 (re
Bongiovanni)

46 97	Records request to Office of the JA11011-JA11013
United States Attorney dated
November 27, 2007 (re
Bongiovanni)

46 98	Records request to the Clark County JA11014-JA11026
District Attorney dated December 5,
2007 (re: Michael Beaudoin, James
Ison, David Jeffrey Levine, Michael
Thomas Christos, Thomas Edward
Sims (deceased), William Burkett
(aka Donald Allen Hill), Diana Hunt
and Michael Rippo)

46 99	Records request to Clark County JA11027-JA11034
District Attorney dated December 5,
2007 (re Victim/Witness
information)

46 100	Records request to Franklin General JA11035-JA11050
Hospital dated November 29, 2007

46 101	Records request to Justice Court,
Criminal Records dated December 5,
2007

JA11051-JA11055

46 102	Records request to Nassau County JA11056-JA11069
Department of Social Services dated
November 28, 2007

46 103	Records request to Nevada JA11070-JA11080
Department of Corrections dated
November 29, 2007 (re: Levine)
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46 104	Records request to Nevada JA11081-JA11095
Department of Parole and Probation
dated November 29, 2007 (re
Levine)

46 105	Records request to Nevada JA11096-JA11103
Department of Parole and Probation
dated April 12, 2007 (re: Rippo)

46 106	Records request to Word of Life JA11104-JA11110
Christian Center Pastor David
Shears, Assistant Pastor Andy Visser
dated November 29, 2007

46 107	Response to records request from JA11111-JA11112
Nevada Department of Parole and
Probation dated December 3, 2007

46 108	Response to records request from JA11113-JA11114
Office of the District Attorney dated
January 28, 2008 (re Victim Witness)

46
109	Response to records request from JA11115-JA11116

Word of Life Christian Center
Assistant Pastor Andy Visser dated
December 11, 2007

46
110	Records request to Franklin General JA11117-JA11128

Hospital dated May 16, 2008 (re:
Stacie Campanelli)

46
111	Records request (FOIA) to Executive JA11129-JA11132

Offices for the United States
Attorneys dated November 27, 2007

46
112	Records request (FOIA) to the FBI

dated November 27, 2007
JA11133-JA11135

46
113	Response to records request to JA11136-JA11137

Executive Offices for the United
States Attorneys, undated

46
114	Records request to Nevada Division

of Child and Family Services dated
JA11138-JA11144

May 16, 2008 (re: Stacie)
46

115	Records request to Claude I. Howard JA11145-JA11156
Children's Center dated May 16,
2008 (re: Stacie Campanelli, Carole
Ann Campanelli (deceased))
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46 116	Records request to Clark County JA111457-JA11171
School District dated May 16, 2008
(re: Stacie Campanelli and Carole
Ann Campanelli (deceased))

46 117	Records request to University JA11172-JA11185
Medical Center dated May 16, 2008
(re: Stacie Campanelli and Carole
Ann Campanelli (deceased))

46 118	Records request to Valley Hospital JA11186-JA11199
Medical Center dated May 16, 2008
(re: Stacie Campanelli and Carole
Ann Campanelli (deceased))

46 119	Records request to Desert Springs JA11200-JA11213
Hospital Medical Center dated May
16, 2008 (re: Stacie Campanelli and
Carole Ann Campanelli (deceased))

46 120	Records request to Reno Police JA11214-JA11221
Department, Records and ID Section
dated May 16, 2008

47 121	Records request to Washoe County JA11222-JA11229
Sheriff's Office dated May 16, 2008

47 122	Records request to Sparks Police JA11230-JA11237
Department dated May 16, 2008

47 123	Response to records request to JA11238-JA11239
Justice Court re: Michael Beaudoin

47 124	Response to records request to JA11240-JA11241
Justice Court re: Michael Thomas
Christos

47 125	Response to records request to JA11242-JA11244
Justice Court re: Thomas Edward
Sims

47 126	Response to records request to JA11245-JA11248
Justice Court re: request and clerk's
notes

127	Omitted.
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47 128	Subpoena to Clark County District JA11249-JA11257
Attorney, Criminal Division (re:
Michael Beaudoin, James Ison,
David Jeffrey Levine, Michael
Thomas Christos, Thomas Edward
Sims (deceased), William Burkett
(aka Donald Allen Hill), Diana Hunt
and Michael Rippo)

47 129	Proposed Order to the Clark County JA11258-JA11267
District Attoreny

47 130	Subpoena to Central Medicaid JA11268-JA11272
Office, New York, New York

47 131	Subpoena to Claude I. Howard JA11273-JA11277
Children's Center

47 132	Subpoena to City of New York,
Department of Social Services

JA11278-JA11282

47 133	Subpoena to Desert Springs Hospital JA11283-JA11288

47 134	Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11289-JA11295
Police Department Fingerprint
Bureau

47 135	Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11296-JA11301
Police Department Communications
Bureau

47 136	Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11302-JA11308
Police Department Confidential
Informant Section

47 137	Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11309-JA11316
Police Department Criminalistics
Bureau

47 138	Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11317-JA11323
Police Department Evidence Vault

47 139	Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11324-JA11330
Police Department Criminal
Intelligence Section

47 140	Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11331-JA11337
Police Department Narcotics
Sections I, II, and III
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47 141	Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11338-JA11344
Police Department Property Crimes
Bureau

47 142	Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11345-JA11352
Police Department Records Bureau

47 143	Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11353-JA11360
Police Department Robbery /
Homicide Bureau

47 144	Subpoena to Nevada Parole and JA11361-JA11368
Probation (re: Michael Beaudoin,
James Ison, David Jeffrey Levine,
Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas
Edward Sims (deceased), William
Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill),
Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

47 145	Proposed Order to the Nevada JA11369-JA11373
Department of Parole and Probation

47 146	Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11374-JA11379
Police Department Gang Crimes
Bureau

47 147	Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11380-JA11385
Police Department SWAT Division

47 148	Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11386-JA11392
Police Department Vice Section

47 149	Subpoena to Clark County Public JA11393-JA11399
Defender (re: Michael Beaudoin,
James Ison, David Jeffrey Levine,
Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas
Edward Sims (deceased), William
Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill),
Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

47 150	Subpoena to Henderson Police JA11400-JA11406
Department (re: Michael Beaudoin,
James Ison, David Jeffrey Levine,
Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas
Edward Sims (deceased), William
Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill),
Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)
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47 151	Subpoena to Nevada Department of JA11407-JA11411
Health and Human Services,
Division of Child and Family
Services

47 152	Subpoena to Reno Police Department JA11412-JA11418
(re: Michael Beaudoin, James Ison,
David Jeffrey Levine, Michael
Thomas Christos, Thomas Edward
Sims (deceased), William Burkett
(aka Donald Allen Hill), Diana Hunt
and Michael Rippo)

47 153	Subpoena to Sparks Police JA11419-JA11427
Department (re: Michael Beaudoin,
James Ison, David Jeffrey Levine,
Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas
Edward Sims (deceased), William
Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill),
Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

47 154	Subpoena to University Medical JA11428-JA11432
Center

47 155	Subpoena to Valley Hospital JA11433-JA11438

47 156	Subpoena to Washoe County Public JA11439-JA11445
Defender (re: Michael Beaudoin,
James Ison, David Jeffrey Levine,
Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas
Edward Sims (deceased), William
Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill),
Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

47 157	Subpoena to Washoe County JA11446-JA11453
Sheriff's Office, Records and ID
Section (re: Michael Beaudoin,
James Ison, David Jeffrey Levine,
Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas
Edward Sims (deceased), William
Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill),
Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)
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47 158	Subpoena to Washoe County JA11454-JA11460
Sheriff's Office, Forensic Science
Division (re: Michael Beaudoin,
James Ison, David Jeffrey Levine,
Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas
Edward Sims (deceased), William
Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill),
Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

47 159	Deposition Subpoena to Dominic JA11461-JA11463
Campanelli

47 160	Deposition Subpoena to Melody JA11464-JA11466
Anzini

47 161	Subpoena to the Clark County JA11467-JA11471
District Attorney's Office (re: Nancy
Becker)

48 162	Subpoena to Nancy Becker JA11472-JA11476

48 163	Subpoena to Clark County Human JA11477-JA11481
Resources Department (re: Nancy
Becker)

48 164	Subpoena to Nassau County JA11482-JA11486
Department of Social Services

48 165	Subpoena to the Clark County JA11487-JA11490
School District

48 166	Subpoena to the Clark County JA11491-JA11495
District Attorney's Office (re: Gerard
Bongiovanni)

48 167	Subpoena to the Office of the United JA11496-JA11499
States Attorney (re: Gerard
Bongiovanni)

48 168	Subpoena to the Clark County JA11500-JA11505
District Attorney, Victim-Witness
Assistance Center

48 169	Proposed Order to the Clark County JA11506-JA11508
District Attorney, Victim-Witness
Assistance Center
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48 170	Subpoena to the Office of Legal JA11509-JA11513
Services, Executive Offices for
United States Attorneys -- FOIA (re:
Bongiovanni)

48 171	Subpoena to the Federal Bureau of JA11514-JA11518
Investigation (re Bongiovanni)

48 172	Subpoena to the Las Vegas JA11519-JA11522
Metropolitan Police Department,
Criminal Intelligence Section,
Homeland Security Bureau, Special
Operations Division (re
Bongiovanni)

48 173	Subpoena to Leo P. Flangas, Esq. JA11523-JA11526
(re: Bongiovanni)

48 174	Subpoena to Nevada Department of JA11527-JA11530
Investigation

48 175	Subpoena to Bureau of Alcohol,
Tobacco and Firearms

JA11531-JA11534

48 176	Subpoena to Robert Archie (re: JA11535-JA11538
Simms)

48 177	Subpoena to Nevada Department of JA11539-JA11545
Corrections (re: lethal injection)

48 178	Deposition subpoena to Howard JA11546-JA11548
Skolnik, NDOC

48 179	Deposition subpoena to Robert JA11549-JA11551
Bruce Bannister, D.O., NDOC

48 180	Deposition subpoena to Warden Bill JA11552-JA11554
Donat

48
1

181	Deposition subpoena to Stacy Giomi,
Chief, Carson City Fire Department

JA11555-JA11 557

37 Opposition to Motion to Dismiss Petition
for Writ of Habeas Corpus (Post-

05/21/08 JA08758-JA08866

Conviction)

37 Exhibits to Opposition to Motion to Dismiss05/21/08 JA08867-JA08869

20



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Vol. Title Date Page

37 329.	Leonard v. McDaniel, Eighth JA08870-JA08884
Judicial District Court, Case No.
C126285, Reply to Opposition to
Motion to Dismiss, filed March 11,
2008.

37 330.	Lopez v. McDaniel, Eighth Judicial JA08885-JA08890
District Court, Case No. C068946,
State's Motion to Dismiss Petition
for Writ of Habeas Corpus, filed
February 15, 2008.

38 331.	Sherman v. McDaniel, Eighth JA08991-JA09002
Judicial District Court, Case No.
C126969, Reply to Opposition to
Motion to Dismiss, filed June 25,
2007.

38 332.	Witter v. McDaniel, Eighth Judicial JA09003-JA09013
District Court, Case No. C117513,
Reply to Opposition to Motion to
Dismiss, filed July 5, 2007.

38 333.	Floyd v. McDaniel, Eighth Judicial JA09014-JA09020
District Court, Case No. C159897,
Recorder's Transcript of Hearing Re:
Defendant's Petition for Writ of
Habeas Corpus, filed December 28,
2007.

38 334.	Floyd v. McDaniel, Eighth Judicial JA09021-JA09027
District Court, Case No. C159897,
State's Opposition to Defendant's
Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus
(Post-Conviction) and Motion to
Dismiss, filed August 18, 2007.

38 335.	State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA09028-JA09073
District Court, Case No. C106784,
Supplemental Brief in Support of
Defendant's Petition for Writ of
Habeas Corpus (Post-Conviction),
filed February 10, 2004.

38 336.	Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA09074-JA09185
Court, Case No. 28865, Appellant's
Opening Brief.
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38 337.	State v. Salem, Eighth Judicial JA09186-JA09200
District Court, Case No. C124980,
Indictment, filed December 16, 1994.

38 338.	State v. Salem, Eighth Judicial JA09201-JA09240
39 District Court, Case No. C124980,

Reporter's Transcript of
JA09241-JA09280

Proceedings, Thursday, December
15, 1994.

39 339.	Declaration of Stacie Campanelli
dated April 29, 2008.

JA09281-JA0289

39 340.	Declaration of Domiano Campanelli,
February 2008, Mastic Beach, N.Y.

JA09290-JA09300

39 341.	Declaration of Sari Heslin dated JA09301-JA09305
February 25, 2008.

39 342.	Declaration of Melody Anzini dated JA09306-JA09311
February 26, 2008.

39 343.	Declaration of Catherine Campanelli
dated February 29, 2008.

JA09312-JA09317

39 344.	Declaration of Jessica Parket-Asaro
dated March 9, 2008.

JA09318-JA09323

39 345.	Declaration of Mark Beeson dated JA09324-JA09328
March 26, 2008.

39 346.	State's Trial Exhibit 1: Laurie JA09329-JA09330
Jacobson photograph

39 347.	State's Trial Exhibit 2: Denise Lizzi
photograph

JA09331-JA09332

39 348.	State's Trial Exhibit 99: Michael JA09333-JA09334
Rippo

39 349.	State's Trial Exhibit 31: Autopsy
photo Denise Lizzi

JA09335-JA09336

39 350.	State's Trial Exhibit 53: Autopsy
photo Laurie Jacobson

JA09337-JA09338

39 351.	State's Trial Exhibit 125: Laurie JA09339-JA09360
Jacobson victim-impact scrapbook
photographs
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39 352.	State's Trial Exhibit 127: Denise JA09361-JA09374
Lizzi victim-impact scrapbook
photographs

39 353.	Declaration of Jay Anzini dated May JA09375-JA09377
10, 2008

39 354.	Declaration of Robert Anzini dated JA09378-JA09381
May 10, 2008

39 355.	Juvenile Records of Stacie JA09382-JA09444
Campanelli

39 356	Blackstone District Court Case JA09445-JA09450
Inquiry: Case No. C136066, State v.
Sims, Case Activity, Calendar,
Minutes

39 357	Justice Court Printout for Thomas JA09451-JA09490
40 Sims JA09491-JA09520

40 358	Justice Court Printout for Michael JA09521-JA09740
41 Beaudoin JA09741-JA09815

41 359	Blackstone District Court Case JA09816-JA09829
Inquiry: Case No. C102962, State v.
Beaudoin, Case Activity, Calendar,
Minutes

41 360	Blackstone District Court Case JA09830-JA09838
Inquiry: Case No. C95279, State v.
Beaudoin, Case Activity, Calendar,
Minutes

41 361	Blackstone District Court Case JA09839-JA09847
Inquiry: Case No. C130797, State v.
Beaudoin, Case Activity, Calendar,
Minutes

41 362	Blackstone District Court Case JA09848-JA09852
Inquiry: Case No. C134430, State v.
Beaudoin, Case Activity, Calendar,
Minutes

41 363	Justice Court Printout for Thomas JA09952-JA09907
Christos

41 364	Justice Court Printout for James Ison JA09908-JA09930
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41 365	State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA09931-JA09933
District Court, Case No. C106784,
Order dated September 22, 1993

41 366	Declaration of Michael Beaudoin
dated May 18, 2008

JA09934-JA09935

41 367	State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA09936-JA09941
District Court, Case No. C106784,
Amended Indictment, dated January
3, 1996

41 368	State's Trial Exhibits 21, 24, 26, 27,
28, 32, 34, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 45, 46,
47, 48, 51, 56, 57, 58, 60, 61, 62

JA09942-JA09965

41 369	State's Trial Exhibit 54 JA09966-JA09967

41 370	Letter from Glen Whorton, Nevada JA09968-JA09969
Department of Corrections, to Robert
Crowley dated August 29 1997

41 371	Letter from Jennifer Schlotterbeck to JA09970-JA09971
Ted D'Amico, M.D., Nevada
Department of Corrections dated
March 24, 2004

41 372	Letter from Michael Pescetta to Glen JA09972-JA09977
Whorton, Nevada Department of
Corrections dated September 23,
2004

41 373	State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA09978-JA09981
District Court, Case No. C106784,
Warrant of Execution dated May 17,
1996

41 374	Declaration of William Burkett dated JA09982-JA09984
May 12, 2008

41 375	Handwritten Notes of William Hehn JA09985-JA09986

48 Objection to Proposed Order 11/21/08 JA11612-JA11647

48 Opposition to Motion for Discovery 06/09/08 JA11558-JA11563

2 Order 11/12/92 JA00264-JA00265

2 Order 11/18/92 JA00266-JA00267

2 Order 09/22/93 JA00320-JA00321
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3 Order 04/22/94 JA00619-JA00320

15 Order 03/08/96 JA03412

41 Order Appointing Counsel 02/13/08 JA09987-JA09988

5B Order Sealing Affidavit 09/30/93 JA 1401-180 to
JA 1401-185

2 Order to Produce Handwriting / 09/14/92 JA00252-JA00253
Handprinting Exemplar

17 Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus 12/04/98 JA04040-JA04047
(Post-Conviction) and Appointment of
Counsel

19 Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus (Post- 01/15/08 JA04415-JA04570
20 Conviction) JA04571-JA04609

20 Exhibits to Petition for Writ of Habeas 01/15/08 JA04610-JA04619
Corpus

20 101.	Bennett v. State, No. 38934 JA04620-JA04647
Respondent's Answering Brief
(November 26, 2002)

20 102.	State v. Colwell, No. C123476, JA04648-JA04650
Findings, Determinations and
Imposition of Sentence (August 10,
1995)

20 103.	Doleman v. State, No. 33424 Order JA04651-JA04653
Dismissing Appeal (March 17, 2000)

20 104.	Farmer v. Director, Nevada Dept. of JA04654-JA04660
Prisons, No. 18052 Order Dismissing
Appeal (March 31, 1988)

20 105.	Farmer v. State, No. 22562, Order JA04661-JA04663
Dismissing Appeal (February 20,
1992)

20 106.	Farmer v. State, No. 29120, Order JA04664-JA04670
Dismissing Appeal (November 20,
1997)

20 107.	Feazell v. State, No. 37789, Order JA04671-JA04679
Affirming in Part and Vacating in
Part (November 14, 2002)

20 108.	Hankins v. State, No. 20780, Order JA04680-JA04683
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of Remand (April 24, 1990)
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109.	Hardison v. State, No. 24195, Order
of Remand (May 24, 1994)

20 JA04690-JA04692
110.	Hill v. State, No. 18253, Order

Dismissing Appeal (June 29, 1987)
20 JA04693-JA04696

111.	Jones v. State, No. 24497 Order
Dismissing Appeal (August 28,
1996)
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(December 19, 2002)
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Dismissing Appeal (June 17, 1991)
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Order of Affirmance (July 24, 2002)
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Dismissing Appeal (March 21, 1996)
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Order Dismissing Appeal (August
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Appeal and Denying Petition
(February 19, 1986)
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29027, 29028, Order Dismissing
Appeal and Denying Petition for
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1996)

20 JA04784-JA04788
119.	Nevius v. Warden (Nevius III), Nos.

29027, 29028, Order Denying
Rehearing (July 17, 1998)
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20 JA04797-JA04803
121.	O'Neill v. State, No. 39143, Order of

Reversal and Remand (December 18,
2002)

20 JA04804-JA04807
122.	Rider v. State, No. 20925, Order

(April 30, 1990)
20 JA04808-JA04812

123.	Riley v. State, No. 33750, Order
Dismissing Appeal (November 19,
1999)

20 JA04813-JA04817
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(June 4, 1993)
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21 JA04826-JA04830
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1997)
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Remand (September 14, 1990)
21 JA04835-JA04842

128.	Stevens v. State, No. 24138, Order
of Remand (July 8, 1994)
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21 JA04849-JA04852

130.	Williams v. State, No. 20732, Order
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2005)
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21 134.	Ybarra v. Warden, No. 43981, Order JA04874-JA04879
Denying Rehearing (February 2,
2006)

21 135.	Rippo v. State; Bejarano v. State, JA04880-JA04883
No. 44094, No. 44297, Order
Directing Oral Argument (March 16,
2006)

21 136.	State v. Rippo, Case No. C106784, JA04884-JA04931
Supplemental Brief in Support of
Defendant's Petition for Writ of
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February 10, 2004

21 137.	State v. Rippo, Case No. C106784, JA04932-JA04935
Findings of Fact, Conclusions of
Law and Order, December 1, 2004

21 138.	Rippo v. State, S. C. Case No. JA04936-JA04986
44094, Appellant's Opening Brief,
May 19, 2005

21 139.	Rippo v. State, S. C. Case No. JA04987-JA05048
44094, Respondent's Answering
Brief, June 17, 2005

22 140.	Rippo v. State, S. C. Case No. JA05049-JA05079
44094, Appellant's Reply Brief,
September 28, 2005

22 141.	Rippo v. State, S. C. Case No. JA05080-JA05100
44094, Appellant's Supplemental
Brief As Ordered By This Court,
December 12, 2005

22 201.	Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05101-JA05123
Court Case No. 28865, Opinion filed
October 1, 1997

22 202.	Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05124-JA05143
Court Case No. 44094, Affirmance
filed November 16, 2006

22 203.	Confidential Execution Manual,
Procedures for Executing the Death
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22 204.	Brief of Amici Curiae in Support of JA05187-JA05211
Petitioner, United States Supreme
Court Case No. 03-6821, David
Larry Nelson v. Donal Campbell and
Grantt Culliver, October Term, 2003

22 205.	Leonidas G. Koniaris, Teresa A. JA05212-JA05214
Zimmers, David A. Lubarsky, and
Jonathan P. Sheldon, Inadequate
Anaesthesia in Lethal Injection for
Execution, Vol. 365, April 6, 2005,
at has ://www.thelancet.com

22 206.	Declaration of Mark J.S. Heath, JA05215-JA05298
23 M.D., dated May 16, 2006, including

attached exhibits
JA05299-JA05340

23 207.	"Lethal Injection: Chemical JA05341-JA05348
Asphyxiation?" Teresa A. Zimmers,
Jonathan Sheldon, David A.
Lubarsky, Francisco Lopez-Munoz,
Linda Waterman, Richard Weisman,
Leonida G. Kniaris, PloS Medicine,
April 2007, Vol. 4, Issue 4

23 208.	Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05349-JA05452
Court Case No. 28865, Appellant's
Opening Brief

23 209.	Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05453-JA05488
Court Case No. 28865, Appellant's
Reply Brief

23 210.	Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05489-JA05538
Court Case No. 44094, Appellant's
Opening Brief, filed May 19, 2005

24 211.	Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05539-JA05568
Court Case No. 44094, Appellant's
Reply Brief, filed September 28,
2005

24 212.	Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05569-JA05588
Court Case No. 44094,Appellant's
Supplemental Brief as Ordered by
this Court filed December 22, 2005
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24 213.	Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05589-JA05591
Court Case No. 44094, Order
Directing Oral Argument filed
March 16, 2006

24 214.	Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05592-JA05627
Court Case No. 44094, Transcript of
Oral Argument on June 13, 2006

24 215.	Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05628-JA05635
Court Case No. 44094, Appellant's
Petition for Rehearing filed
December 11, 2006

24 216.	Supplemental Points and Authorities
in Support of Petition for Writ of

JA05636-JA05737

Habeas Corpus (Post-Conviction)
and attached exhibits filed August 8,
2002

24 217.	Letter dated August 20, 2004 from JA05738
Rippo to Judge Mosley

24 218.	State v. Rippo, Case No. 106784, JA05739-JA05741
Amended Notice of Intent to Seek
Death Penalty, filed March 24, 1994

24 219.	State v. Rippo, Case No. 106784, JA05742-JA05782
Jury Instructions, filed March 6,
1996

25 220.	State v. Rippo, Case No. 106784, JA05783-JA05785
Notice of Alibi, filed September 2,
1993

25 221.	Affidavit of Alice May Starr dated JA05786-JA05791
January 26, 1994

25 222.	Letter dated October 12, 1993 from JA05792-JA05795
Starr to President Clinton

25 223.	State v. Rippo, Case No. 106784, JA05796-JA05801
Order Sealing Affidavit (and
exhibits), dated September 30, 1993

25 224.	Las Vegas Metropolitan Police JA05802-JA05803
Department Property Report dated
September 30, 1993
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25 225.	Letter dated November T?, 1993
from Starr to Rex Bell, District

JA05804-JA05807

Attorney

25 226.	State v. Rippo, Case No. C57388, JA05808-JA05812
Draft Affidavit in Support of Motion
to Withdraw Guilty Plea

25 227.	Justice Court Record, Thomas JA05813-JA05881
Edward Sims

25 228.	Justice Court Record, Michael JA05882-JA06032
26 Angelo Beaudoin JA06033-JA06282
27 JA06283-JA06334

27 229.	Las Vegas Metropolitan Police JA06335-JA06349
Department Voluntary Statement of
Michael Angelo Beaudoin dated
March 1, 1992

27 230.	Justice Court Record, Michael JA06350-JA06403
Thomas Christos

27 231.	Justice Court Record, David Jeffrey JA06404-JA06417
Levine

27 232.	Justice Court Record, James Robert JA06418-JA06427
Ison

27 233.	MMPI (Minnesota Multiphasic JA06428-JA06434
Personality Inventory) Scoring for
Diana Hunt dated September 2, 1992

27 234.	Handwritten Declaration of James JA06435-JA06436
Ison dated November 30, 2007

27 235.	Handwritten Declaration of David JA06437-JA06438
Levine dated November 20, 2007

27 236.	United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA06439-JA06483
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Government's
Trial Memorandum, filed August
25, 1997

27 237.	United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA06484-JA06511
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Motion to Dismiss
for Outrageous Government
Misconduct, filed September 13,
1996
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28 238.	United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA06512-JA06689
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Transcript of Jury
Trial Day 2, December 3, 1997

28 239.	United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA06690-JA06761
29 96-98-LDG(RJJ), Transcript of Jury JA06762-JA06933

Trial Day 3, December 4, 1997

29 240.	United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA06734-JA07011
30 96-98-LDG(RJJ), Transcript of Jury JA07012-JA07133

Trial Day 4, December 8, 1997

30 241.	United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA07134-JA07261
31 96-98-LDG(RJJ), Transcript of Jury JA07262-JA06332

Trial Day 6, December 10, 1997

31 242.	United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA07333-JA07382
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Transcript of Jury
Trial Day 8, December 15, 1997

31 243.	United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA07383-JA07511
32 96-98-LDG(RJJ), Transcript of Jury JA07512-JA07525

Trial Day 9, December 16, 1997

32 244.	Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA07526-JA07641
Court Case No. 28865, Respondent's
Answering Brief, filed February 14,
1997

32 245.	United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA07642-JA07709
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Government's
Trial Memorandum, filed December
2, 1997

32 246.	State v. Salem, Eighth Judicial JA07710-JA07713
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case No. 124980, Criminal
Court Minutes

32 247.	State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA07714-JA07719
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case No. 106784, Motion
for New Trial, filed April 29, 1996

32 248.	United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA07720-JA07751
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Superseding
Criminal Indictment, filed May 6,
1997
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33 249.	In the Matter of the Application of
the United States for an Order

JA07752-JA07756

Authorizing the Interception of Wire
Communications dated October 11,
1995

33 250.	Clark County School District JA07757-JA07762
Records for Michael D. Rippo

33 251.	Neuropsychological Assessment,
Thomas F. Kinsora, Ph.D., dated

JA07763-JA07772

February 1, 1996

33 252.	Addendum to Neurological JA07773-JA07775
Assessment Report, Thomas F.
Kinsors, Ph.D., dated March 12,
1996

33 253.	Pre-Sentence Report, State v. Rippo, JA07776-JA07782
Case No. 97388, dated April 23,
1982

33 254.	Psychiatric Evaluation, Norton A. JA07783-JA07789
Roitman, M.D., dated February 17,
1996

33 255.	SCOPE printout for Carole Ann JA07790
Rippo

33 256.	Progress Reports dated October 15,
1981

JA07791-JA07792

33 257.	Supplemental Report, Case No. JA07793-JA07801
23042, Juvenile Division, Clark
County, Nevada, filed April 29, 1981

33 258.	Order, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07802-JA07803
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed May 9, 1981

33 259.	Terms of Probation, Case No. 23042,
Juvenile Division, Clark County,
Nevada, filed May 1, 1981

JA07804-JA07805

33 260.	Transcript of Proceedings, Case No. JA07806-JA07811
23042, Juvenile Division, Clark
County, Nevada, filed May 14, 1981
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33 261.	Petition No. 1, Recommendation for JA07812
Adjudication and Order of Approval,
Case No. 23042, Juvenile Division,
Clark County, Nevada, filed April
19, 1981

33 262.	Petition, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07813
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed April 8, 1981

33 263.	Certification, Case No. 23042,
Juvenile Division, Clark County,
Nevada, filed October 19, 1981

JA07814

33 264.	Probation Officer's Report, Case No. JA07815-JA07823
23042, Juvenile Division, Clark
County, Nevada, filed April 29, 1981

33 265.	Baseline Psychiatric Evaluation,
Southern Desert Correctional Center,
by Franklin D. Master, M.D., dated

JA07824

April 9, 1982

33 266.	Confidential Psychological JA07825-JA07827
Evaluation by Eric S. Smith, Ph.D.,
Timothy L, Boyles, M.A., James F.
Triggs, Ed.D., dated February 11,
1982

33 267.	Petition, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07828-JA07829
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed January 27, 1982

33 268.	Petition, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07830-JA07831
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed January 27, 1982

33 269.	Petition, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07832-JA07833
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed January 27, 1982

33 270.	Petition, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07834-JA07835
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed January 27, 1982

33 271.	Petition, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07836-JA07837
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed January 27, 1982
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33 272.	Petition, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07836-JA07837
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed January 27, 1982

33 273.	Las Vegas Metropolitan Police JA07838
Department Arrest Report dated
January 27, 1982

33 274.	Petition, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07839-JA07840
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed January 29, 1982

33 275.	Certification Report, Case No. JA07841-JA07853
23042, Juvenile Division, Clark
County, Nevada, filed February 23,
1982

33 276.	Petition, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07854
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed February 2, 1982

33 277.	Judgment of Conviction, Case No. JA07855
C57388, State v. Rippo, Clark
County, Nevada, filed May 28, 1982

33 278.	Psychological Report: Corrections JA07856-JA07859
Master, dated June 2, 1982

33 279.	Test of Educational Development
dated March 9, 1983

JA07860-JA07862

33 280.	Psychological Evaluation dated JA07863
December 2, 1983

33 281.	Parole Progress Report, March 1985 JA07864-JA07865
Agenda

33 282.	Institutional Progress Report, March JA07866-JA07868
1987 Agenda

33 283.	Psychological Evaluation for Parole
dated January 29, 1987

JA07869

33 284.	Psychological Evaluation for Parole
dated August 12, 1988

JA07870

33 285.	Parole Progress Report, September JA07871-JA07872
1988 Agenda
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33 286.	Psychological Evaluation dated JA07873
August 23, 1989

33 287.	Parole Progress Report, September JA07874-JA07875
1989 Agenda

33 288.	Parole Officers' Notes beginning JA07876-JA07884
December 4, 1989

33 289.	Institutional Progress Report dated JA07885-JA07886
May 1993

33 290.	Health Services, Psychology Referral JA07887
Form dated April 28, 1993

33 291.	Handwritten notes dated February JA07888
17, 1994

33 292.	Handwritten notes dated March 9,
1994

JA07889

33 293.	Handwritten exam notes (Roitman)
dated January 13, 1996

JA07890-JA07894

33 294.	Psychological Panel Results JA07895
Notification dated January 10, 1996

33 295.	Norton A. Roitman, Addendum,
dated March 11, 1996

JA07896-JA07897

33 296.	Bongiovanni Off the Bench, Las JA07898-JA07899
Vegas Sun, April 18, 1996

33 297.	Fraud probe led to judge, Las Vegas JA07900
Sun, April 18, 1996

33 298.	Charge opens judge's race, Las JA07901-JA07902
Vegas Sun, April 18, 1996

33 299.	Judge Bongiovanni Indicted, Las JA07903
Vegas Sun, April 18, 1986

33 300.	Judge's actions examined, Las Vegas JA07904-JA07906
Review-Journal, April 19, 1996

33 301.	Mental Health Progress Notes dated JA07907
June 20, 1993

33 302.	Affidavit of David M. Schieck dated JA07908
March 16, 1998
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33 303.	Declaration of Carole A. Duncan
dated January 19, 2000

JA07909-JA07910

33 304.	Union Free School #24, Pupil JA07911-JA07912
History Record, Michael Campanelli

33 305.	United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA07913-JA08006
34 96-98-LDG(RJJ), Transcript of Jury JA08007-JA08039

Trial Day 7, October 27, 1998

34 306.	United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA08040-JA08155
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Transcript of Jury
Trial Day 8, October 28, 1998

34 307.	United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA08156-JA08225
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Emergency Motion
to Disqualify John Fadgen, Esq.
From Representing Defendant
Bongiovanni at Trial, July 24, 1997

308.	OMITTED

34 309.	United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA08226-JA08246
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Notice of Tape
Recordings Intended for Use in
Government's Case in Chief, filed
August 2, 1996

35 310.	Letter from Donald J. Green
requesting additional discovery dated

JA08247-JA08253

July 9, 1996

35 311.	United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA08254-JA08399
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Transcript of Jury
Trial Day 5, December 9, 1997

35 312.	State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA08400-JA08405
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case No. 106784, Answer
in Opposition to Motion for New
Trial, filed May 1, 1996

37

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27



28

Vol. Title Date Page

35 313.	State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA08406-JA08413
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case No. 106784,
Defendant's Motion to Strike
Aggravating Circumstances
Numbered 1 and 2 and for
Specificity as to Aggravating
Circumstance Number 4, filed
August 20, 1993

35 314.	State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA08414-JA08417
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case No. 106784, State's
Response to Defendant's Motion to
Strike Aggravating Circumstance
Numbered 1 and 2 and for
Specificity as to Aggravating
Circumstance Number 4, filed
February 11, 1994

35 315.	State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA08418-JA08419
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case No. 106784, Special
Verdict filed March 14, 1996

35 316.	State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA08420-JA08421
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case No. 106784, Special
Verdict filed March 14, 1996

35 317.	Social History JA08422-JA08496
36 JA08497-8538

36 318.	Parental Agreement, Case No. JA08539
23042, Juvenile Division, Clark
County, Nevada, dated April 29,
1981

36 319.	Mark D. Cunningham, Ph.D., and JA08540-JA08564
Thomas J. Reidy, Ph.D., Integrating
Base Rate Data in Violence Risk
Assessments at Capital Sentencing,
16 Behavioral Sciences and the Law
71, 88-89 (1998)

36 320.	Letter from Michael Rippo to Steve JA08565
Wolfson dated April 17, 1996

36 321.	Report of Jonathan Mack, Ph.D. JA08566-JA08596
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36 322.	Trial Exhibit: Photograph of Michael JA08597
Rippo

36 323.	State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA08598-JA08605
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case No. 106784,
Application and Order for Fee in
Excess of Statutory Amount for
Investigator, filed December 3, 1996

36 324.	Wiretap Transcript, Tommy Simms JA08606-JA08609
[sic], dated June 8, 1992

36 325.	State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA08610-JA08619
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case Nos. 57388, 57399,
Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings
-- Continued Initial Arraignment,
heard March 25, 1982

36 326.	State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA08620-JA08626
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case Nos. 57388, 57399,
Reporter's Transcript of Further
Proceedings and/or Continued Initial
Arraignment heard March 30, 1982

36 327.	State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA08627-JA08652
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case No. C106784,
Instructions to the Jury, filed March
14, 1996

36 328.	Declaration of Elisabeth B. Stanton,
dated January 15, 2008

JA08653-JA08664

48 Reply to Opposition to Motion to Dismiss 06/09/08 JA11564-JA11574

48 Reply to Opposition to Motion for Leave to 09/16/08 JA11575-JA11585
Conduct Discovery

1 Reporter's Transcript of Arraignment 07/06/92 JA00242-JA00245

2 Reporter's Transcript of Arraignment 07/20/92 JA00246-JA00251

36 Reporter's Transcript of Defendant's 02/11/08 JA08665-JA08668
Motion for Appointment of Counsel

2 Reporter's Transcript of Defendant's 02/14/94 JA00378-JA00399
Motion to Continue Trial Proceedings;
Defendant's Motion to Disqualify District
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28

Vol. Title Date Page

Attorney's Office

19 Reporter's Transcript of Evidentiary 09/10/04 JA04347-JA04408
Hearing

48 Reporter's Transcript of Hearing 09/22/08 JA11586-JA11602

2 Reporter's Transcript of Hearing in re 09/20/93 JA00316-JA00319
Attorney General's Motion to Quash and for
Protective Order

2 Reporter's Transcript of Hearing in re 09/10/93 JA00304-JA00315
Motion to Continue Jury Trial

3 Reporter's Transcript of Motions Hearing 03/09/94 JA00565-JA00569

18 Reporter's Transcript of Preliminary [sic] 11/27/02 JA04202-JA04204
Hearing

19 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings before
the Honorable Donald M. Mosely

08/20/04 JA04321-JA04346

17 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: 05/02/02 JA04048-JA04051
Argument and Decision

1 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: 06/04/92 JA00001-JA00234
Grand Jury

3 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 01/30/96 JA00634-JA00641
Trial, Vol. 1; 10:00 a.m.

3 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 01/30/96 JA00642-JA00725
4 Trial, Vol. II; 1:30 p.m. JA00726

4 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 01/30/96 JA00727-JA00795
Trial, Vol. III; 3:30 p.m.

4 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 01/31/96 JA00796-JA00888
Trial,	11:15 AM

4 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 01/31/96 JA00889-JA00975
5 Trial, 2:30 PM JA00976-JA01025

5 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/01/96 JA01026-JA01219
Trial, Vol. I; 10:20 a.m.

5 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/02/96 JA01220-JA01401
Trial, Vol. VI; 10:20 a.m.

5B Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/05/96 JA01401-001 to
Trial, Vol. 1,1:30 p.m. JA01401-179

5 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/02/96 JA01402-JA01469
6 Trial, Vol. II; 2:30 p.m. JA01470-JA01506
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Vol. Title Date Page

7 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/06/96 JA01507-JA01688
Trial, 10:15 AM

8 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/06/96 JA01689-JA01766
Trial, 2:30 PM

8 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/07/96 JA01767 JA01872
Trial,	1:45 PM

8 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/08/96 JA01887-JA01938
9 Trial, 10:15 AM JA01939-JA02054

9 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/26/96 JA02055-JA02188
10 Trial, 10:45 AM JA02189-JA02232

10 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/27/96 JA02233-JA02404
Trial, 11:00AM

11 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/28/96 JA02405-JA02602
Trial, Vol. I, 10:30 a.m.

12 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/29/96 JA02630-JA02879
13 Trial, Vol. I, 10:35 a.m. JA02880-JA02885

13 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 03/01/96 JA02886-JA03064
Trial 9:00 AM

13 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 03/04/96 JA03065-JA03120
Trial Vol. I, 10:30 a.m.

14 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 03/05/96 JA03121-JA03357
Trial, 11:00 a.m.

16 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 03/13/96 JA03594-JA03808
Trial Vol. 1
11:30 a.m.

17 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 03/14/96 JA03841-JA04001
Trial, 9:30 AM

3 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: 03/18/94 JA00575-JA00582
Motions Hearing

3 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: 04/14/94 JA00591-JA00618
Motions Hearing

15 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: 03/12/96 JA03413-JA03593
Penalty Phase
10:00 a.m.

2 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings Re: 03/07/94 JA00403-485
3 Defendant's Motion to Disqualify District JA00486-564

Attorney's Office
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Vol. Title Date Page

2 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings re: 01/31/94 JA00322-JA00333
Oral Request of District Attorney

3 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: 03/11/94 JA00570-JA00574
Ruling on Defense Motion

17 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: 05/17/96 JA04014-JA04036
Sentencing

15 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: 03/06/96 JA03403-JA03411
Verdict

2 Response to Defendant's Motion for 02/07/94 JA00351-JA00357
Discovery of Institutional Records and Files
Necessary to His Defense

36 State's Motion to Dismiss and Response to04/23/08 JA08673-JA08746
37 Defendant's Petition for Writ of Habeas JA08747-JA08757

Corpus (Post-Conviction)

2 State's Motion to Expedite Trial Date or in
the Alternative Transfer Case to Another

02/16/93 JA00268-JA00273

Department

2 State's Opposition to Defendant's Motion
for Discovery and State's Motion for

10/27/92 JA00260-JA00263

Reciprocal Discovery

2 State's Opposition to Defendant's Motion to02/07/94 JA00346-JA00350
Exclude Autopsy and Crime Scene
Photographs

18 State's Opposition to Defendant's 10/14/02 JA04154-JA04201
Supplemental Points and Authorities in
Support of Petition for Writ of Habeas
Corpus (Post-Conviction)

2 State's Response to Defendant's Motion to 02/14/94 JA00367-JA00370
Strike Aggravating Circumstance
Numbered 1 and 2 and for Specificity as to
Aggravating Circumstance Number 4

18 State's Response to Defendant's 04/06/04 JA04259-JA04315
Supplemental Petition for Writ of Habeas
Corpus (Post-Conviction)

2 State's Response to Motion to Disqualify
the District Attorney's Office and State's

02/14/94 JA00358-JA00366

Motion to Quash Subpoenas

18 Supplemental Brief in Support of 02/10/04 JA04206-JA04256
Defendant's Petition for Writ of Habeas
Corpus (Post-Conviction)
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17 Supplemental Points and Authorities in 08/08/02 JA04052-JA04090
18 Support of Petition for Writ of Habeas JA04091-JA04153

Corpus (Post-Conviction)

15 Verdicts 03/06/96 JA03399-JA03402

16 Verdicts and Special Verdict 03/14/96 JA03835-JA03840
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FRANNY A. FORSMAN
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2 State Bar No. 0014
David Anthony

3 Assistant Federal Public Defender
State Bar No. 7978

4 411 E. Bonneville, Ste. 250
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

5 (702) 388-6577
(Fax) 388-6261

6
Attorney for Petitioner

DISTRICT COURT,

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Case No. C106784

Dept No. XX

vs.

E.K. McDANIEL, et al.,

Res iondent.

NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION FOR LEAVE TO CONDUCT DISCOVERY

Petitioner Michael Damon Rippo hereby moves this Court for leave to conduct

discovery which is crucial to the full and fair development of the claims in his petition for writ of

habeas corpus.
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DaWid S. Anthony
Assistant Federal Public Defender
Nevada Bar No. 7978
411 E. Bonneville Ave, Suite 250
Las Vegas, NV 89101
Attorneys thr Petitioner

2

This motion is brought pursuant to Nev. Rev. Stat. § 34380, and is made and based upon the

2 following points and authorities and the entire file herein.

3	 DATED this 21" day of May, 2008.
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FRANNY A. FORSMAN
Federal Public Defender
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By
Day '	Anthony,
Assistant Federal Public D	d

NOTICE OF MOTION

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Petitioner's Motion for Leave to Conduct Discovery

will be brought 0 or hearing in Department on the day of  10, 2008, at the

hour of

DATED this 21 day of May, 2008.

FRANNY A. FORSMAN
Federal Public Defender
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Introduction

On January 15, 2008, Mr. Rippo filed his petition for writ of habeas corpus in this

3 Court, which was filed within one year of the conclusion of his first post-conviction proceeding. On

4 April 21, 2008, the States filed a motion to dismiss Mr. Rippo's petition primarily on the grounds

5 of procedural default. Mr. Rippo has filed an opposition to the State's motion to dismiss

6 concurrently with the instant motion which argues that he can show cause and prejudice to overcome

7 those procedural default rules due to (1) ineffective assistance of post-conviction counsel (and prior

3 state counsel), (2) the State's failure to disclose material exculpatory and impeachment information

9 and failure to correct false testimony, (3) intervening changes in the law, and (4) limitations on the

10 proceedings by the trial court and habeas judge. Mr. Rippo's opposition requests that this Court

11 deny the State's motion, or, in the alternative, that this Court hold the State's motion in abeyance

12 pending discovery and an evidentiary hearing wherein Mr. Rippo will have an opportunity to

13 demonstrate cause and prejudice to overcome the procedural default bars raised by the State. See,

14 §A„ Crump v. Warden, 113 Nev. 293, 305, 934 1)2d 247, 254 (1997), Mr. Rippo accordingly

15 submits the following motion for leave to conduct formal discovery to obtain information which he

16 has been unable to secure by informal means.

17 II.	Argument

18	 Nev. Rev. Stat. § 34.780, which governs the granting of discovery in a state post-

19 conviction proceeding, provides that a party may conduct discovery "to the extent that the judge o

20 justice for good cause shown grants leave to do so." There are no reported Nevada eases defining

21 good cause or what circumstances constitute "good cause." This Court, in determining what

22 constitutes "good cause," should look to the federal system in which the Mr. Rippo has to make an

23 identical showing to be permitted to conduct discovery.

24	 Rule 6(a) of the Rules Governing Section 2254 Cases, the parallel to the "good cause"

25 provision of Nev. Rev. Stat. § 34.780(2), expressly provides for discovery in habeas corpus

26

27

28

2
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proceedings if the petitioner shows "good cause" for the discovery.' "Denial of an opportunity for

2 discovery is an abuse of discretion when the discovery is necessary to fully develop the facts of a

3 claim." Jones v. Wood, 114 F.3d 1002, 1009 (9th Cir. 1997) (quoting Teague v. Scott, 60 F.3d 1167,

4 1172 (5th Cir. 1995)); accord Thomas v. Goldsmith, 979 F.2d 746, 749-50 (9th Cir. 1992); Toney

5 	Gammon, 79 F.3d 693, 700 (8th Cir. 1996) ("Where specific allegations before the court show

6 reason to believe that the petitioner may, if the facts are fully developed, be able to demonstrate that

7 Wined illegally and is therefore entitled to relief, it is the duty of the Court to provide the

ecessary facilities and procedures for an adequate inquiry.")

	

9	 The importance of permitting discovery to allow for the development of material facts

0 Is, of course, greatly heightened when a life is at stake. See Lockett v. Ohio, 438 U.S. 586, 604

1 (1978) (plurality opinion) (discussing heightened need for reliability and fairness in death penalty

2 cases). Courts have encouraged a liberal use of discovery mechanisms in capital habeas corpus

3 proceedings. See McFarland v. Scott, 512 U.S. 849, 859 (1994) (heavy burden that current statutes

4 place on capital habeas litigants to raise all claims in same proceeding creates need for procedural

5 devices sufficient to allow petitioners to meet that burden); Herrera v. Collins, 113 S.Ct. 853, 883

6 (1993) (Blackmun, J., dissenting on other grounds) (Rule 6 warrants discovery in capital cases "when

17 it would help the court make a reliable determination with respect to the prisoner's claim"); Brown

18 v. Vasquez, 952 F.2d 164, 1167 (9th Cir. 1992)(similar); McKenzie v. Risley, 915 F.2d 1396, 1398

19 (9th Cir. 1990) (similar).

20

	

21	
Rule 6(a) provides in full:

4

A party shall be entitled to invoke the processes of discovery
22	 available under the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure if, and to the

extent that, the judge in the exercise of his discretion and for good
23	 cause shown grants leave to do so, but not otherwise. If necessary for

effective utilization of discovery procedures, counsel shall be
24	 appointed by the judge for a petitioner who qualifies for the

appointment of counsel under 18 U.S.C. Section 3006A(g).
25

Nev. Rev. Stat. § 34.780(2) provides:
26

After the writ has been granted and a date set for the hearing, a party
27	 may invoke any method of discovery available under the Nevada

Rules of Civil Procedure if, and to the extent that, the judge or justice
28	 for good cause shown grants leave to do so.
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A unanimous United States Supreme Court reaffirmed these principles in Bracy v. 

Gramley, 520 US. 899, 905 (1997). There, the Court reversed a Seventh Circuit decision affirming

a district court ruling denying a capital habeas petitioner discovery on a judicial bias claim. Id. The

Court focused its analysis on the "good cause" requirement of Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 26,

holding that the petitioner had made a sufficient showing to justify the claim. Bracy, 520 U.S. at

905. Under Bracy, discovery in capital habeas proceedings requires only that a petitioner allege a

constitutional claim and articulate a "theory" that the evidence sought to be obtained could support

the claim. Id.

A pplying these principles to the case at hand, the specific information requested

below is necessary for Mr. Rippo to fully and fairly litigate the constitutional claims in his habeas

corpus petition. Consequently, this Court should exercise its discretion and grant Mr. Rippo leave

to conduct the requested discovery.

A.	Mr, Rippo Can Demonstrate Good Cause to Conduct Discovery Relating to
His Claim of Judicial Bias Claim One

In his petition, Mr. Rippo alleged that the trial judge, Gerard Bongiovanni, was

actually and impliedly biased against him due to the State of Nevada's involvement in the federal

criminal investigation of Mr. Bongiovanni. Pet, at 30-46. Mr. Rippo has alleged that Judge

Bongiovanni became aware of the State's involvement shortly before Mr. Rippo's trial yet made

materially incorrect representations on the record regarding his knowledge of the State's

involvement, Mr. Rippo further alleged that the State made false representations on the record at

trial that the State had nothing to do with the criminal investigation of the judge. In the instant

petition, Mr. Rippo has shown for the first time that State law enforcement and the District

Attorney's Office were instrumental in the sting operation and investigation against Judge

Bongiovanni, and the State has never controverted these allegations. Mr. Rippo has further alleged

that Judge Bongiovanni failed to disclose his relationship with the State's victim witness, Denny

Mason, who knew Bongiovanni through a business partner, Ben Span°, and that Spano and Mason

were named in the very same federal bribery investigation that was being conducted against

Bongiovarmi (as individuals who had received improper favors from the judge).

5
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In its motion to dismiss, the State says nothing about these specific factual allegations

and instead urges the Court to blindly impose the law of the case doctrine despite the fact that the

evidentiary picture before the Nevada Supreme Court was materially influenced by the State's false

representations at trial, false representations on direct appeal, and the trial court's materially

misleading representations at trial. The State does not controvert that these representations were in

fact false and that they caused the Nevada Supreme Court to reject Mr. Rippo's claim.

Mr. Rippo has made out a prima facie case of judicial bias entitling him to reversal

of his conviction and death sentence. In his opposition to the State's motion to dismiss, Mr. Rippo

explained that a trial judge is biased when he is the target of a criminal investigation by the

prosecution, particularly when the trial judge fails to disclose his knowledge of those facts when the

issue is raised at trial. See Opposition to Motion to Dismiss at 11-19. Mr. Rippo has therefore

demonstrated good cause to conduct the following discovery to show the exact extent to which

Bongiovanni was actually aware of the State's involvement in the investigation against him at the

time of Mr. Rippo's trial:

Discovery From the Clark County District Attorney's Office: Mr. Rippo requests

leave of the court to serve a subpoena duces tecum on the Clark County District

Attorney's Office for all documents which mention or relate to (1) the sting operation

to bate Bongiovanni into taking bribes or inducements (whether related to the Terry

Salem criminal case or not); (2) the internal audit of Bongiovanni's cases; (3)

documents showing the manner in which Terry Salem's criminal case was routed to

Bongiovanni's department; (4) the involvement of the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police

Department in the investigation; and (5) any documents reflecting interviews,

statements, or other recordings by Gerard Bongiovarun or his defense counsel or

other representatives. See Ex. 166. Mr. Rippo further seeks all documents generated

by Ulrich Smith, Bill Koot, Charles Thompson, Rex Bell, and Stewart Bell which

relate to an investigation of Gerard Bongiovanni. See id. Mr. Rippo further seeks

any documents which mention or relate to Melvyn Harmon and Dan Seaton regarding

the federal investigation of Bongiovarmi. $ee
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Discovery From the Federal Bureau of Investigation: Mr. Rippo requests leave of the

	

2	 court to serve a subpoena duces tecum on the Federal Bureau of Investigation for all

documents which mention or relate to (1) wiretap recordings, summaries or

	

4	 transcripts that relate to the criminal investigation of Bongiovanni and include

	

5	 references to Ben Spano and Denny Mason, (2) all documents which mention or

	

6	 relate to the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department and the Clark County

	

7	 District Attorney's Office in the Bongiovanni investigation, (3) all communications

to and from these entities relating to the Bongiovanni investigation, (4) the sealed

	

9	 search warrant created by Special Agent Jerry Hanford in connection with the search

	

10	 of Gerard Bongiovanni's property; and (5) all documents generated by Metro, the

	

1	I	 Nevada Department of Investigation, or the District Attorney's Office in the

	

12	 possession of Federal Bureau of Investigation. See Exs. 167, 170, 171, 172.

	

3	3.	Discovery From State Law Enforcement: Mr. Rippo requests leave of the court to

	

4	 serve subpoenas duces tecum on the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department and

	

5	 the Nevada Division of Investigation for all documents which mention or relate to

	

6	 (1) the federal criminal investigation of Gerard Borigiovanni, (2) all documents

	

17	 generated by John Nicholson or Metro Intelligence regarding the investigation of

	

18	 Gerard Bongiovanni, (3) all documents generated by Michael Abbott or the Nevada

	

9	 Division of Investigation regarding the investigation o f Gerard Bongiovanni, and (4)

	

20	 all statements or communications from Gerard Bongiovanni and/or his defense

21	 counsel to these entities. See Exs. 172, 174.

	

22	4.	Discovery From the United States Attorney's Office: Mr. Rippo requests leave of the

	

23	 court to serve a subpoena duces tecum on the United States Attorney's Office for the

	

24	 District of Nevada for (1) all documents relating to communications between Gerard

	

25	 Bongiovanni and/or his defense counsel or other representatives dated on or before

	

26	 April 16, 1996, (2) all documents in its possession or control relating to the auk

	

27	 County District Attorney's Office, the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department,

	

28	 or the Nevada Division of Investigation's assistance in the investigation of Gerard

7
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Bongiovanni, (3) all documents generated by the aforementioned entities, and (4) all

wiretaps, transcripts or other recordings in the Bongiovanni investigation which

mention or relate to Ben Spano or Denny Mason. See Exs. 167, 170, 171.

Discovery of Gerard Bongiovarmi's Defense File: Mr. Rippo requests leave of this

Court to serve a subpoena duces tecum to obtain Gerard Bongiovanni's case file to

show the extent to which Mr. Bongiovanni was aware of the State's involvement in

the federal investigation at the time of Mr. Rippo's trial, Mr, Rippo alleges on

information and belief that what remains of Mr. Bongiovanni's defense file is in the

possession of Leo P. Flangas, and he requests leave of the Court to obtain that tile.

See Ex. 173.

B. Mr. Rippo Can Demonstrate Good Cause to Conduct Discovery Relating to
His Claim of Ineffective Assistance of Trial Counsel For Failing to
Investigate and Present Mitigation Evidence At Sentencing (Claims Three,
Four, and Five). 

In his petition, Mr. Rippo alleged that trial counsel were ineffective in failing to

investigate and present mitigation evidence at his penalty hearing. Pet. at 63-98. Mr. Rippo further

alleged that trial counsel failed to conduct an adequate investigation before trial, Pet. at 103-08, and

were ineffective in failing to life qualify his jury with the mitigation evidence that they intended to

present. Pet. at 99-102. Mr. Rippo has supported his claim with declarations from family members

and friends showing that he was raised in a very abusive home environment, including sexual abuse

of his female siblings. See Exs. 339-345, 353, 354 to Opposition to Motion to Dismiss. Mr. Rippo

has included all of this information in a comprehensive social history. Ex. 317 to Pet. Mr. Rippo

has also included the expert report of Jonathan Mack, Ph.D, a clinical neuropsychologist, who has

diagnosed Mr. Rippo with neuropsychological impairment, psycho-social stressors, attention deficit

disorder, and obsessive compulsive disorder. Ex. 321 to Pet. Mr. Rippo has also alleged that trial

counsel were ineffective in failing to present expert testimony that Mr Rippo would not commit acts

of violence in prison and would perform positively in a structured setting. Pet. at 93-94. The State's

motion to dismiss does not controvert any of these allegations.

Mr. Rippo has therefore made out a prima facie case that trial counsel were
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ineffective in failing to investigate and present mitigation evidence at his penalty hearing. In its

motion to dismiss, the State merely speculates that counsel had a strategy for not presenting the

evidence contained in Mr. Rippo's instant petition, see Motion at 58, which incorrectly assumes that

they were aware of this evidence and consciously chose not to present it. As Mr. Rippo explained

at length in his opposition to the motion to dismiss, the State's Rag hoc rationalization for counsel's

inaction are repelled by the record, which establishes that counsel conducted an inadequate

investigation at the last minute and failed to follow up on investigative leads because they had no

time to do so before the start of the penalty hearing. Opposition to Motion to Dismiss at 20-29. Mr.

Rippo has therefore shown good cause to conduct the following discovery to show prejudice from

trial counsel's ineffective assistance:

Discovery of Mitigation Record Relatini to Mr. Rippo and His Family: Mr. Rippo

seeks leave of the Court to serve subpoenas duces tecurn on the Central Medicaid

Office, and the Central Medicaid Office in New York for records pertaining to Mr.

Rippo's psychiatric treatment as a child with attention deficit disorder and/or pos-

traumatic stress disorder.' See Exs. 94, 95, 130. Mr. Rippo seeks leave of the Court

to serve subpoenas duces tecum on Regina Hall, Youth Manor, Clark County School

District, University Medical Center, Valley Hospital, Desert Springs Hospital, and

Franklin General Hospital (New York) for records relating to Mr. Rippo and his

family members.4 See Ex. 115, 131. Mr. Rippo requires discovery of this

information to support his claim that trial counsel were ineffective in failing to

investigate and present mitigation evidence from his childhood and family

background at his sentencing hearing.

'Mr. Rippo's psychiatric treatment as a child was noted in Dr. Kinsora's social history
report. Exs. 251, to Pet. at 2. Trial counsel, however, did not have the time to follow up to obtain
those records before Mr. Rippo's penalty hearing.

"Mr. Rippo has established from Stacie Canipanelles juvenile records that she and
her sister received treatment and counseling from Regina Hall and Youth Manner. See Ex. 355.

Rippo has both general records releases and 1-L1PPA releases for himself, his
mother, Carole Duncan, and his sisters, Stacie Campanelli and Carole Ann Campanelli (next of kin
release signed by Carole Duncan).
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1 2.	Discovery of Mr. Rippo's Parole and Probation Records: Mr. Rippo requests that this

2	 Court approve the following court order for him to obtain discovery of his own

3	 records from the Nevada Department of Parole and Probation. See Ex. 105. Mr.

4	 Rippe requires discovery of this information to support his claim that trial counsel

5	 were ineffective in failing to obtain these records in support of an expert diagnoses

6	 and violence risk assessment of himself.

7 3.	Deposition Subpoenas to Preserve Witness Testimony: Mr. Rippo requests that this

8	 Court approve the following deposition subpoenas to preserve the witness testimony

9	 of Domiano Campanelli (biological father, see Ex, 340 to Opposition to Motion to

10	 Dismiss [declaration]) and Melody Anzini (sibling of 011ie Anzini, see Ex. 342 to

11	 Opposition to Motion to Dismiss kleclaration]). $ee Exs. 159, 160. Mr. Rippo

12	 requests deposition subpoenas for these witnesses because they advanced in age, and

13	 are not capable of traveling to Las Vegas to testify. Mr. Campanelli in particular

14	 suffers from the advanced stages of emphysema, has only partial lung capacity, and

15	 requires an oxygen tank to breathe. See Ex. 91. Mr. Rippo therefore requests

16	 deposition subpoenas for these witnesses to show prejudice from trial counsel's

17	 failure to investigate and present mitigation evidence at sentencing.

18
C.	Mr. Rippo Can Demonstrate Good Cause to Conduct Discovery Relating to

19	 His Claim of Prosecutorial MisconductiQaim `rwo

20	 In his petition, Mr. Rippo alleged that the State presented false testimony, failed to

21 correct false testimony, and provided undisclosed benefits to its witnesses in exchange for their

22 testimony against Mr. Rippo. Pet. at 47-54. Specifleally, Mr. Rippo alleges that the State presented

23 the false testimony of Thomas Simms that he received no undisclosed benefits in the form of

24 eighteen continuances of his pending criminal case, received no benefits in the form of the federal

25 authorities refraining from filing federal firearms charges against him, and received the dismissal and

26 favorable negotiations on pending felony charges. Set id. Mr. Rippo further alleged that the State

27 failed to correct the false testimony of prosecutor John Lukens who testified that Simms would

28 receive no favorable consideration on his pending charges. $ee Opposition to Motion to Dismiss

10
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at 53-58; 3/4/96 TT at 30-53. Mr. Rippo further alleged that the State intentionally presented the

false testimony of Michael Beaudoin that he received no benefits in exchange for his testimony when

he has subsequently acknowledged receiving substantial benefits on pending felony charges and

revocation proceedings. Ex. 366 to Opposition to Motion to Dismiss.

With respect to the three jail house witnesses that testified at trial, Mr. Rippo can

show that each witness manufactured false allegations against him. Specifically, Mr. Rippo has

alleged that James [son was placed in a room by the prosecutors and allowed to look through all of

their discovery in order to appear to the jury as if he had received that information from Mr. Rippo

directly. Ex. 234 to Petition. Mr. Rippo further alleged that all of the specific details from David

Levine's second statement to the police about the offense were fed to him by the police to make him

appear credible to the jury. Ex. 235 to Petition. Finally, Mr. Rippo has alleged that William Burkett

manufactured false allegations about Mr. Rippo purportedly approaching him in a plot to murder

Diana Hunt. Ex. 373 to Opposition to Motion to Dismiss. Mr. Rippo further alleged in his petition

that these jailhouse witnesses received favorable consideration from the department of parole and

probation in exchange for their cooperation.

In its motion to dismiss, the State merely parrots the false testimony of its witnesses

as if it were the truth. See Motion at 40-47. As Mr. Rippo explained in his petition and opposition

to motion to dismiss, not only are the State's representations untrue, but he can further show that the

State's witness did in fact receive undisclosed benefits in exchange for their cooperation against Mr.

Rippo that were not disclosed to the defense. Mr. Rippo further explained at length in his opposition

that he can overcome all of the procedural default bars asserted by the State by showing that his

Brady and false testimony claims have merit. See Opposition to Motion to Dismiss at 48-53. Mr.

Rippo therefore requests leave of this Court to serve the following subpoenas duces teeum to support

his claims:

1. Discovery From the Clark County District Attorney's Office: Mr. Rippo requests

leave of this Court to serve subpoenas duces tecum on the Clark County District

Attorney's Office for all information in their possession or control which mentions

or relates to Diana Hunt, Thomas Simms, Michael Beaudoin, Thomas Christos,

11
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James Ison, David Levine, and William Burkett (aka Donald Hill). See Ex. 98.

Discovery From State Law Enforcement: Mr, Rippo requests leave of this Court to

serve subpoenas duces tecum on relevant divisions of the Las Vegas Metropolitan

Police Department for all information in their possession or control which mentions

or relates to Diana Hunt, Thomas Simms, Michael Beaudoin, Thomas Christos,

James Ison, David Levine, and William Burkett (aka Donald Hill). See Exs. 134-

144, 146-148, Mr. Rippo requests a subpoena duces tecurn from the Reno Sheriff's

Office for all information in their possession or control which mentions or relates to

David Levine, James [son, and William Burkett (aka Donald Hill). $ee Exs. 150,

152-153, 156-158.

Discovery From Federal Prosecutorial Authorities and Law Enforcement: Mr. Rippo

requests leave of this Court to serve subpoenas duces tecum on Bureau of Alcohol

Tobacco, and Firearms and the United States Attorney's Office for the District of

Nevada for all documents which mention or relate to Thomas Simms, for all

communications, regardless of medium, between the Clark County District

Attorney's Office or its representatives and these entities relating to Thomas Simms,

and for all documents and recordings prepared by or at the direction of the Terry

Clark from the ATF regarding Thomas Simms. See Exs. 128, 175,

Discove From Nevada Dc i. e t of Parole and Proba • • Mr, Rippo requests

leave of this Court to serve a subpoena duces tecum on the Nevada Department of

Parole and Probation for all documents which mention or relate to Diana Hunt, James

Ison, David Levine, William Burkett (aka Donald Hill), Thomas Simms, and Michael

Beaudoin. See Ex. 145.

Discovery From Defense Attorney Robert Archie: Mr. Rippo requests leave of this

Court to serve a subpoena duces tecurn on Robert Archie for all documents relating

to his representation of Thomas Simms. 5s1 Ex. 176.
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1.	The Clark County District Attorney's Office Maintained an Institutional 
Policy of Not Complying with Disclosure Obligations

In addition to the instances of non-disclosure in this case that have been cited, in a

number of other capital cases Nevada courts have found that the Clark County District Attorney's

Office has failed to comply with its duty of disclosure:

At a pretrial hearing in State v. Lisle, Clark County Case No. C129540, Judge Sally
Loehrer, on March 12, 1996, told defense counsel that the District Attorney's "open
file" policy may be deceiving because the reports of Metro detectives do not make it
to the District Attorney's office, Judge Loehrer told counsel to file a motion for
Metro's discovery and to make arrangements with the District Attorney to view
Metro's materials apart from their viewing of the "open file." Judge Loehrer
concluded by saying, "Absent that[,1 you will not have it." (Ex. 76) Judge Loehrer
practiced in the Criminal Division of the District Attorney's office from
approximately 1976  to 1984, serving as a Chief Deputy District Attorney in the family
support division from 1979 to 1984.

11

12 •

13

14

15

In State v. Bennett, Clark County Case No. C083143, the Eighth Judicial District
Court reversed a habeas petitioner's capital sentence and the Nevada Supreme Court
affirmed the decision. State v. Bennett, 81 P.3d 1(2003). The prosecutor, Melvyn
Harmon, failed to disclose evidence, despite a specific request by appellate counsel
for the defense, that co-defendant Joseph Beeson had made admissions to his cell-
mate, Richard Perkins, regarding the relative culpability of Mr. Bennett and Mr.
Beeson. Defense counsel was never given this information despite a court order that
the defendant receive it. Ex. 6.

16

17

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

The materials pertaining to informant Perkins were not found in the District
Attorney's complete file in Bennett. They were located in the District Attorney's file
produced as part of the pretrial discovery in State v. Parker, Clark County Case No.
C092278. Had post-conviction counsel for Bennett and Parker not been the same,
this never would have come to light in the Bennett case. Ex. 3.

At trial, a key prosecution witness, Chidester, testified that he had not been a paid
informant for police in Utah, and a Utah detective corroborated his testimony by
explicitly claiming that Chidester had not been paid for information. Ex. 3. In fact,
this detective had paid Chidester for information on several occasions. Ex. 2. This
information was not disclosed to counsel at trial, nor was it contained in the
production of the District Attorney's complete file during federal discovery
proceedings. Ex. 5. The information was finally disclosed only in an answer to
interrogatories, reporting statements of the detective made to the Nevada Attorney
General, in the course of federal discovery. Ex. 2.

In State v. Butler, Clark County Case No. C155791, the Eighth Judicial District Court
found a failure to disclose evidence, after a previous instance where the state had
deliberately failed to disclose evidence, despite the court's previous order for complete

13
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discovery. Exs. 8 to 18.5 Defense counsel had originally been told that documents
pertaining to suspect Charles Demar did not exist, only to learn thereafter that those
documents had been withheld from him when he inspected the Las Vegas
Metropolitan Police Department's file. Additionally, the fact that one of the
prosecution's witnesses had identified a courtroom spectator as one of the missing
suspects was also withheld from defense counsel. Id.

In Lay v. State, 14 P.3d 1256 (2000), the Nevada Supreme Court reversed a denial of
habeas relief, in a case tried as a capital one, finding a failure to disclose evidence.
The evidence withheld by the prosecutor, Melvyn Harmon, included prior inconsistent
statements of a paramedic, who originally said the victim made no dying declarations.
After meeting with the prosecutor alone, however, that witness purportedly recalled
a dying declaration identifying the defendant as the shooter. Evidence that three
witnesses had identified an additional shooter was also withheld. The court
commented on the apparent failure of the prosecutor in the Clark County District
Attorney's Office to understand the scope of the state's constitutional obligation of
disclosure, based on the asserted theory that the evidence was not disclosed because
the prosecutor supposedly thought it was not reliable. Lay, 14 P.3c1 at 1262-1265.

In Jiminez v. State, 112 Nev. 610, 620-621, 918 P.2d 687 (1996), the Nevada
Supreme Court reversed a capital conviction because the District Attorney had not
disclosed material evidence relating to other suspects. Contrary to their trial
testimony, the detectives in the case had two suspects prior to arresting Jiminez; two
men who had been overheard talking about killing the two stabbing victims, one of
whom displayed a knife. Additionally, the District Attorney failed to disclose benefits
given to its informant witness, and the witness denied receiving such benefits at trial.

In State v. Haberstroh, Clark County Case No. C076013, the prosecutor himself
admitted that he had failed to disclose evidence, i.e., Clark County Detention Center
records in the possession of a branch of Metro, on the ground that he did not know
they existed. Exs, 27, 31.

8 •	In State v. Echavarria, Clark County Case No. C095399, the victim was an FBI agent,
In 1991, before trial, the Clark County District Attorney and the trial prosecutor met

19	 with FBI representatives, who indicated that the trial judge had been under
investigation by the FBI and possibly by the victim himself. Ex. 23. The prosecutors

20	 assured the FBI that this information would be disclosed to defense counsel. The
information was not disclosed to counsel for Mr. Echavarria. Id. The information

21	 came to light in 2000 in discovery in the federal habeas corpus proceedings, when an
FBI memorandum about the meeting with the prosecutors was produced by the FBI.

22	 Id. No evidence of the FBI meeting or of the investigation or the trial judge was
contained in the District Attorney's production of its "complete" file in the discovery

23	 proceedings. Id.

24 S	In State v, Snow, Clark County Case No, C61676, deputy district attorneys
affirmatively elicited from their informant witness that the witness had not received

25	 any benefits in exchange for his testimony. Ex. 82 to 85. A court transcript dated one
month earlier (in a case against the informant) acknowledges that there were parole

26

27	 5 The Nevada Supreme Court reversed the trial court's grant of penalty phase relief
in Butler on the grounds that the suppressed evidence was not material. However, there is no dispute

28 that the evidence was not disclosed to the defense at the time of trial.
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revocation proceedings against the informant that had been temporarily placed on hold
during the informant's testimony against Mr, Snow, Ex, 82, The deputy district
attorney noted on the record in that proceeding that prosecutors in Mr. Snow's case
planned to drop the parole revocation proceedings if the informant gave testimony
against Mr. Snow. Ex, 83 at 11 (cooperation by informant will yield a "favorable
disposition towards the [informant] and we will not go forward with those
proceedings. If there is not a favorable— if the right things do not occur, then we will
go ahead with the probation revocation").6

In State v. Emil, Clark County Case No. C82176, at least two informant witnesses for
the state — contrary to their trial testimony, see Ex. 24 (12b.1, 12b.2, I4a, 19, 22, 29a,
29b, 30) — had received benefits in the form of dismissal of pending charges that
were never disclosed to defense counsel. Ex. 24(127-129), Ex. 25. In Emil, the state
also failed to disclose FBI rap sheets on its witnesses that were in its possession. Ex.
24 (128), Emil also shows that other types of impeachment information on the state's
informant witnesses such as felon registration records and inmate questionnaires are
not turned over to defense counsel. Ex, 24 (129). In the discovery in the federal
habeas proceedings, Emil v. McDaniel, No. CV-N-00-654-DWH, the petitioner
obtained a copy of a Clark County District Attorney document entitled "NOTICE OF
DENIAL OF REQUEST," which indicated that drug charges were not prosecuted
against an informant because he provided information to law enforcement in the
homicide investigation, that was not included in the "open" file disclosed to trial
counsel. Ex. 26.

In Jones v. McDaniel, No. CV-N-96-633-ECR, the prosecutor wrote a letter to the
parole board supporting a witness who testified for the state against the defendant, and
who claimed that he did not expect any benefits in return for his testimony. Ex. 90.
The district attorney's letter was later found in the "MVU" file or Major Violators
Unit file, a tile kept apart from the "open file." Chief Deputy District Attorney David
Roger submitted a declaration in Jones that describes the fact that the evidence of the
District Attorney's assistance was not found in the "open file." Ex. 74. The witness
had also been given an exceptionally favorable plea bargain in his own case in return
for his assistance to the prosecution, which his own counsel and the prosecutor
acknowledged on the record at his sentencing. Ex. 72. No evidence of that benefit
was contained in the "open" file, or in any other part of the district attorney's file.7

In Homiek v. McDaniel, No. CV-N-99-299-DWH (RAM), the Nevada capital
prosecution in 1988 included evidence generated in a federal RICO prosecution in
Nevada and in the investigation of =adjudicated offenses in California, all of which
were investigations by the FBI in connection with local authorities. Exs. 37, 69, 66,
67.

When counsel in the state collateral proceedings sought discovery from the FBI in
1993 on the theory that it was a joint investigation, the United States Attorney
explicitly represented that it "was not involved in a joint investigation" with Metro of

'The prosecutor in the Snow case, former Deputy District Attorney Melvyn Harmon,
wrote a favorable letter to the parole board, Ex. 84, which again disclaimed that his informant
witness had anticipated any inducements in exchange for his testimony. I. ("Witness Morelli did
not insist on any favors in return for his cooperation . . . .").

'The Nevada Supreme Court affirmed the trial court's denial of relief in Jones. Order
Dismissing Appeal, No, 24497, August 28, 1996. However, there is no dispute that the state failed
to disclose evidence of benefits to its witness to the defense at the time of trial.
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the capital offenses. Ex. 62. In fact, in 1986 the director of the FBI wrote to eight
employees of Metro, expressing his appreciation for their work in the "joint
investigation" of the capital offenses. Exs. 46 through 53; see also Exs. 68, 66. These
documents were not disclosed to defense counsel. Ex. 70.

At Mr. Homiek's capital trial, an informant testified that Mr. Homick confessed to
him in Las Vegas on January 28 or January 29, 1936. Ex. 58. An FBI interview
report which was never disclosed to defense counsel established that Mr. Homick was
in New Jersey on those dates. Ex. 45 The fact that Mr. Homick was in eastern states
during the time periods testified to by the informant was further corroborated by seven
(7) other interview reports, which the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department and
the Clark County District Attorney's Office had in their possession, and which were
not disclosed to Mr. Homick during the Nevada state proceedings, Exs. 58,40 through
44, 54.

8
The prosecutor at Mr. Homick's trial attacked his alibi, which was based on the timing

	

9	 of errands run by Mr. Homick the morning of the murders. A paid government
• informant, Art Taylor, told an FBI Special Agent in 1985 that Mr. Homick was with

	

0	 him on the morning of the homicides. Exs. 38, 39. This information was never
• disclosed to Mr. Homick during the Nevada proceedings, and related raw notes of the

	

1	 interview were not provided until 1993. Exs. 63, 64.

	

2	 At the Nevada trial, a Los Angeles Police Department Detective testified to hearsay
statements of Art Taylor for purposes of placing Mr. Homick in Los Angeles at the

	

3	 time of other homicides. Mr. Taylor had been paid approximately $10,000.00 for the
information he provided against Mr. Homick, but that was not disclosed to Mr.

	

14	 Homick's counsel. Ex, 61

	15	 The prosecutors at Mr. Hornick's 1988 capital trial presented hearsay testimony at the
penalty phase of statements made by a government informant used in the case,

	

16	 Steward Siegel. Statements by the FBI in a 1985 teletype described that informant as,
among other things, "a man without integrity which reflects upon his morals." Also

	

17	 in 1985, FBI Headquarters denied the FBI Las Vegas field Office's request to use
Siegel because of "past prior difficulties in the operation of captioned individual as

	

18	 an informant" and "current investigation being conducted into alleged illegal activities
concerning his association with Bingo games in the San Diego Division[1" The FBI's

	

19	 Atlantic City field office warned in 1977 that "he was possibly using the Bureau for
his own interests" and a 1976 FBI memo characterized Siegel overall as "so unreliable

	

20	 and would do or say anything to weasel out of appearing in court or going to trial in
any matter." Exs. 33 through 36, 60. This information was not disclosed to the

	

21	 defense. The Clark County District Attorney also expressly represented during
pretrial discovery in the Homick case that Steward Siegel was the only informant used

	

22	 in the case. Ex. 56. Detective Dillard subsequently testified at trial about the use of
Art Taylor, the informant who had been paid $10,000 for information, in the

	

23	 investigation. Exs. 56, 59.

	

24	 During the Hann& investigation, LVMPD Detectives Tom Dillard and Robert
Leonard interviewed witnesses who made statements that would have further

	

25	 corroborated Mr. Homick's alibi. Ex. 55. These statements were never memorialized
by Dillard or Leonard, both of whom claimed that they did not believe the statements

	

26	 and so did not create written reports memorializing them, Id. See Lay v. State, 116
Nev. 1185, 14 P.3d 1256, 1262-1265 (2000)(criticizing Clark County prosecutor for

	

27	 failing to disclose evidence based on his personal belief evidence not reliable). Those
same detectives also interviewed a witness who later testified to a confession

	

28	 supposedly made by Mr. Homick, but who made no mention of the alleged threats or
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the confession made by Mr. Homick, during his interview with the detectives. That
interview was never memorialized because the detectives claimed it did not provide
them with any "useful" information. Exs. 55, 57.

In United States V. Catania, Case No. CV-S-01-0383, defense counsel attempted to
obtain records of the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department pertaining to a
informant witness used by the Drug Enforcement Agency, including which Metro
officer "handled" that informant. Counsel for Metro explicitly represented to the
Court that he had reviewed the Metro records and saw "nothing regarding confidential
informant status" of the informant. Ex. 19. Two days later, a DEA agent testified that
his first contact with the informant was when she came to his office with "A Las
Vegas Metropolitan police officer, Todd Raybuck.... Mr. Raybuck had utilized Ms.
Torres in some capacity with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department." Ex.
20.

8

	

9	•	In DA stino v State, 112 Nev. 417,423-424, 915 P.2d 264 (1996), the court found
a failure to disclose evidence that the key prosecution witness had received the benefit

	

0	 of dismissal of misdemeanor charges and the reduction of a felony charge to a
misdemeanor. Ex. 22. The trial prosecutor (then the most experienced capital

	

1	 prosecutor in the District Attorney's Office) explained that he was "not interested" in
the charges pending against the witness and had not made an explicit deal with the

	

2	 witness for benefits with respect to those charges, and so he did not have to disclose
anything. In fact, a bench warrant for the witness was issued on the charges while the

	

3	 witness was actually testifying in the capital case, but the prosecutor did not disclose
the witness' whereabouts to other prosecutors in his office, nor did he correct the

	

4	 representation made to the Justice Court by other prosecutors in his office that some
charges were being dismissed because the District Attorney had not been able to

	

5	 locate the witness for over five years, at a time when the witness was actually
testifying for the State. The Nevada Supreme Court found that the failure to disclose

	

16	 the disposition of the charges was harmless because the witness was adequately
impeached.

17

	

•	Very experienced former members of the District Attorney's Office have openly

	

18	 admitted ignorance of the requirements of Brady and its progeny, State v. Jiminez
Transcript of evidentiary hearing, Case No. C77955, Ex, 71; State v. Bailey Transcript

	

19	 of proceedings, Case No. C129217, Ex. 1, or derided the requirements of Kyles as
unrealistic to comply with. State v. Rim) Transcript of proceedings, Case No.

	

20	 C106784. Ex. 81,

	

21	•	In his 1996 testimony before the state district court in the evidentiary hearing in the
case of State v. Rippo, Clark County Case No. C106784, Chief Deputy District

	

22	 Attorney Melvyn Harmon declared that it was a "legal fiction" to impute knowledge
to him of benefits that another prosecutor in his office had conferred on a state

	

23	 witness. Ex. 81.

	

24	 The District Attorney also has a practice of generating documents describing the

25 disposition of cases of witnesses or co-defendants where those cases do not go to trial: the non-trial

26 disposition memo and the notice of denial of request, In Bennett v. McDaniel, No. CV-N-96-429-

27 DWI-I, the petitioner attached as an exhibit to his amended petition a copy of a document generated

28 by the Clark County District Attorney's Office entitled "NON-TRIAL DISPOSITION MEMO." A
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copy is attached here as Ex. 4. That document describes a deal in which the District Attorney agreed

to a non-capital disposition for Bennett's co-defendant, Joseph Beeson, in return for a guilty plea to

the murder. In the case of  Emil v. McDaniel, No. CV-N-00-654-DWH, the petitioner obtained a copy

of a Clark County District Attorney document entitled "NOTICE OF DENIAL OF REQUEST,"

which indicated that drug charges were not prosecuted against an informant because he provided

information to law enforcement in the homicide investigation. Ex. 26.

Finally, there is evidence indicating that the state has consistently suppressed the

existence of a secret unit within Metro that handles all cooperating informant witnesses. Policy

materials recently obtained from Metro show that it has a detailed set of forms that all informant

witnesses must agree to follow once they enter the program. Ex. 89. These forms expressly cover

inducements to informant witnesses by stating that "officers will make their best efforts to arrange

a meeting with prosecutorial authorities at which time ['explicit or implicit promises or predictions

regarding the likely disposition of any criminal proceedings'] can be discussed." Id. These forms

also suggest that the informant witness refuse to cooperate with defense counsel in the case they are

testifying in: "I fully understand that I am not to participate in any investigations of any criminal

activities, unless the investigation is being directly supervised by a sworn member of the Las Vegas

Metropolitan Police Department." These forms have been in existence since 1992. However, the

state has never disclosed any information indicating the involvement of Jesus Cintron, Phyllis

Fineberg, or anyone else connected with this case, in this program. Metro has also never before

disclosed its complete policy materials regarding inducements to informant witnesses. Petitioner

therefore has shown good cause to obtain all of these policy materials. See Ex. 53.

2.	Absence of Mechanism for Ensuring Disclosure of Information in the 
Possession of Police Agencies

The failure of the Clark County District Attorney to comply with its disclosure

obligations in this case is corroborated by the lack of any institutional mechanism to ensure

'The forms contained in petitioner's exhibits are labeled as LVMPD forms 161 and
63. Ex. 89. Petitioner must be allowed to obtain form 162 as well as all Metro forms before 161

and after 163 that discuss its informant witness program.
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ompliance. Deposition testimony by the custodians of records at the District Attorney's Office, the

2 LVMPD, and the Clark County Detention Center, taken in discovery proceedings in Haberstroh v.

3 McDaniel, No. CV-N-94-009-DWH, demonstrates that those entities have no systematic method of

4 ensuring that all exculpatory information is turned over to defense counsel, and further demonstrates

5 that those entities often choose to provide less than full information even in response to federal

6 subpoenas compelling production of all records. The depositions of those custodians are attached as

7 Ex. 29 (Arlene Ralbovsky, LVMPD), Ex. 30 (Patricia Schmitt, Clark County Detention Center), and

Ex, 28 (Sharon Dean, Clark County District Attorney's Office).

Arlene Ralbovsky, the Custodian of Records at Metro, testified in her deposition that

he "Records Section" of the LVMPD is not the only division of that agency in which records are

kept. Records are also kept in the various sub-divisions themselves, including the homicide division,

12 the fingerprint division, the photo lab, the criminalistics division, the evidence vault, Metro

3 Communications and the Clark County Detention Center Records Division. Ex. 29, deposition of

December 7, 1998, pp. 15-16, 30-31. In addition, the Technical Services Division, Information

Services Systems and the Special Operations Division maintain their own records. Ex. 29, deposition

of January 28, 1999, pp, 5-6, 8-9. Detective and Investigator notes as well as their daily logs are kept

7 with the detectives and investigators at the Investigative Bureau. Id. at 14, 50. The LVMPD's

8 homicide section retains its own "homicide file," which is kept at the detective bureau and is not

9 provided to the Records section unless and until the detective on the case releases all or part of the

20 file. Id. at 8-9. No one at the Clark County District Attorney's Office routinely reviews what is in

21 the LVMPD files, id. at 45-46, and defense attorneys are never permitted to examine them. Id. at 48.

22 No one in the LVMPD Records Section examines the files of other LVMPD "records" repositories

23 to see what materials are available in response to a subpoena or other request. Id, at 26. Some

24 records, such as informant files, are kept under lock and key and are never provided and they are not

25 stored in the Police Records Section. Id, at 56-57.

26	 A similar situation exists with respect to the records kept by the Clark County District

27 Attorney's Office and the Clark County Detention Center. With respect to the records of the Clark

28 County Detention Center, a sub-division of Metro, a subpoena for "all records" will likely yield a
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1 copy of the "inmate file" and "official" classification files only, but not any materials in the

2 possession of the unofficial files of the Classification Section, Business Record Section, Medical and

3 Mental Health sections. Ex. 30, deposition of Patricia Schmitt, Clark County Detention Center

4 Custodian of Records, December 7, 1998, pp. 9-12, 16,32-33,37-38, 41, 72, 87. Nor will the request

5 yield any materials contained in that agency's "unofficial files," that can remain in the possession of

6 either the lieutenant who supervises the classification section, or in the personal custody of one of the

7 other captains or lieutenants. Id. at 12, 16,40-42, 53-54.

	

8	 The District Attorney's various specialty units maintain their own files, and the

9 materials in their files pertaining to the LVMPD include whatever the police provide to the District

10 Attorney. Ex. 28, deposition of Sharon Dean, Clark County District Attorney's Custodian of Records,

11 October 15, 1998, pp. 22-23. According to the District Attorney's records custodian, the Clark

12 County District Attorney's Office relies on the LVMPD to provide it with everything in the LVMPD

13 file. Id. at 22-23, 33. No one from the District Attorney's Office routinely examines the files of the

14 LVMPD to ensure compliance with that expectation. Id. at 22-23. This testimony establishes that

15 the Clark County District Attorney does not have any system for complying with the requirement of

16 Kyles that disclosable information in the physical possession of the police must be disclosed to the

17 defense by the prosecution. In combination with the repeated instances of failure to disclose cited

18 above, this evidence rebuts any presumption that the prosecution complied with its duty of disclosure.

	

19	 An additional example of this failure exists in State v. Tabish, Clark County Case No.

20 C161663, where a letter was sent on December 15, 2003 to Lt. Tom Monahan of Metro's Homicide

21 Bureau by FBI Supervisory Special Agent Jerry Hanford. In that letter, SSA Hanford wrote that

22 Avery Church "claimed to have information regarding the Ted Binion homicide. A great deal of the

23 information appears to lack credibility...." Based on his subjective belief in this supposed lack of

24 credibility, Lt. Monahan did not give the letter to the District Attorney's office, and thus it was not

25 produced to defense attorneys representing defendants Murphy and Tabish until May, 2004. District

26 Attorney David Roger is quoted in the Las Vegas Review-Journal as saying that had he received the

27 letter sooner, he would have given it to defense attorneys. Ex. 86.

28 11/
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Mr. Rippo Can Demonstrate Good Cause to Conduct Discovery Relating_to
His Clai of udi ial B'	f form Nevada Suireme C urt Justice Nanc

2	 Becker (Claim Twent

3	 Mr. Rippo seeks leave to serve the subpoenas attached as Exs. 161-163, 177, in order

4 to obtain documents showing that Justice Nancy Becker had solicited and/or already accepted an offer

5 of employment from the Clark County District Attorney's Office a the time she voted to affirm the

6 denial of Mr. Rippo's post-conviction habeas petition by a vote for four to three, and that Mr. Rippo

7 did not, therefore, receive a fair adjudication of his claims.

8	 Mr, Rippo can demonstrate good cause to receive discovery on his claim that Justice

9 Becker was biased by her relationship with the Clark County District Attorney's Office at the time

0 she decided Mr. Rippo's appeal. Bracy v. Gramley, 520 U.S. 899, 117 S.Ct. 1793 (1997). Mr. Rippo

1 has alleged in his petition that he was deprived of an adequate opportunity to have his claims fairly

2 reviewed by the Nevada Supreme Court because Justice Becker failed to recuse herself from deciding

3 the appeal even though she anticipated and/or solicited an offer of employment from the Clark County

4 District Attorney's Office at the time she decided Mr. Rippo's appeal. The factual circumstances in

15 the instant case indicate that Justice Becker was seeking and/or negotiating employment with the

16 Clark County District Attorney's Office at the time she decided Petitioner's appeal. On November

17 7, 2006, Justice Becker lost her bid for re-election, and apparently began seeking other employment.

18 On November 16, 2006, this Court affirmed the denial of post-conviction relief by a vote of four to

19 three with Justice Becker joining the narrow majority. See Rippe v. State, 122 Nev.	, 146 P 3d 279

20 (2006). On December 22, 2006, this Court denied Petitioner's timely petition for rehearing with

21 Justice Becker recusing herself from that decision. See Rippo v. State, No. 44094, Order Denying

22 Rehearing (filed December 22, 2006). That same day, this Court approved and signed an order

23 amending the commentary to Nev. Code Jud. Cond. Canon 3(E)(1) with Justice Becker as a signatory

24 to the amendment. On January 4, 2007, it was reported in the Las Vegas Review Journal that the

25 Clark County District Attorney's Office had extended an offer of employment to former Justice

26 Becker. See John L. Smith, Las Vegas Review Journal, January 4, 2007. On January 16, 2007, the

27 official announcement was made that Ms. Becker was employed by the Clark County District

28 Attorney's Office.
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As a matter of law, Justice Becker's participation in the decision on Petitioner's

appeal when seeking or negotiating for employment with the District Attorney's Office was improper

because "a reasonable person, knowing all the facts would harbor reasonable doubts about [the

"udge's1 impartiality." PETA v. Bobby Berosini, Ltd., III Nev. 431, 438, 894 P.2d 337, 341 (1995).

Specifically, it is improper for a judge to participate in the adjudication of a case when they are

seeking employment with one of the parties. e.g., In CBI Uolding.Co. Ems & Young, 424

F.3d 265, 266-67 (2d Cir. 2005); Pepsico, Inc. v. McMillen, 764 F.2d 458, 461 (7th Cir. 1985); Scott

v.  United States, 559 A.2d 745,747 (D.C. 1989); see Bender v. Board of Fire & Police Comrn'rs, 254

App.3d 488, 491 (111. App. Ct. 1993); Judicial Conference of the United States, Committee on

Code of Judicial Conduct for United States Judges, Compendium of Selected Opinions, § 2.5 (2003).

It was therefore improper for Justice Becker not to recuse herself from deciding Petitioner's appeal,

as the facts indicate that she was seeking or negotiating employment with counsel for one of the

parties at the time of her participation in the case. This Court cannot assume that Justice Becker

complied with her ethical obligations given her failure to recognize that she could not be opposing

counsel after previously participating in the decision on a defendant's direct appeal. See Exs.

(Declaration of Nancy Becker), 2 (order of the Court removing Ms. Becker as counsel for Clark

County District Attorney's Office). Mr. Rippo has therefore made a prima facie showing that Justice

Becker improperly failed to recuse herself from participating in his appeal.

Federal procedural due process principles require that Mr. Rippo receive an adequate

opportunity to prove that Justice Becker was disqualified from participating in his appeal. See, e.g„

uarterman, 127 S. Ct. 2842, 2856-58 (2007) (defendant entitled to hearing adequate to

allow him to litigate federal constitutional claim); Franks v. Delaware, 438 U.S. 154, 171-172 (1978)

(same). Federal due process principles also provide that Mr. Rippo has the right to receive a decision

on his appeal by a court that is fair and impartial. Without the participation of Justice Becker, Mr.

Rippo's death sentence would have been reversed due, inter alia, to an erroneous jury instruction in

the penalty phase which required that the jury be unanimous to prevent a finding that he was eligible

for the death penalty. The presence of a conflicted justice therefore caused actual prejudice in the

circumstances of Mr. Rippo's case. Accordingly, discovery is necessary under Jones v. Wood, 114
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F.3d at 1009, to allow Mr. Rippo "to fully develop the facts" of this claim. See Pharn V. Terhune, 400

F.3d 740, 742-43 (9th Cir.2005).

E. Mr. R. Can Demonstrate Good Cause to Conduct Discov Relatin to
His Claim that Execution by Lethal Injection as Administered in Nevada
Constitutes Cruel and Unusual Punishment (Claim Twenty-Two). 

Mr. Rippo seeks leave to serve the subpoena duces teeum attached as Ex. 178, in order

to obtain documents showing how the State of Nevada will carry out his sentence of death by lethal

injection. Additionally, Mr* Rippo seeks to depose NDOC Director Howard Skolnick, NDOC

Medical Director Robert Bruce Bannister, 110., Warden Bill Donat, and Stacey Gionni, Carson City

Fire Chief Exs. 178-180 Mr, Rippo alleges that the use of lethal injection, as carried out in

Nevada, constitutes cruel and unusual punishment in violation of the Eighth Amendment because

Nevada's lethal injection protocol creates an "objectively intolerable risk of harrn." Baze V. Rees, 128

S. Ct. 1520, 1531 (2008);see also Gregg v. Georgia, 428 U.S. 153, 173 (1976) (holding that the

Eighth Amendment prohibits the "unnecessary and wanton infliction of pain").

The Nevada Department of Corrections ("NDOC") has historically refused to disclose

information about its lethal injection protocol. Recently, in response to a media request, NDOC

disclosed a redacted copy o fits "Confidential Execution Manual," bearing a revision date of February

2004. Ex* 43; see also Ex. 205 to Pet. NDOC's Execution Manual calls for the use of three drugs in

succession; first, sodium thiopental, an ultrashoit-acting barbiturate that, under ideal conditions, will

cause the inmate to lose consciousness; second, pancuronium bromide (Pavulort), a neuromuscular

blocking agent that paralyzes the muscles and has no apparent purpose other than to make the

execution appear peaceful to witnesses; and, third, potassium chloride, which induces cardiac arrest.

Ex. 203 to Pet. The Execution Manual also describes, in some cases very vaguely, the conditions

under which the lethal drugs are administered. These conditions, including the remote administration

of the drugs from a different room, the absence of trained personnel, and a failure to monitor the

inmate's condition, create an objectively intolerable risk that the drugs, particularly the sodium

9 The NDOC has a contract with the Carson City Fire Department to provide the
emergency medical technicians used in the execution procedure. Ex. 203 to Pet., Execution
Checklist at 1.

23

JA010011



1 . thiopental, will not be properly administered. Id. Such an error could result, and has resulted, in

2 inmates retaining consciousness during portions of their executions. Id.; Ex. 206 to Pet, According

3 to Dr. Mark Heath, a board-certified anaesthesiologist who has reviewed NDOC s redacted Execution

4 Manual,

5	 [i if an inmate does not receive the full dose of sodium thiopental
because of errors or problems in administering the drug, the inmate

6	 might not he rendered unconscious and unable to feel pain, or
alternatively might, because of the short-acting nature of sodium

7	 thiopental, regain consciousness during the execution.

8 Ex. 206 to Pet. Moreover, according to Dr. Heath,

Mt' sodium thiopental is not properly administered in a dose sufficient
to cause the loss of consciousness for the duration of the execution
procedure, then it is my opinion held to a reasonable degree of medical
certainty that the use of pancuronium places the condemned inmate at
risk for consciously experiencing paralysis, suffocation and the
excruciating pain of the intravenous injection of high dose potassium
chloride.

13 cEx. 206 to Pet.. Finally, if not properly anesthetized, the inmate will suffer "excruciating pain" when

14 the final drug, potassium chloride, is administered. Id. See Exs, 370-372 to Opposition to Motion

15 to Dismiss. The risk of undue pain and suffering inherent to the use of pancuronium bromide and

16 potassium chloride are so great that even the American Veterinary Medicine Association has strongly

17 discouraged euthanising animals in the manner in which Nevada currently executes condemned

18 inmates. Ex. 206 to Pet.

19	 Although NDOC has recently disclosed the redacted Execution Manual, a large

20 amount of information about Nevada's lethal injection procedure has not been made public. The

21 Execution Manual fails to disclose numerous essential details about the process of lethal injection in

22 Nevada, including: how NDOC created this protocol; the identity and qualification of the personnel

23 involved in carrying out the execution; whether the personnel have any training in administering

24 anesthesia; whether there are any procedures for the detection of problems with drug administration;

25 and whether there are any in	occdures for determining if the inmate is, in fact, unconscious, and for

26 stopping the execution should is become clear that the inmate is conscious. Thus, by the requested

27 documents and depositions, Mr. Rippo seeks additional information about how the State of Nevada

28 will put him to death and the qualifications and training of the people responsible for correctly

24
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1 implementing those procedures to support his claim that Nevada will carry out his sentence of death

2 by lethal injection in an unnecessarily cruel manner.

3	 The refusal of the NDOC to release information on the process of execution prevented

4 Mr. Rippo from raising this issue in previous proceedings. See, e.g., Banks v. Dretke, 540 U.S.

5 668,695-698 (2004), Moreover, the scientific evidence showing that the chemicals used in the

6 execution process are likely to cause unnecessary pain was not published until last year. See Exs. 84,

7 86. Accordingly, discovery is necessary under Jones v. Wood 114 F.3d at 1009, to allow Mr. Rippo

8 "to fully develop the facts" of this claim,

9 111,	Conclusion

0	 For the foregoing reasons, Mr. Rippo respectfully requests that this Court grant him

I discovery and an evidentiary hearing to show cause and prejudice to overcome the procedural default

2 rules asserted by the State.

3	 DATEDLD this 21ST day of May, 2008.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on the 21 day of May, 2008, 1 served a true and correct copy of

he NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION FOR LEAVE TO CONDUCT DISCOVERY on the

following parties by delivering to prison authorities an envelope containing a copy if the foregoing,

addressed as follows, and with authorization for payment of full payment of first class postage:

Catherine Cortez Mast°
Attorney General
Heather Procter
Deputy Attorney General
Criminal Justice Division
100 North Carson Street
Carson City, Nevada 89701-4717
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22 125 Response to records request to Justice Court re: Thomas Edward Sims

23 126 Response to records request to Justice Court re: request and clerk's notes

24 127 Omitted.

25 128 Subpoena to Clark County District Attorney, Criminal Division (re: Michael Beaudoin,
James bon, David Jeffrey Levine, Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas Edward Sims

	

26	(deceased), William Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill), Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

27 129 Proposed Order to the Clark County District Attoreny

28 130 Subpoena to Central Medicaid Office, New York, New York

7
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1 131 Subpoena to Claude I. Howard Children's Center

2 132 Subpoena to City of New York, Department of Social Services

3 133 Subpoena to Desert Springs Hospital

4 134 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department Fingerprint Bureau

5 135 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department Communications Bureau

6 136 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department Confidential Informant Section

7 137 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department Criminalistics Bureau

8 138 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department Evidence Vault

9 139 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department Criminal Intelligence Section

10 140 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department Narcotics Sections I, II, and III

11 141 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department Property Crimes Bureau

12 142 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department Records Bureau

13 143 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department Robbery / Homicide Bureau

14 144 Subpoena to Nevada Parole and Probation (re: Michael Beaudoin, James Ikon, David Jeffrey
Levine, Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas Edward Sims (deceased), William Burkett (aka

15	Donald Allen Hill), Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

16 145 Proposed Order to the Nevada Department of Parole and Probation

17 146 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department Gang Crimes Bureau

18 147 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department SWAT Division

19 148 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department Vice Section

20 149 Subpoena to Clark County Public Defender (re: Michael Beaudoin, James Ison, David
Jeffrey Levine, Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas Edward Sims (deceased), William

21	Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill), Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

22 150 Subpoena to Henderson Police Department (re: Michael Beaudoin, James Ison, David
Jeffrey Levine, Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas Edward Sims (deceased), William

23	Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill), Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

24 151 Subpoena to Nevada Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Child and
Family Services

25
152 Subpoena to Reno Police Department (re: Michael Beaudoin, James Ison, David Jeffrey

26	Levine, Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas Edward Sims (deceased), William Burkett (aka

27	
Donald Allen Hill), Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

153 Subpoena to Sparks Police Department (re: Michael Beaudoin, James Isom David Jeffrey
28	Levine, Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas Edward Sims (deceased), William Burkett (aka

8
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a	•
1	Donald Allen Hill), Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

2 154 Subpoena to University Medical Center

3 155 Subpoena to Valley Hospital

4 156 Subpoena to Washoe County Public Defender (re: Michael Beaudoin, James 1son, David
Jeffrey Levine, Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas Edward Sims (deceased), William

5	Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill), Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

6 157 Subpoena to Washoe County Sheriffs Office, Records and ID Section (re: Michael
Beaudoin, James Ison, David Jeffrey Levine, Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas Edward

7	Sims (deceased), William Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill), Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

8 158 Subpoena to Washoe County Sheriff's Office, Forensic Science Division (re: Michael
Beaudoin, James bon, David Jeffrey Levine, Michael Thomas Cluistos, Thomas Edward

9	Sims (deceased), William Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill), Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

10 159 Deposition Subpoena to Dominic Campanelli

11 160 Deposition Subpoena to Melody Anzini

12 161	Subpoena to the Clark County District Attorney's Office (re: Nancy Becker)

13 162 Subpoena to Nancy Becker

14 163 Subpoena to Clark County Human Resources Department (re: Nancy Becker)

15 164 Subpoena to Nassau County Department of Social. Services

16 165 Subpoena to the Clark County School District

17 166 Subpoena to the Clark County District Attorney's Office (re: Gerard Bongiovanni)

18 167 Subpoena to the Office of the United States Attorney (re: Gerard Bongiovanni)

19 168 Subpoena to the Clark County District Attorney, Victim-Witness Assistance Center

20 169 Proposed Order to the Clark County District Attorney, Victim-Witness Assistance Center

21 170 Subpoena to the Office of Legal Services, Executive Offices for United States Attorneys --
FOIA (re: Bongiovanni)

22
171 Subpoena to the Federal Bureau of Investigation (re Bongiovanni)

23
172 Subpoena to the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department, Criminal Intelligence Section,

24	Homeland Security Bureau, Special Operations Division (re Bongiovanni)

25 173 Subpoena to Leo P. Flangas, Esq. (re: Bongiovanni)

26 174 Subpoena to Nevada Department of Investigation

27 175 Subpoena to Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms

28 176 Subpoena to Robert Archie (re: Simms)

9
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177 Subpoena to Nevada Department of Corrections (re; lethal injection)

178 Deposition subpoena to Howard Skolnik, NDOC

179 Deposition subpoena to Robert Bruce Bannister, D.O., NDOC

180 Deposition subpoena to Warden Bill Donat

181 Deposition subpoena to Stacy Giomi, Chief, Carson City Fire Department

10
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Employee of the Federal blic Defender

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on the 21' day of May, 2008, 1 served a true and correct copy of the

EXHIBITS TO MOTION FOR LEAVE TO CONDUCT DISCOVERY on the following parties

by delivering to prison authorities an envelope containing a copy if the foregoing, addressed as

follows, and with authorization for payment of full payment of first class postage:

Catherine Cortez Masto
Attorney General
Heather Procter
Deputy Attorney General
Criminal Justice Division
100 North Carson Street
Carson City, Nevada 89701-4717

David Roger, Clark County District Attorney
Regional Justice Center
200 Lewis Avenue
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155
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•

•

•
•

• •
•

IRE ,STATE OF NEVADA, -

•

•

•
•

•

. VS.

. 0
LAMY . DARNELL BARE?,a• •gaLaiso9

•

Defendant.

• •

• • •

••

Case No. C125217
Dept, No. TY
Docket No. C

••

•

•
•

• •	 •

Before t714.

TuesdaY4

Reporter'

'fl qtv,rcibLe J4f0e3 A. Brennan*

41/15, 30; 1416. MOO a.m. •

3 Transtrpt ,of Praceidings

4.11242.1211L

•	 -yntumF x
••

•

APPEARANCS
14.

(See nparata paqa)

•

•

•

REPORTED BY: Rene* 311.vaggio

•

•

• D STRICT' OURT

ARX COUNTY, NEVADA

FibED 0Pel couirr-

wirrA a,(6/14-1riuSEffilat Sugli

•

•

•
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VIP

•

12

	

1	hond	d mokia 3Hrn1tot1nt,	you Want to dorthot

	

-2	 MR. MITCHELL: I ill	I Will.	4

TEE COURT: SWeir him in.

• 4

	

, 5	1hereupon,

• 6	 —/O/TMTTrYFII  —
..... 7	

having been coiled .as a witness by the Plant	and
,

3 -:	haviftg ben first aulY sword:to tell the'truthi the". -	.	.	 .-	•_	 •	 •

5•	whole *truth and nothin g but the truth Fa ye if sworn.	•	,	 • .	.	•	 A

•
.t. •,	.-

10	• 'statement aI
,

MR; hitCHELL: Your _Honor.. the events of

something that 1 should be embarrassed to admit, but r

welcome Mr. Orem gding -up on the ,seventh floor where 1 or
"C.

what :6. 1.Q1i° material

23. host of.them, I anticigate,

Hill SOY no.. I have asked a team chief this ofternooniZ4

tihis mbching ' —,	rchallenge Mr. Cram pn whether or-Aat
%.

'14.	he . had.even asked me tor-Giglio. material.• -7,

15	 •	 •	first of all. Iet se VW this:

"*lr	Th . term Usliq material mem .nothin g—to ITIST A• 1- .have never

hegrd of the'ciise.

13	 Mom,	yb I'm admitting

11

20.
•

•

zi	rind going down thle hall and asking everybody if they.know

JA010028



4 Art
. 4.4

•

ter this accusation Wgs mode, it he knew what Giglio

material was. He'd never heard of it. 1 don't know what

that is
.	•

	

4	 •But.when Mr. Cram, said that hi

	

. 5	had speciricalL y asked for thin information of that

inducements were given to Chdrles.Zanghi, I Igid he, had-not,
*

	

' 7	because nothing he j aid clued.me in to that thatta what he

•

was asking for.	 ••
.But hr. Samaria' told ma that

h 'e told me to tell Chris 0 ai about the inducements. How,

what I did -- cod Mi r. Schwartz told me that he Sew me lean

over and Oeak with Chris . Oram*and 'asstimed that thot's•whar

wan *doing..

44. 
•
	

And what I Was doing at that

'mo ent, and Mr..Oram hasn i. t ,; ,did this, but r was ex lathing
.	•

to him about JaM84 Like, because that's what We had been

talkfn g dbout, and that'n lihatT thou ght everything that the

totion was "out had to 0 with
	

•

And so I turned to Mr-. Oran.
•

an he will	he will back me up on this -- 1 said, Chris,
• •

; Like has at. least 12 felony 'convictions. He WV havela

d, He's amalting trial. He is no ane that you need tomo

warrY about. I said those word to Chris Oram.

And whdtever motions he mIdl,

•••n •

•

•

JA0 0029



.7	whether or not we were going td use him

. 8 As	if I 1104: tr ying to cover
07•5

Z4.	anYthing,

••••••	•
• •

47%
ft§

ha ever hes id to ttfe Courts r thought welier4 toWnv.
2	haut,james Likes and 1 Houfdn'.t have recognped the thrm

GigLia matfirial,

-But 1 was trying to d ye

•everYthin I thou ght Je ianted because that's.what the

-hearlxgr was about, Re talked all apout ,rame4 Like and

19

• Iwo

is Lnforincit1on,. I ' uld not have acidGCon diect

ixamiriaticin the specific information. about us offering to

write a, letter to the parole. board. 1 . 1 didn't tr y to

cover that Up , I brou ght it out on direct ex'amination,	,...... .	 i	 .
- And 1 think it' 4 imporliant, to .

to the definse counsel that I planned. ta-go into this

because I thou ght . tteY had op ined the' door,

didn't Just

not trying to concpal

m revading ma*•	ittitAwn Isnorance. r:ve

•

.10 '

11

12

• 13

14	ea ize	beforesI began crass-examination -7

15	redirect, 1 as..ked 'to approach the bench, and asked -- with

16	all four attorneys there, I map it known to the Co9 ana

17.

20	e cf. th tnfainaticd. I tried to lie fair.- I knew that
*4	 •

Y might oblect arjd &o wanted'a. fuling before it
4	 . •

22	haPsentd.

JA01003(



1$	u 4erstanding" that, dUe-to his situitIoni he may .be housed

19	in iiratectivi custod y . That would'be the only thins that

.2.0	would be distiaguiihed Petween him. and 'anybody else in the
A4_ .	.	 •

4	'Count/ 'Jail, Perham	
..

.	 I
But I'm not even sure how'

that	it iheY do that routinel y 'when theY realize ;omebodY

•
•

never heard orthe Oidio c(738, Until he said so, Ldi fin:t •
2	know tat it kw a United States Supreme Court cosi.

These are terms Like BradY

There's 11 these buu. 'words we

one that I' haven't learned until

3
4 1

materia)., erctta canvass,

have in't e law. 01.111:Lis

todaY4 -and	apologize.

7
•

And r. Schwortz apparently

$	.:thqu gfit that t wa conveying that inforiation to Mr, Orom,
• g

• but Mat t gas telling him Has about. ..tameslIke. r thought

thht that's What we'we're: 'talking about.'

THE 'COURT: Other than what Mr, ian4111-,
:teitified tg this iorni4 g, have you,, anyofie on your beha 

4̀  A

or . the , Statar7 anyone in four office, to your knoWledge

made any otilf-komises to Mr. Zanshi of any rewOrds,
1

special.treatilent, benefits, anything to benefit him in nnY

itt

•
manner Whattaver7

17 •
••

• MR, SCHWARTZf ..'our Honor, it's MY

' from the prison is coming .down as a witness tor the State.

•
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••

So other than far his own

•

	

2	protectton

	

5	 THE COURT: He indicated that on the stand...
that Hhen: he got back 'there he ?mid probatily be separated

from the.generol PoNlation,

MR, SCHVARTZ That's the anli4 thing ,that I

can think of that's 4isting uished from-any*otherOmate.
•
MR. MITCHELL: -Your Honor, when r made-the

Promise to write a letter4or hia, Pat Maldrilrwas the

if:vest/gator - from our office that w -as.with. me.

. If Pat Malone has made any

.other guaranteetvother than that -- not guarantees -- •
4

13 .	promis4, anYthing of that nature, I' don't hirow about it,

but he would:be the ' one ta dsk, because the full E*ent. of •

	

15	what I'm aware of has already come out'in court today.
..

THE Owl You know.. it's funny.*. Can YOU

	17.	contact flit Malone and find ouf whether or net Pat Malone.,

	

.. 13	has made an such p romisesi	.

?R MITCHELL: Yes;.I.can.

20 .
Wi.	 And it nal Fat alane who

4 .	.

21 r in l y .told hpu that they could -,, we dould res0e4t the.	 .	.

	

m-.. 22	Jail to put him in P.C. so that tie would be protec ted from

	

23	other inmates.
.	 .

	

24	 An y ou know, that was't the

JA010032



411
4

first thing	a and then r 4cid that Re could write ,a

2-	letter to tht parole boord, 'So that's all I knim Out'

.	that .

4
	

E COOT; -.Mr. Schwartz dnsHered MY

5	questtor, but you haven4t answered mY question,

O. .	 Other. than .(13	ti" Zonghl tics

testifitd to, hdve yiq or . ariY 7of Your agents or anyone in
44,.. • •

1	Your.Office,to your knowledge, or anyone else Made any ''.	 •

promises to'ir. -tangiti  of any -- 'anything of-ehaneficfal

10	nature, liniertCY$ -special trecitient.i . anv.tYpes of promises,„
11.	rewards or anythin g Off that nature,-.other than C4 he's"-

testified to to yourInowiedge

1:3 •
	 04

111.

Malaria?

16	•	.•

• •

1 MR1 MITCHELL: No

THE COURT:	'and other than possibly Fat
•

MR, M/TCHELL: .No,•

17	 THE COURT: What.obsiut Like? .
a	"

MR, MITCHELL; ake had speoificallY

	Li	requested promLies from us, and I have personally declined

	

20	to give him-any;promise whatioever,.
4	'
	 ..

,.	' v4.	 •	 4

.

	21	
.

	

. .	• In fact, when rsp.oke nith him

	

4 22	thee first time it was before he went to trial4 ond I

	

. 23	believe he Hentto trial in February of 416, and Teresa .

	

24	Loitry of our office Has prosecting him, And I sPoke with

.*

18
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•

3

er about hat the ohar:ges were. She to d me he, was,a 12.

time felon and that he was facing several charges, 1=16ding

sexual assault	believe4 and Ide4ined to give -hid anY

	

4	sort of p romise Nhatsoever.

	

5
	

THE COURT: You say you p rsona11y decline

	

6 .	M. MITCHELLf kisht,

	

7	 THE COURT: Do you know of anyone else who

	

$	m t hie madehim any offers?.

	

.9	 KR.‘ MITCHELL: _Well. to ay . -kdawled	I'
-

10tJi only deputy that's ever talked to him and I 'don't know

	

11	of any offers that have been made bY.anybody.

know Teresd LORry never made -: •3.
one arid.she's4the !only one thaO.oan thi 'd of that ever

•
	14	would have spoken with him. I don't think Mr. Schwartz ha$

N

	

15	
.

ever met him. So .1 know of nothing that's ever been aide in.
• .

	16	the NOY of a mast; of anything to James'Like.

17 . And indeed* we didn't intend to

him, 40	.

LS

	

20	IMMO YOU still don't? ...

MITCHELL: Ro 4w*e do hate
0

We're not oins to call hlm in .

ur case 141 chiefs and it's vary doubtful that we would ever

,a l 'him as a rebuttal witness,

.	THE C RI: And at this point in ti0J. I.
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F e 0 9 i996

yam N.,„

VS.

al.

3

4

6

7

a

9

10

11

.12

13

• '-
FRANKIE SUE DEL PAPA
Attorney General
ROBERT E. WIELAND
Senior Deput/ Attorney General
Criminal Justice Division
100 North Carson Street
Carson City. Nevada 897014717
Telephone: (702) 687-3523

Attorney for Respondents

IN THE 'UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR„TitE DISTRICT OF NEVADA

Case No. -N-96-429-DWH(RAM)
(DEATH PENALTY CASE)

rth a V aft

EDWARD GORDON BENNEIT,

Petitioner,

ResPo.

by,and through couasel, Frankie Sue Del Papa, Attorney General of

State of NeVida, submit these =Sly.= to petitioner's Interrogatories.

Respondents' answers are based upon information provided by Christopher Laurent

of the Clark County District Attorney's Office in Las Vegas, Nevada; Melvin Harmon, the

prosecutor of lats.Lagnam Dave Hatch; Detective Gary C.sidwell; and a review of

portions of the record and other documents presently in the possession of this writer.

DIMEEpriagILY1Q...1:

Whar inducements, monetary or otherwise, were provided by State officials to any trial

witness?

2,,	How much mosey or other compensation WM paid to any trial witness

excl3anze for testimony? Please respond by twitirs the particular witness who =eyed the

money or other compensation., who provided it, and when and how it was paid.

MO 1 00

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

15

3
Kev



The only in 	we are aware of ha3 bex

•
4

•••••••4,44•44•.-44' ..4' "•44.2c4=s

3

7

8

9

10

I 1

12

13

.„

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

'
28

-regiNey
NeetAk.$

he pro

explained above.

This writer spoke with Detective Gary Caldweil. and wu informej. consisten

with his trial testimony (Len Trial Transcript, Vol. W az 805), that Cbidester hat.

provided information to him on four to rtve occisions. This writer hai been Informed

by Detective Gary Caldwell of the American Fork, Utah. Police Department that they

possess no documentation concerning this interrogatory. This writer has been

informed that no records exist prior to 1989 regarding Chidester,, however, this report

has nothing to do with Chides= providing information. This writer has been

informed that there are no reports describing any events or circumstances in which

Chidester provided information. Detective Caldwell informed this writer that he can

remember that Coldest= provided information in the murder involving Bennett and

Beeson. Detective Caldwell recalls that ,Chidester, while Detective Caldwell was

working as an undercover narcotics agent, provided him information on Gina Thayer,

Rodney Haskell, and Travis. Harding regarding their drug usage and drug sales as well

as burglaries that those persons were COMIXiittbag. Detective Caldwell recalls that

Chidester provided information regarding the store-mentioned drug usage, sales an&.

bUrglarics just days prior to the Bennett-Beeson murder. Detective Caldwell renal- Is

that the information given by Cbidester was tee:raze. Detective Cildwell tecalLs that

1'C/tides= was paid approximately 850.00 per buy, that is that if Chides= would

arrange a drug purchase from someone witti Detective Caldwell, Chidester would get

money for. it. Detective Caldwell believes that he paid. Chidester on approximately

four or five occasions.

apaligggrainlia.§:

Iefferey aides= testified under oath during the preliminary examination that be had

never provided information to police prior to this incident. (ROA 183-84, 212) This sworn

testimony was demonstrably false. (ROA 28244)

•
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At 10;45 clock a.m.

.	„ -4,1MC04444.-ZaV.141=4,....,.14;„

CLARK COUNTY,

DISTRICT COURT

ORIGNAL

FIB	ti

) 0tIg4;14m4.4„,)	,C‘ERK
)
)
) Case Ho. C083143
) Department 15
) Docket: U
)
)
)VOLUME VI

RE ORTEVA_MaRESCRIPT

OF

EFORE THE HONORA	MIRIAM SHEARING, DISTRICT JUDGE

JURY TRIAL

Taken on Wednesday, September 14, 1.988

Clark County Courthouse

Las Vegas, Nevada

Cn t

1

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

THE STA

VS.

EDWARD BENNETT,

riaintiff,

Defendant..

e orted by; Ann Salisbury, C.S.R. 185



I

2

3

4

5

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

5irot

A.	Not exactly.

O.	--when I say worked for you as an

in

A.	He didn't actually work for us. He

was--gave us information as an informant but he--no,

he did not work for us. We didn't pay him and that

sort of thing. I don't know what you're trying to

say an informant is, but what I think an informant is

and what you're implying may be different.

MR. POTTER: May I approach the witness?

THE COURT: Uh-h h.

Q.	(3y MR. POTTER). Do you recall

testifying in the preliminary hearing?

A. ,Yes.

March 30th, 1980.

MR. POTTER: Counsel, I'm referring to

page 212.

• MR. HARMON: Thank you.

Q.	(By MR. POTTER) Ask you io loOk at

page 212, line 18.

A.	Okay.

O.	Do you recall that testimony?

• A.	Yes, sir.

O.	And at that time you said he worked for

you when he can work for you?

ASSOCIATED REPORTERS mr
JA01,00z1
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9
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14 DIT131111111T.

15
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I

130,

XV MR. 0,10042s

2 H.	LEO 101,202 .112110MMUna XISciFIOALLV 2,0

3 PAOX1043.

4: A.	PXOX 10 WHAT?

5 O..	1013.	MB TULE XS	TX1S IS

6 OXVISCTIVX OXXV =MILL OF ?XX UTAH POLIO;

7 DIFAXTMFAT.

I 20 THAT 0011107, MR. SCMVXMET

la

VOX 000RT1' MUSE 1616 COMICIAL.	113

PIM MMUS XXX OUT on 117 WW1.

IA MX. o t svoLit	2"X SOU/.
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DATE OF HEARING:
TIME OF HEARING:

••
JAMES J. JACKSON
Nevada State Public Defender
Bar No 3083
PETER R. La PORTA
Sr. Deputy State Public Defender
Bar No. 3754
309 South Third Street
Las Vegam, Nevada 89155
(702) 455-6265

Attorneys for Defendant

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,
)

) CASE NO. : C126285
vs. ) DEPT. NO. : VI

) DOCKET NO.: B
GREGORY NEAL LEONARD, )

)
Defendant. )

)

;Lk	n	 •	_	 .;	e
• NO:	 ; • k.	 N.

COMES NOW Defendant, GREGORY NEAL LEONARD, by and through

his attorneys, PETER R. La PORTA, Esq. and DAVID M. SCHIBCK, Esq.,

and hereby moves this court for an order directing the prosecutor

and his agents to exercise due diligence in searching for and

disclosing to the defense the following:

2. Any materials and/or information indicating that any

witness has either received, directly or indirectly, or that a

person of concern to him received at his request or direction, any

money or other material consideration, any leniency or promises

thereof, any promises with respect to future consideration,

JA010052
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leniency, interceasion, recommendations or benefits, or anything

2 else that could be of value or use to the witness or a person of

3 concern to the witness including, but not limited to, formal or

4 informal, direct or indirect immunity, favorable treatment or

5 recommendation or assistance with respect to any pending or

6 potential criminal parole, probation, pardon or other dispute with

7 the government of the Mated States, or any other state or other

authority, relief from forfeiture, payments of money, rewards of

9 fees, witness fees, or the providing of food, clothing, shelter,

10 transportation, legal services or other benefits, placement in a

11 witness security program, or anything else which arguably could

12 reveal an interest, motive or bias of the witness in favor of the

13 state or against the defendant, or act as an inducement to

14 testify.

15	2.	Any materials and/or information relating to any

16 statements, admissions, or confessions as to crimes not charged

17 which were made by any state witness to a state agent and which

18 I relate to conduct which has not as yet been disposed of in the

19 criminal justice system by way of a sentence and which might

20 reasonably be construed that have been made in contemplation of

2 receiving some assistance from the prosecution relating to the

22 disposition thereof.

23	This motion shall be deemed to include information regarding

24 any witness to be called by the state at the guilt or penalty

25 phase of the instant case and shall be deemed to relate to any

26 benefit, or promise of such benefit, which was delivered or

27 promised to be delivered at any time from the date of the alleged
=Mat

DEFENDER

Paxson
AWM

4.01.
MOOT

2

28 offense in November of 1994 up to and including the date of the
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hearing before this court and would include any such information

made available to the state up to and during the trial of this

matter.

This motion is based upon the pleadings and papers on file

0, the points and authorities set forth below, and any

rgument of counsel at the time of hearing.

DATED this —7day of February, 1996.

JAMES J. JACKSON

• STEWART L. BELL, Clark County District Attorney,
Attorney for Plaintiff

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Nevada State Public
Defender's Office has set the foregoing MOTION FOR DISCLOSURE FOR

INFORMATION REGARDING STATE WITNESS EXPECTATION OF BENEFITS FOR

TESTIMONY for hearing the 24Lday of February, 1996 At

AM in Department VI of the Eighth Judicial District Court.

DATED this .day of February, 1996.

JAMES J. JACKSON
Nevada State Publ

By:
PETER	PORTA
Sr. State Public Defender
Nev	No.: 3754
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STATE PUELC
pETENDEA.

00011
NEWA

4011.
4.4w

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORIT/ES

2	 I. POINTS AND AUTHORITISA

3	Defendant is entitled to production of any actual,

4 anticipated or expected benefits which any prosecution witness

5 believes he/she will receive from the state for his/her testimony.

6 The cross examiner must . . . be permitted to test the witness'

7 motives, interest and animus and the value of its evidence for

8 accuracy.* $tate V. Pitch, 65 Nev. 668, at 683 (1948).
9	Great latitude in cross-examination is allowed to test a

10 witness' motives, interests, animus, accuracy and veracity.

11 McMichael	 9494 Nev. 184, 191 (1978); see sleet, United

12 States v. Schafer, 789 F.2d 682 (9th dr. 1986).
13	Ever since Giglio v. United States, 45 U.S. 150, 31 L.Ed. 2d
14 104, 92 S.Ct.- 763 (1972), the prosecution is required to disclose
15 any information regarding the receipt of immunity or favorable

16 treatment, or any promisee made to enlist the cooperation of any

17 prosecution witness. This rule includes information which should
18 show a prosecution witness motive for giving testimony against the
19 defendant. Ruited States v. Sperling, 726 F.2d 69 (2nd Cir.
20 1984), as well an any remunerative relationship which a witness

2 may have with the prosecution. Egg, United Statesy, Hioas, 713

22 P.2d 39 (3rd Cir. 1983); United States v. Montove, 716 F.2d 1340

23 (10th dir. 1993). In the case of ,United Suites v._NAlernan, 732

24 F.2d 1527 (8th Cir. 1984), the United States Court of Appeal for
25 the Eighth Circuit held that the prosecution's agreement with its
26 key witness to recommend the reduction of sentence if the witness'
27 cooperation lead to further indictments violated the requirements

28 of due process, and since testimony given pursuant to this

4
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agreement was critical to support the defendant's conviction, the

2 defendant was entitled to have his sentence vacated and seek anew

trial. 	%olio, supra, really mandates that the government

4 disclose anything which may indicate that the witness expects to

5 benefit fiom his relationship with the prosecution. This is

6 particularly true when the witnese believes that there is a

7 relationship between the amount of benefit which will inure to the

witness and how well he performs for the government. Sas, =lid
9 States v. Daily, 589 F.Supp. 561 (S. Massachusetts 1984). The

10 Nevada Supreme Court has also recognized the inherent dangers of

11 such a situation. Frenkltny. State, 94 Nov. 220 at 225 (1978).

12	Promises of leniency go directly to the weight of that

13witness' testimony, Drmer v. State, 95 Nev. 849 at 859 (1979),

14 and the defendant has the right to cross-examine a witness

15 regarding such possible bias. Yatea . v. State, 95 Nev. 446 at 449

16 (1979); Oivmngt . v. state, 99 Nev. 50 (1963). 	During the

17 preliminary hearing in this matter the state's chief witness,

18 Jesus Cintron, testified somewhat vaguely about benefits he and

19 his girlfriend have received from secret witness, the Las Vegas

20 Metropolitan Police Department, and the District Attorney's

21 Office. By this motion the Defendant herein requests that the

22 state provide information as to all such benefits confirmed by

23 Cintron and/or his girlfriend, Debbie Shively, as well as any
24 other witnesses.

25	 TT. gogonom
26	it is respectively submitted that in light of the foregoing

- 27 authority, this motion should be granted in all respects so as to

28 afford the Defendant herein an opportunity to receive a fair trial
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day of February, 1996.

(was J. JACKSON

•	•a •	to
d secure his rights under the Fourth, Fifth and Sixth Amendments

2 to the Constitution of the United States of America as applied to

the States under the Fourteenth Amendment and the Constitution of

4 the State of Nevada, Article I Sections 1, a and 20.
5	DATED this

6
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a
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WHIM 28
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Nevada State Puha

By:
9	 PE	PORTA

Sr.	State Public Defender
Ne	0.: 3754
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OPPS
STEWART L RY(I.

0	2 DISTRICT ATI'ORMY
Nevada Bar #000477

fa	 200 S. Third Street
Las Vern, Nevada 89155

4	2) 455-4711
for Plaintiff

5
0	601

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

7

STATE OF NEVADA,

9	 PlaintitX

1	-VS-	 Case No.	C126285
Dept. No.	VI

11 GREGORY NEAL LEOl kiARD,	 Docket	B
#1214424

DATE OF HEARN& 2-26-96
TIME OF HEARING: 9:00 AIL

19

20	COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by STEWART L. RFI,J , District Attorney, through

21 MEL VYN T. HARMON, Chief Deputy District Attorney, and files this Response to Motion for

22 Disclosure of Information Regarding State Witness Expectation ofBeaefits (or Testimony.

23	This Opposition is made and based upon all the papers and pleadinp On file herein, the sttsehed

24 /11

25 M

26:/Il

27 III

28	1

12

1

14

15

16	RESPONSE TO MOTION FOR DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION REGARDING

17	STATE WITNESS 112CPECTATION OF BENEFITS FOR "ITSYSIONY
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BY	
MELVYN . HARMON
ChiefDeputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #000862

Pr
• M

a

points and sutheren in salmon hereaC and oral argument at the that of hearing if &afraid necusary

O 2 by this Honorable Court.

ria	 3	DATED thial_ day of February, 1996.

	

4	 Respectfully submitted,O S	 STEWART L BELL
DISTRICT ATTORNEY

O 6	 Nevada Bar #600477
*••n1
	

7

9

10

1

12

1

14

15	 raninANDAMOREEMS
16	The State agrees to provide the defense with information concerning any benefits or pretbrentisi

treatment that *damn have rpceived or expect to receive in exchange for their testimony.

18	DATED this '("" 221 day of February, 1996.

19	 Respectfidly submitted,

20	 STEWART L. BELL
D/FIRICT ATTORNEY

21	 Nevark Bar #000477

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

BY	 G lIgri"45))

MELVYN T. HARMON
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #000862
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EXCEIET-OLCM

RECEIPT OF COPY of the above and foregoing RESPONSE TO MOTION FOR

DISCLOSURE OF INFORIdATION REGARDING STATE WITNESS EXPECTATION OF

BENEFITS FOR TESTIMONY is hereby acknowledged thia21 	clay of February, 1996.

STATE PUBLIC DEFENDERS OFFICE
ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANT

BY
309 S. Third St., #401
Lu Veps, Nevada 8915$
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT

ARREST REPORT

VICTIMS:

WITNSSS:

ARRESTING oFFICEP	 4310

I?. JOHNSON	 439
ARRESTING OFFICER UNIT:

Adult	Juirtnit.

—
	 SECTOR/BEAT Si

	 City	COUWW

IDJEVENTO

1030547
ARRESTEE'S NAME	Mist, First Mdt1163

CINTRON, JESUS ALFREDO
AKA C/NTRON, JAY

DATE OF ARREST

ADDRESS iNumato. Sirstn. City,	um, rp cmul TIME OF APPEsT

SEX DATE OF JRTH PLACE OF	P WA .

RACE	 I4EIGHT WkIGHT - EYES HAIR

cHARGES

MALICIOUS DESTRUCTION OF PRIVATE
MRS 206.310

DISREGARD SAFETY OF OTHERS
NRS 202.595

CONECT!NG REPORTS/EVENT

960422-0522
960422-0569
960513-0922

TCR/DOA
INCIDENT CRIME REPORT

VEHICLE IMPOUND

PROPERTY

it

CIRCUMSTANCES OF ARREST

PLEASANT HILL VILLAS
5575 PLEASANT HILL AVENUE
— .3 VEZT4-S,	 ,?91C2
AND THE RESIDENTS THEREOF

SAMUEL BISCO
7617 GENESIS COURT
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA
EMPLOYMENT ADDRESS
5575 PLEASANT HILL AVENUE
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89103
599-8104

ROCHELLE ANDERSON
2320 SAY° DEL PRADO #100
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 69103
EMPLOYMENT ADDRESS
5575 PLEASANT HILL AVENUE
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 69103
364-3745
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LAS VEGAS IVIETROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
CONTINUATION REPORT

1030547ID/Event it:

OF	.Pesc

DAMAGES:

ISMAELA ABARRIENTOS
4360 BROOKHAVEN APT. #105
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89103
EMPLOYMENT ADDRESS
5575 PLEASANT MILL AVENUE
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89103
364-8745

EFREN ALVAREZ
4250 INT_ OAKEY
BUILDING #10 APT. #1038
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89102
EMPLOYMENT ADDRESS •
5575 PLEASANT HILL AVENUE
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 59102
364-8745

TELEPHONE	SYSTEM APPROXIMATELY
$1,000.00
FRESH WATER SERVICE
APPROXIMATELY $1,000.00

?ICERS INVOLVED:	 R. JOHNSON P#4395

DETAILS:

On 4/22/96, at approximately 0900 Hrs., Pleasant Hill Villas,
located at 5575 Pleasant Hill Drive, Las Vegas, Nevada, became the
victim of a Malicious Destruction of Private Property, Gross
nisdemsanor, when Jesus CLhtl:on, D03 3/23/€4, wa advised that he
was terminated from employment.

Cintron had worked off and on for Pleasant Hill Villas for some
time. According to the Witnesses, Anderson, Abarrientos, and
Alvarez, Cintron became extremely angry, and used a claw hammer to
break open five water valves at various buildings within the
apartment complex. Additionally he ripped the telephone switching
equipment from the wall of the: office, thus disabling the phone
system.

Cintron was accompanied by a roommate and coworker, Ruben Torres,
DOB 5/28/75, SS #204-54-8951. TOrres would later be interviewed

-and claims that he told Cintron,to stop his actions. This was
consistent with the statements of other witnesses. Cintron's
actions deprived the residehces of five separate buildings from
having fresh water service. It would be approximately ten hours
before service was restored, and as result of the damage caused
by Cintron water service to the complex had to be disconnected.
This left the fire hydrants dry, and the Clark County Fire
Department was notified of such.

In addition, the telephone system to the common areas, and public
swimmiag pool was disabled. This	 fr the office and residents
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OF 4

LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
CONTINUATION REPORT

ID/Event a:
Page:

oirgia

with no way to telepnone tor emergency services shoule the need
arise.

Plumbing and telephone damages totalled approximately $2,000.00.
Cintron then drove his vehicle, a blue 1966 Chevrolet Half Ton
Pickup, bearing Nevada License 4760GEK to the residence of Samuel
disco. Bisco is the owner of Pleasant Hill Villas. Once at
Bisco's residence, cintron caused more damages, and these were
reported under Event #960422-0569.

Bisco's employees, Anderson, Abarrientos, and Alvarez, each
completed Voluntary Statements explaining the actions that they
witnessed Cintron under take. Also, Cintron'e romeate Torres
completed a statement explaining what he had seen.

On 5/13/96, at approximately 1230 Hrs., 1, Officer R. Johnson,
P#4395, had occasion to be at the Pleasant Hill Villas, 5575
Pleasant Hill, when I saw a Latin male adult, approximately 5'7",
17S#, with a shaved head, and brown eyes. He was walking through
the complex, and the subjects physical description was consistent
with that of Jesus Cintron, AKA Jay Cintron. As I approached the
subject, I said, "what is your name." He replied, "Jay." I then
asked Jay Cintron, to which he replied, "Yes."

Cintron was asked to step over to the patrol. vehicle, where 1
conducted a pat down of the shirt and shorts he was wearing.
During my investigation of this incident, it was brought, to my
attention that Cintron may possibly be armed with a hand gun and a
shot gun. Additionally, other persons who live in the area state

Cintron :ices not	police, F-rld. "will not gd
Cincron was not carrying any weapons when I contacted him today.

A Records Check, revealed that Cintron had not been Arrested for the
Charges, which were reported on 4/22/96. Having Probable Cause,
and knowing that a Crime Reoort was on file, I placed Cinaron under
Arrest for Malicious Destruction of Private Property, in that he
had caused proper,ty damage totalling approximately $2,000.00 to the
premises located at 5575 Pleasant Hill, and for the Disregard of
the Safety of Others, .Gross Misdemeaeor, in that his actions had
the potential to cause injury for residents, in that they would be
unable to summon medical attention or access to fresh water in cape
of emergency.

Cintron was transported to CCDC, and booked on the above listed
charges. Today's event 4960913-0822.
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• ID/Event #:	 1030547 
Page:	 OF	4

111
6) 411r-

0 LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
CONTINUATION REPORT

c~P

During the transport, Cintron told me that I'could not Arrest him,7.)	because he is the witness in a Double Homicide, and if ha is taken
to jail, it will blow your case."C)
RJ/CR Job #7424 0513-14.CR
Date and Time Dictated: 5/13/96 1415 Hrs.

c7;	Date and Time Transcribed: 5/13/96 1535 Hrs.
4h	CC: Det. Halsey - Admin.
Cn	R. Johnson - SW22
çn

-
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, TURSDAT I Ammt /a, 2000; 9:00 A.M.

COLTY.T:	State of Nevada versus R7ohn Biztj

ma. S!CISCRISTO; Good =ming your horZer; attorney ace Sod.:
the special Public..nefeiider.a Office; /4r Vatler*a ;item

•

*	•

„
'The Court notes Mr. *Stitleir ana Mr.- Sol. cent..	•

troy: the criminal di/anion at the Distric:t - Atto=layst at
.	 the 9ivil di;riaion a the DiatTiet ILttorner's ct

10
-•	 • - • I

• Thin is` on ,for motion for . status check on procbacti
. •

11 i Correry	a out. ' at the ordinary .lotzt partici previoul;

12 tecuaed thief with: the' court an indi. cated that there:;;aa some-
i3 inst , use the vord concern, aa to getting the' appropriate d.i.aC

<

14 requested by on behalf of . Stl.er1 *hit in our status

custody.	•

TER COURT;

.15 racarnirivi •
• •

16	I4R. Sp	Well ye= honer- I I don' t think • we vs

17 receiv.ed what	Cauri has.ordered them, the State to produce.

I * filed ,thia• =titan. I thought it was duet to -make aura, to
• -	 •.	•

things a3.ang 'because I hadn't received evezythire. sud.dez

•
-1•8

20 receiveri a,memoranOm where .  it indicates that Sergeant Rafter i

•21 KetroPelitar. Polio's! - Departinent ' 13=eau aiecifidally 'wit

22 La:forma*	tion regarding other investigationa' from the ,file

23 'reviewed. ;

24	 'Back * November 22 74	coat specifically or4Sre,

25	. Laurent specifically agreed that they%would rovide to mi

26 investigationwthat they had, whether ongoing or imy dead lead

27 this court aaked how long with that be, the reel:a:lee was as
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3

.4

5

••
a

We caulci get it dane. YQ s citically said your bAncr, any
they've contacted., pericd.	.1 received this memo' or. Airx
which sales an 12-29-99 tiutlexi s defense attorney oime to cur oi
we specifically 'withheld some inec=itio	cr hisregardizs
suspects. RAT4rdlig.Charles Demar,vh e ameyect in tilis
That was specificallT yhat I vas lackiisi. for.	•

7	rtzrthe7r your honor,. X think realized

•

discaverpthat there is a shotgun:that matches the name gat

• •

was going ti

the shcit:stg3 that killea- the two decedents._Thei that exits:
in the poises4csi of	Memar.• That ballistic test tit.::t
acne, Sargeani Iteinpr specifikally requested that, that discave:
be -turned aveF to wk. ; 1;elierve this Court'daes,have a copy e]
memo, if	correct. 6therwise I eau provide a copy. .

14	TEE COURT:	'The Court has a copy of , it.
•	.•	-	•

15	 SCISCEEito: My problem; have your honor is rive gpne t

16 the proces, 	that the distr-ict 'atteirneyis aalied me te .das

17 litters friss, Mitch Cohen- sating,. listen this disteacrixy. 	Xi ye
•

18 IA .yeuiv, got. ta put a motion on fin . discovery. .•X de the exact

19	; I li suppose to do. 	go thrciugh • everythinig I'm suppose t .c do

.	20 come b.ei .e and this Court ceders ihat they disclose this and th,e

21	49' X get?	get migna.254 X get nothting.

22	 get a memo saying that we, withluad information frt

23. Anti your honciia this upsets.me becausin X believe this is a Court

. 24 which tells me that this Court has ne'aut,4crity any.more and an7•
2-1	order has no authority. You had specifically requested that th•J

I. .2 26	this -aver.	They did not and. now I'm Stuck with the fact that :

27 believe them.	rve been aper. and honest with then.	I've spok
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1 them. I've told them other people that I'm looking at. Ism 3
2 tor Dannyllaztung, I'm locking fai %Us= Ruddin, I'm looki
3 Busby, I'm loold.r.g ctir a , man named C.C. which is Cason

• 4 otherwise known as Orange County or 0.C., and i'l re• locking fo* ,

5 Kick.	• lanow. that those are suspects.. I've c done.	•
6 Luvesitigation, we followed up 5c, this and I want St cm the reCor
.7 these people vho . ;'ve .zukr;oenaed, hare. today are going to eat

cloax..t eit. I vant• that on the .record so' that when tind
9 does exist- I can than 11!'t Mr. Butler go.

10	' •Dc yott understand the frustration that I havel. And Z1
11 payingi want this don,e' in 4i :timely • manner. . I. want my' disci
12 to the ballistics a the shotgun that was foxitul on Mr. Demar..
13 tr.lis appirliatly there Alias a viilstsp .or: a wire done a confidi
14 informant ii 'Aia. Sacramento where he either spoke to aDealer.	or ,au
15 persai which"ta,lics about Dealer's rarticitatiOn in these murders:

16 is the .firs4..i roar heard 'about that. Now, that could exalt
17 client trout being eunect in this 'case.
18 • •They' don. have the right to dete.rmine what is•
19 material. This Court does. And the thing that they ehould heir
20 in that case. when they had this investigation of Charles Den=

21 should have brOught it to you and they siould have said you o:

22 us to turn it aver', we Imave a problem with that and they shoal

23 41.37s . it to.iiina and then you decide if its Brady material. ticE

24 Thai don't 4ave that deciaion. Iguess I'm rambling because

25 iitt1e upset because I didn" t expect this at this time X exl
'* t •

26 to show, up end say that okay your honor we did receive al

27 discovery and then I received tea
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TEE COURT:	'Mr. Zeiliart.

kEEEART: With regards to what Mr. Sciscenio is ta
3 abaut ha's kind of ail (mei the board., Bes's telling us tha't
.4 different names, people that he's knovirt about thit hita been
5 =pa investigation exdhe irats cur officers that are here to• • •%.	•a up in, front af the Court and may that . they don't =Lit. le-thit

-	•

*	ACISCENTO: What rut Baying• .	•
TEE =Rd:	- Let's deal with the !Re_ ics. Beis'amkad

a ahotgun. RA's Asked abau,i.ballistice that .he mays bistropo•.	•
Re4a indic.ated that a wi• tales.ei s name

till get ta that Last issue last; Ice , ig

- '7 you're mayir?3?
• a

9
10
11 'Pollce

• 

Department liaTe.
theY *d. was withhaId.

13 identifia*.4. `eithem -a pen, register or x.' wire tap., ..whaterire2
14 vernmpular• is and whatever the epec:ific' i laing is. Zi dlike tc
15 about 'those thrift.. the other is always- an interesting nitua

•16 That is he' tax an obliga.tion to go find eta people, if in fac

17 Stateshaa• information as to wheri they are, they can pravida th4t

18 don't have to go.:out azid'bring them in but 'that's -kind -at t)iie .e

IS f that. But the other ones are mare concerning ta this Co=

20

• 

MR. REMIART: Well.ycrur .b.citccr o the otficer, present that,'

. 31• the inve's4gation and X' 11 tell you know 'that I believe he

- 32 testify that .there - that halt:laws =thing about. a wiritap, t

23 samething thiV probably is coming from the defendant himself.

24	With regards to the witness emar, he - my underst;

35 from talking with Chris Laureit and Officer, Sergeant Ratner i,

26 he vas a suspect La this case and it was a ongoing investt

27 during the point and time wb.ere 1 believe Chris made the decixic
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1

4

•

1 the 3.nkormation would not be revealed to Mr. Boisc,nto until thi

2 uta.de the order that it needed to be. And my underStand.iibg
.3 that joit and 'time that  Chris did send a taertw, there was ar:

4 office memo between Sargent' Refner and Christopher involving.

5 Easioklly all he is vas a au.ipect that they were looking at., at
_ 6 Were looki	ting =timorous individuals and Whether or

.7 info=ati= to eapulpaie the defendant. There is =tine.
€ 8 aware of flat.% The officer is. present if the CFuzt needs to qv•

9 •him any further about -
• . •

• 10	 CCiritz	Latin lust .say far the reCord as to that. iss•
" 11 rr. Sciscento is correct t tridy material is an interpretation

•
12 State uses it to excaude people, ,however, 'clepinse uses it to in• .	.

13 Its not for the State to

•

 ' make a dete=inatio= as to what •cius,
•

14 under. Brady tat whither from your standpoint it doe&t,fall I- •
y	•

15 a.oesni

• 

bt .mean that You have t9 provide i diary of everything stet
• •

16 if you haire: a name of someon'e and you- have a'bioad brush

17 request -like you received, Je an obligatic=, to turn that cfre
18 60 decide well gees. they don't need it. They need it It Ices

19 record from my itandocint, my, obligation clan. What -theill e342 tAri
.•

20 if thy can .make something of it great, -it they can't tb.at. s. ere
••

21 but its been turned over and theril s no ',slues. Tb.at's my car

22	'MEL =MUM - Your .honor

.TIES =At:	- as to Mr. Demar.

24	fa. SMART; My unAlerstanctirsj was that the poi= is that

25	we have a def endant now that we loa.ow was involved in this mu=

26 the concern was that if in fact, Dear and maybe in *r.etrospec

27 honor, 'the correct way would have been to contact the Court in

al.,
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•

I and do it that way. The couce,ru was that once the defendant fix:
2 abou, Des= any 1.eads oz. anything that the officers nay have t

• , 3 they had would have been Completely destroyed as soon tb,a.dei
.4 'contacts -b.lan or gets ahold of his.
•1	TheXplIrt's correct your honor, that maybe the prop(

6 would have bee a4 the court'a probably ruling.that way, tiz
• •

7 iroper way wogld have been' tci contact the Court with regazes to

and-let the Court 'determine what should have been turne;d.crer,•1
•

9 not been, turned avert But to ogenly	•Ime*.defendant
10 tha point • where. they were inv61:siekd in an ongoing investigat
11 believe would have leopardizited anything' that they would have !•

• •12 t0 that poitt.

.13	TER ci.o7RT1	At sane ointe get to the point where I
ere	

14 care Zoe-cause	looking at the thought of ba;ing a trial.. 44
• .

• 15 tax:1;4er! !money. Spending taxpayera nacsley' for the iztreatig.

16 SperA -trog .ta.Npa..Yeze money for the defense. And then having. ever

-17 avertune& Wltidh is •a0 waste of .taxpayer' -money. Vrejudi‘

18 State' Ai	posi3ibli, to have a. new 'trial The..procetium

19 there fora reason. The State halt au obligation tá follow .tbeir

20 WA° a office	suppose to run the -investigation:within, the

21. parameters'. Its not a maybe. Tts not an if. That's what t
•

22 +trunks* to 'do.	•
*	.	•

23	ESPAWILT: Well your hen= if -

24	TES COURT: • - lazd at this point its just zalcing excuse:

25 why things didn't get done. The situation for us *today is

26 wego .froa. -where we '.re at. *Iihaes the coAcert. that I have.

27 F.	MR. MICART: Well your honor, the concern that we. hal/

+IA
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wha.t Sciscentai what he just started to talk about with %I

2 t 0 a motion is nothing) nothl.ng at all that be,has presented tc
Court at all has indicated their need for that cuscatrei7 at al

.4	TIM COURT: . It's 	,

mR, AMPEtliafis	except for their fishing chance .

•
termination as to haw' defense is going ruzz theix case

MR. IESSILLEI: - Well:your, honor, the. Cauzt had izzdicated
•

9 about maybe-rwrrersal that

10 • TER COMIT:	- lad the Court t

• 

at this point Mr. Kephar
11 'listen please.

ma. REPEARTs :01cay„
•

13	TEEt COURT	As	d the cjxeston is wzere ac we

• 14 here. : We have an issue es to Mr. 1enax, that name is now I

15 .whatecier infci . 'ration, in tee of the whareabouts of this per

ti 	Stake 4.51 it and I .say if the State has it that is the

17 ttkrough Metro is to provide that so that the defense can irrrest
•

18 find out whatever that .is.

19	ML XSPEART:. . If

20	TEE cOURTI'	- There's information as to a shoEg

21 ballistic; what is your request as to the shotgun and ballisti

2; iciscento?

24 specifically from Sergeant Sefnar that a ballistics be *do•
25 sh.otgun to. compare it to the shells that were found near the et

26 in the bodies, I want copies of those. I want all the not

271 reports, tir. EX-yloSIS hare, I dont t.icnow if he has it or not

TEE	 taphart-, its not tor the State to u•

JA010075
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€4•

every notes he has, every pl:Lotograph.b.e has, every repozt
regarding specifically the testing and the ballistic ex
costwaiie9n of the evide=e found at the scene and the shotgun LI

received by Mr. Demar.

5	TES CCX115::	I watt; those items turned over.
6 issue with thite submit it to the Court in camera and the Cori*
7 levier"; IA.

•
XCL: SCZSCENTO3 . Tcur 'honors 119.03 ;alr's MrAo takes!. pictures

9' pmparisons on the bul3.eti. They pizotocopy-thase: would' as
10 they /lave at least plvotii quality coixies which. carohe made. Our
11 will gladly pay for that I isacy it may take additionl. time, it

•

1St

" barie that done but Z e.ans i have— in expert review it looking ai
13	.TEE'COURT:	'oo-ordliate those' arrangements with eith

t4	 cr OA appropriate detective.
.	.	.

. IS	SR. SCISCi gTO: R'urtheryoUr hcau)r, :I  do want to address one

• .16 :that's cluit‘ upsetting. Mr. Xephart has ientioned well, this

:17 of the .con.fidentia.1 informait . probahly came from the defendan
• 4

` 1 in fict 	came • from a . mesno- frOta Ken Ratner that 'said, *1 race

1;11;1 today at ' 1.1105 ' from !red Mason.. Intelligence SeCt.t.

20 aagirrattionto SO, who * then refeired me to sergeant Milo Pitch. T

.21 oil to . nay, 'thberre Vire to Fire up tits ti and obi .14,1*..1

22 Cormersations 'with Molinare, whos e rt. friend of Mr. Berme

23 making this 4uff up.

24	TEE COVP.T:	Well, then thatr S why. talked abodt he veri

. 25 because you u.sed the term wiretap but it was a wire of a confid

26 informant.

27	MR. SttSCENTO1 There has been Acme conversation, between
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cide here and. Sacramento, where Mi.. emar initially li'
all of the information Viat they have in Sacramento. If I have
up and get. a subpoena	ask this Court to issue it. If the,

.4 to give it 'tei me, fine but I need that information 'too.
5	ccraRT:..., Well, the iiformation that's pertinent	•
6 as to Mr. John Eltitler'and the 'o.harges against. him in this ca,afe
7 links, X 'dolt s t Smovvhat the wire iies•--for;•how expansive it was. •

. .. a it firas limited to "somei.hing at phis. 40:cat is appropriate fo3
.	 ..-

	

.	•	 .	•• .	•
9 case or thiixgs related to J. Butler and ti.411 case only. -Tau 1
10 fact entitled . to that it that State has it ' arid obviously frc•,,••	.	.
11 'memorandum that you are siying that you have a ccipy 9!e

. 12. iiet'ropolitai. Policellepartment was aware of it . so yelu are =tit,
.	 .	.

13 receive that information. And again if there La a problem nub
• •	•	 .	 •	.

14 to the Court in camera.	 .	..
1.1	• . 4 ' . And 'fet me make it perfectly •clear, ifs the orders
16 court =t &pawed I will then be Lefciag people to come in to -a
17 why they should not be held in =tempt.
18	KERHAB..T: Your hattor, know we're maiing this olea
19 and trying to make it cod:ex= that we've had with, that I sa

•	20 .ttie last subpoena 'that Mr. Sciscento issued is, we really don'
. 21 what he wants.. . He's just nayini everything. And he's'
22 opportunity, so the 'records clea,r, he's been to the Las

23 IletrcipalitanWolice-Department, ha's looked, at that whole fil.

24	THE COURT: • - /tr. Rephart, thei problem was, beginning w:

25 ! rat one. The statement, which is being shown, was he &el;

26 ma.tatial. and he was told it didn't exist. Now we're fir.ding

27	Ma, XEPHART: - Well - •	 •

10
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1	TE =MT:	- that it exists and for whatever reason-et
2 investisttioni. t MS withheld at the .time. acme of that X undeu

3 but at a certain point that material has to be. provided. The.r4.•
.4 ifs.' Th,ezei s no ands. lIbere's no maybes. And whet:. you' ha
5 int .eznal document that says it exists inci ycius-ri trying to argue

' 6 we.11ts gee they di st kzcw, I' know that putS you, in an au

7 position but that's'. whit we're face4 with thiemoziing.
8 '	'MEW Tour honor, 141i sPake with savant, Refine
9 his - his..ositian is 	he has -all. they have Li a-. name
0 p.bone number of, they detective. They don't know at arithing invo
1 ificything involving npuadeFjairez type of operation involving a;

12 cciamversation...betwee# tILayiknow they were' talkiitg about doini
13 but whether or not .anytiiing happened see, ittati s .our imam=•

.14 don' t, Ismicw 'whit

- 15	ilES, COURT:	Mr scisoento, would rm. rare
16 ha,e into tke record please.

• 17	MEL `SCISCENTC1:Ye.s. Its. from MIA Hefter .tc Dvayne Morgan 1

is maxiut aze Waime ,E:etarson, lielmesday, paceer 21 1.09 3.2:1

19 Efi;tbiicti skinhead case and (Males pear. I got a call today at

20 hours fr= Fred Mason, Intelligence Section of Sacramento We wha
1 21 referred ma to Sergettt Kilo Fitch., of their gang section. P-a.ge
22 2ie43917a0. Fitch related. the following: They have a male CI t

23 CI, who' a gilt:if-1.1=4 of Richard Molinaref	 144/1
. •

24 is a 'friend of D.emor's end has relayed to the CI ccrrversitions

2.5 ha4 with Dewar regarding pectori s participation in the murder:

Li	26 don't know what the specific' information relayed was bat it cert

27 was 1;ur murder based ox. what Fitch. told 'me . They' re sing to wi

10
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CI when she ha a . cozzver' mations with
• S'

‘,0

de us with anis Miising details in intelligenCe.
is still around Las Vegas bit he's laytg low. as *ate thinks

.4 &its him.. Reportedly he's gone so fax as to stage his mu deaC
5 the" skinhead world so he =la cusaggear. This conversation prt
6 me to .run Dem; previously, when. his nam r:faced be hadjust
7 from Sa=autegito area and wisn't . in scope. Wails hem' s beeil

re.csaittly . down• hers in Las Vegas', including arrest for posses :0
9 shozt barreled weapon 991015-0604; the guz?....to still in the vat4

.10 I've placed a hold on it. "I've site comparison, requests
11 the 'Gild of the Me= yomr:ionialr..

12	TEO 6mcr	Defense is entit;.ed to e::11:Lhit ir t. infatuation fri

cramento Pclicf Department as to whatever informaiica they obt
.	 .

-14	tbieir. *wird of their CI. that relates to this case, I- don t

a. 1$ what A-ULU it Will: hear one way or th.e other int they're entit2
16 it to come 'qc the logical end of
17	Lastly, theIzif was a, hecause; we had- the witness De=

• .	.e

18 hacil the !amts.= ballistics, we had it was originally ref err:ed

19 s wire: tap bat it was a wire of a confidential informant and 1

20 we had al:umber of indivichale that defense is.dicated that 'the!

• 21 3tcfaking.for. Its not the State's obligation to pravid4 thane p4

however, if the State has information:as tä their
whereabouts i4ey are to pro-vide that information to datenie

24 can continue their investigation if they have any stateutent

2$ those individuals, likewise they are to provide th.'ose to dee=

, 26 cannot make it any clearer than that

27	Par the State's standpoint I will tell the 114.1 6 offic

2g
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1 are obligated pursuant to Supreme Court Rule to show candor t

2 Court; if they do not then the Court .w141 av to.11o3 aljvit
3 appralpriate to do with the District Attorney s s • oteice
.4 reiresentatives that appeared before this Coirt, besides the' ist•S. bow x. hm..relle t1z‘is cue. Which we have a i-9 calendar call,
6 that kind. of pits our trial date of S-11 in jeopardy dependi.	 •	•	a	 le	 •

7 where we gc, you,14 =vett at the =land= call if we ,have
that have not been taken taxa of they be brought to the cod=.	 •	 •	.

1 know what we' re doing.	dona.t want to .wait until. eta day of• •	 . •.
10 apd all or a guild= find out from defense that we still ha ve is•.	 •	.
'1/ It- you. have them, ra$,se themiat 9.1endar:call sti we can doi, giv
12 nrpropriate time lo.Ihat this matter can go to trial. Id not ti
13 emqiect to go to tr-al tbr the /80 of May but X do"undirstand
14 won what's hAppened here this morning, in terms. of difersei• .•
15 tob,*0.-ute' thait eltilertti 1,C3,14 at aertain thinWs.
.16	Scpsdinirat. our bonor, as for the; I'll get to thetrial

13 in a minute'	; 'could actdz:ess 'one other issue.
.13	•	 • •specifically I have iequisted..and I want this on: the r

19 F.d X want the DistriCt Atto=ey:to &Wier's:knowledge that they

20 pravide this to me or if they fail to then it &G$ not exist

21 in:vestigation specifically asks for Daniel Eartunst, .Charles E

22 Roes Hack, Jason

TSB' Cade:	Slow !lova, we Amin have orzd a the

24.

25	MR. SCISCENTO: I'm sorry. 'Ross sack, 17ason atddin, which

26 known: as 0. C or Orange County, and there is another person.

21 Busby. snow I . 1cnow its just a nicloame and I can understand•
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ps	 • •

1

1 des,' cross reference but my inve'stigaticin has timed	t
2 these peo. plat as the actua1,. killers and. there's no dpubt in val• •
3 that .thti Metropolitan Police Department bas followed up on thia,

-4 i information-I hairs on the strface. is =nigh to convict and Zim
5 there#4 maze the and X want .that info=ation.

TICS Cattlq:	Zantderstand your'	belief this minting : as 3
7 the oblig-ftion .is if they have last known wheteabouts, if twil*

minyAtatements. they've taken from these individuals those aria•
provided to Str. Sciscento. for Mr. Sutler s s.A.etensa.

wt. SCZSCSITO: AnaVthen if we could address the trial your /

• Laurent and X spoke, to be candid with this Court it appeara

Y would =t, -be goad for both. of us, well, it would be 'good lc••
13 aid me bUt 'CY= 010-CCUnfel l we had. name proll3 teras and I Luis the Cc

14 case pchednied-An ayz!,e 5 which wcalld p=ba.bly run in on this
15 So we  had , pout a September Court data and Z called' on

id coin:t Clerk4nd asked it a 'September date was available.r Mr. La
17 and I could discuss that Sc we probably* will be =ving to coo

IS the. May !date. '
19	TEEI.COULT: .	Let's at the time oithe 5-9 calendar ca:1.1

20 for our date based upqn where we are with iseues as to discove:

.21	MEL SC:WM=0: Tour- honors I Would like WILE: 'information

•
• •

•22 time this .COurt ordered as soon as lir:me-tam and that was ha

is November • I iliguId like this in tit; days.

24	TEE CaCIPX:	.Its so ox-dered

25	SCISCSN'i0: Thank you.

26	CCURT:Mr. Kephsxt.

27	Ma. MORT: -rut just wanting to make sure -

25
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1

14

16

17

TEE COURT If theries A problem in the ten days then 1
with Mr. Solace:la as to: tb.e &pacific names .,thitt le . indi

Zf there'a a probleit with the ten days let the Court know.
4	MR. .NEINDLILT.:	our honor, with regards to the order tia,. i	 . •	 a

that kr sciscezto• a talking about that there's been. apparanni,.	•	.	•	•	 ..	.	.
concern with is* the order, I understand the ,ordez: with regards..

•

	

	 •a

7 adckeasest and last known -vb.ereaboutif that the Irfetr4olitam.

laapArtmant may have with regard to Daniel Eartung, daarlas Dealer
.	.	•	.

9 Eack„ . Jason ibiddine and Busby. And - •

0	TEE CO'ORT'	. •-*Anif it went one further, if they have arx•

1 pf statement or. interviev .on* those: indivIduale

33-YEART: . 11d5he.ar statiments and

MR. SCTSCSNTill ' igyl imastigatimm an these

:ZECH COURT3	Well, that's '•••

Z. 7311ilaitit:	ILL ht• etatemants4 th let me f

T33 COURT:	And All#Ve why 1 said if they ham

18 istatemezits SS to those individua.ls or interviews of those i.ndl.vic

19 rneir investigatipm.„ that something that becomes, we start ge
.	•

20 intQ an aria of whether or not you're entiaed to in aillyastiga

. 21 of tiiem. What you. requested specifically, you want those

22. to be interviewed and such

23	inviigtigation, I don't- know what they may or may not

24 to those innvguale That' may =Compass the rule, I don' t

25 That's a little broad bxushed. If you-have something real Sr94

26 let° tit fine tune it and put it CM pin and give it tne but just

27 forrn investigation because these people have been in the cr:

2a
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• •

1 ustice system at one time ' or the other then we start talkins.	•
2 discovery in lanerica and tha's not whet the point of it its

ishi ' expedition. so let's get narrow..
.4	Mg SCISCENTO: V13. Make it as specific as 'possible that

regards to.. the .investigation of the ktiriiers Lin Ilawbo= ar.Ld
Shersty; their CtionectiOn with it; whether, alter the fact or pr

7 the fact. X dam* t care about rabbet-lea' they've co=itt,d or any

kiliings for that matter. X want "specifi`cally a. 's to. t.hease
if the &strict 'Attorney has a pioblem.turning over investigati

• 10 have no problem allowing the 'court- in 'camera to review those doct

11 I vid then if you feel your honor, purstiant to statutes and mai

•12 if you .feel, that 'dear re iiiady material itand W-1,114.

.13 with your jtiqgment and yam provide to 'me what is Brady.. Thaw
14 way ir.s _artilipdx0 to do and that' a thk7tir way asking for it	.

• 15	*Et COirli; :'	You're Grail verk broad on that issue becaul

16 kruzy as well 41 X do you s r! .itist flat not entatied tb In tea

17 that and where this case is . turit it over, to the Court , and thik
18 will riview

know e10113Mile:. *Nit' so we're also clear, 	 -.:we	'l.101
•

19	 ear
.

20 name and whireabouteof Dams / that/a at you 'mkt * whatever

Z about thit and then yo* . want anything involving ballistics c

22 shotgun -

23	.14:5 	As to photograplas, reports, ballistics.
•

24	XSPIIARTI .0kay. Okay. Arid then you want - well, we

`24 the record the extent of what the Metropolitan Police Department
26 about any cdnfidential informant discussion with this an by th
27 of tiolinare.
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TIES COURT:	If	a' s more

ehim.	•

3	MR.

the Court

And it . we ttave	cam wel•11 bring

• 5	.	c:0121LT: : And he has the other informatics
• 6 obtain the' nedessary subpoena to, attempt to get that froi

7 SacrAiento people but	
.

•	 . . •
r.

8	)111. SCZSCENTO:. Additiona1. stuff which I requested in the rag
f •

9 my isor•estl,gator has contacted, I am° t krupigi.f it was sergeant

10 or Sergeant Morgan, or I'm sorzy-d'Atective Marin or 10eie1ive ipto

11 I ve requested photo quality copies of the photographic lineups' c

12 twills,* involved in; this case. I've stilt statements from

13 saw : the plEtotogz•aphic Ifse up. . I've sees the photographic li:

• 4 myselg. I rested copies of _those, -we've yet to- receive•
15 •Again,' want : Pioto quality copies. I icacht xiikos or .A.lphs,gra•

• 14 can run oopkes of those at a dollar •a picture. We've revested t

17 Wet.vi sent letters out. We've ntad.e phone calls and. again.

received n.!:3t4diag.
	 • •

•
• • pat' COURT: • Mease

• 

add that to the list to be

20	•14a. ESPICART: Askthing else

'21 • MR. SCCSCENTO:I think what we set in the t3tiOfl	the t

22 that are missing and I'd ask-to incorporate that, .specifically

23 qnalitycopittz of any photographic lineut:is.- We a:Iliad for the

24 of suspects, I think we've gone through that. The witnesses t

2$ other suspects and then I've asked for the documents front alarms

261 and. or Richard Goode or any ballistics and I think wfel ve already

27 tiltr4213,0. that.
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se'

TE3 CQUELT:

xa.1131P112‘1111 With regar& to the witnesses irrrolving

suspectio.. that's - I meant that's part of the investigationi t
:4 talkine to other .people. Axe we o provide then‘ potential sit
5 wbe.re the clefenciant can build on a defense becatisi, they Tiestic

6 had some questions about another witness? o F...they got another id
7 means . 4.f the other witness said these suing 'did it
8 TE3 Cotner/ • = -tie request "NA — the =Fittest was to tor

•• •

9 theinZlziztakticat if they haveit and this iiihe ate* they say t]
•10 ruled, mit ark it las edead en4 lead or 'whatever. That's fine t.ri
11. fit ate' s Standpoint. Tau tu.r over that ma;erial and Mr. Soisceit
12 aseke soeteth. ing or-rdiellinal. witatever it proves:. That's his abligi:z

13 kis inVestigators.st obligation buebei s. asking for the males c
•

- 14 induali awl, their last *um 'whereabc?uts im24. .they finel . what
*

15 iind. .6 Were in *recasts.
16	 (915NRIMPO1T 1311 PROCEEntyGS NEMB cortamo)

•
Ts X do hereby certify that 1• have truly a	cr

tranAcrtbed the aund recording in the 0.bove entitled:

,

25

25

27

10

17

18

19

• 20

21

22

23

24
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CASE NO. 96F08808X

rir NW AT , rphSPT 

cp

•	••
JUSTICE COURT, LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP

CLARK COLNTY, NEVADA

STATE OF NEVADA,

4	 ai ntiff',

5

6

7

O CINTRON, ii 1030547,

Defendant

9	The Defendant above named having committed the	f MALICIOUS

10 DESTRUCTION OF PRIVATE PROPERTY (Gross	anor NRS 206.310, 193.155),

11 in the manner following, to-wit That the said Defen	t the 22nd day of April,

12 1996, at and within the County of Clark, State of Nevada, did wilfWly, unhwfally, or

13 maliciously destroy and/or injure the real and/or personal property of another, to-wit five (3)
14 water vales and telephone switching eqnipment, owned by PLEASANT HILL VILLAS, located

15 at 5575 Pleasant Bill, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada, by breaking open said water vales with

16 a claw hammer and ripping the telephone switching equipment from the wall, the value of said

17 damage being over $250.00, and less than 15,000.00.

18	All of which. is contrary to the form, force and effect of Statutes in such cases made and

19 provided and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada_ Said Complainant makes this

20 declaration subject to the penalty of perjury.
2	

i000ede,

2	 0,174 rie"
23

24

23
26

96F011808X/ez
27 LV7v1PD EV#9604220522

MDPP - GM
CrK6)
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EXHIBIT ii

JA010088



• w .41-

„,.	•

".4

A

W OFFICE, OF JAM frO Et
31132 aqua Drhik 2/

Las Verna Wands 39121
Tet. (702) 4.10100 •

'I ta, Cm) 4.104310t
VILIZIOrt,rsaaants0=1

Depstaba 1400

Erg;

1

IlattAfideetnotteses
• Meet &Wedge;
• pd 11.
•Oak Cont* Carthame.

•
240 So. Third Street
1-43 INA NV anin•

• VIA. rikezmw.4 (7021 4554W
ingsr a4s udsatuit •

QèL&cNVrn!rrZ a
• ItMORMUCidel=d2=Qa

MinlitsRIVMMESX.M.=

gteut *wag
• In Sate qffratre %

.	 •
Dan Ado. DoNtiest '

Rabat W,. Lhasa.* •
,lisniat, Casella. 59C4557914 '

• • it	1.

. .
-I lirite =trot /114 the phis= dappeategbeeii year Court, as La dte pasitaireers armada**
I pdaserly lidestal In the Rena/Casco Cl17 ites, as inn a with the Wu* Connv r.fiatriet ...

	- • Aticazeyss Of#se apOthrt the State Pah& Deracda.	" • •	. • ' • .	.	4

	

.	 ..••	..	.	 •	.	.
'I an deeply calmer* emit. the wehlue'	adze aVpy diads, whojastreteradiati We Yesterday .
'Agawam: Ihnerate, lasolaglse If cabin mean of tits patiader iMenmte. hes vat been thfly
saseetehAdvieWettiaw. Nadia dditriayaerls*Agrritt aides:Wince to rated =I Clita43 roue
14711431ft '

	
•• :	 . 

• • .	 ..	 •	•	 .	.
'

Ma. dad, ROBERT WALIPER:4GASSX'	CCDC buttabt ii TOM hi Ininicillian4ostigabtr
• •

In fay far Hare es a sesuiarlis Klaislmod of teet*tes a a lianas to a inipasted, =Sedan
mile brikasident 7aitzt Buder *Bs bsy pherlid cpp., tined= at the Cat Caw* Deterditzt
Cada.' The Cad at beak &de Is, .Batkr, cmg ihich min this preskagpfsbict Opt Aidge. .
The natation. in the Veda Court Gael:Kafiri as 1:W averihe laternetnatin tug this "ild is la .

. As I :lathe dds earrespendeocaantehelcarldr.l."sse. : •
•

I holt beau loramed.	that I miming =bre bivalved ía aflcgèd oubtctiordcillete CTI121

=at; withibe Derseditht leltratteerhedog *Meted with tha "Skinheka.4

As substantiated by the Watched ahlits (earespaidencee' seat by Rabat LeGasse to his Bea* .
Dana Simpl	 he1ife1s,ht grrorejitapoiy up:obits csaea.to testify
as a witness for the dbpa ta the Bugle tdal. He Is wan tate:dry hr the Stets. Rovevetilstal

• _____ epb	afety endyelfsre &siva: made ta Vat ithgthrau&Wt) Mac%
atioVartheDiatictioitoragrz OfEceptosecatota
riltiagidathead
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,

• 41Ik	n	
• •	•	

M. . • o	 a .

• •le	 .	• , :46
• .,.	.	 ..	.	.	.	.,	 •	 .	. •

• Tim hrtehoeil Douglas IMMO correspaudeuce4lige 2 .	• •
Furthemete, Robed LeGesse was tionically (mcipcheps fintunetely) leotegisedbeemiserzanz

' friDtpt .i ) 11 op or about 03/25/.59, Diet Ct case No. 98.01S4962-C„ &at v. Lseam. I . ,

	

'	informed that be was Serdzsund to 3 to 7 % ye= fur Burglar/ sod 2 to 5 yens far Coction, both
offer= to rm. omennent, in *aid= to the tree =ming =caged to al-year -Califon&

.:	Poaseasion of Stolen Property cue, whack he vilia senteaced to lye= ptaieticm, Mowed by a
• Carder& dishozerahle discharge. Presently,*bectLeGiseeks eligible far paroki nut* :lb*

• • . . • (3) movaim front now, is et September 3/49 28./.. •. • •	.	 •• •	 .	.	. --.. •	. . •	,	.	 .
'	. Mralideme,Itevriever,irea natseatanted to sfaiii. Wen certain isms= arenside:to priteet

	

.. •	him, there is a geed id& belidthat this migbibe the ultimate '`aentamais thd he will neetvo asa
• It entisteing kite %aims ail at the varaglimer and mi to Wed he rtuty have aviotheardvrith

• a •• newt hu.ttds =pier Waif	,	 . •	•	 •	.,	 4 -	-
• •	..	 • ; -	- .•

	

-	are fertheribistratetfmneedesireteettemweliaist,ItoluertieGissie,frompoteitidsdeVoustoutut
• inside (and outside) the *ea system, I have bens inibneed that, mar about Neviteheditdi, 20(ist

. • feitsbelng ttaneferred back to cox from bormoPEings), aim David Dude, DV belhsved to be
f	• 1.209672; relayed to following to lekLekeseva IgDenit yen online that the red rassitirin *xi

.13 thatror knew my piny* Ildly expect mete eiszttie the "Ise wiper kiemYeedsintsztEne •.	. •.	- that the Prosecoden 'le aware of this i=ldent soui did take steps to have Mt. Dodo raleeatid to a
.

•
• * .

ditSwilost Medea and iway foom ray amt. Mc:Lebec= alse Warmed roe that, in did iest, the

-
DeSmtlant, lolatButt4 aissitineeteeithert either hir9Selfor one Gilds *people' will WU ties Whim ..:

 teettagot forthe Presecation.	-	 .	• . -- - •.,..	.	,...	• . .	-	•	• . • .	•	-	• •	,- •
•

.
We Robert LeClasse Only 01;m beam slot hitt* past, I Bei dust* fonts are aMplyjmnified,

. and that if he la requitdd to b:ip the State without =tin sport& guatontees .beSne t"tifsing in
State -1% Jahn Butler, be &a not dorms to sil44oF providing this help Fr! way. oftdelFttmem:	.• .	.	 •	•	. •	.

• m.• *.eis such; your &nor, t respectfully tisk Su the opportunity to have you prest& *ever an
•afaremontioned YnCaramattesting, wisle,considgbig tip following possible:nears of inimitable&

• - , the denim of * client, Robert Leetanse, bum** grievous bodily .hatm, or death hi the
*	' lirture4atiesdady kit& that pmvezied Skirkessis newaricsabreate Involved rot have almady

thorateued to lall hi=	. " %	 •

	

.	 —•• •	 •	'	• ..	'
- (1), sr the testintew efliebartLeGasse net to be pildiely viewed, bressdentad é 4:111:01,

that the pertiars d said tatalancompasainghts testimony be sealed, and that the mos andfer
tatOviiien. *tient be inetsucted that, whili the Wel ahall be e public trill as a !kali, the
genera ph& Nimbi At be ta the position to breademt Mt LeGasse's testimony Otto
dissemfeate his urn* to the gestiral public for safety.resions.,	 .

• .	 i	.•- •	

. Again, Counsel apclosbtre for not having mote time to have prepared ignificent W4stor research'
I- .	Ca rack of these requests that Calmat ;mom to this Court, I believe that 	two cosas allude
\L--' to___ whae the Court ha the power to seal the proceedings to the-general publie due to sio

overriding policy reasons, much as for potation, privacy, etz„. Ste Es• Farcill v. Siotr, I I Ilia:

	

. .	 .	. •

	

.	 .	 •	 •
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•

•• •
•

Ron. Mallet Douglas 12i07/00	 3 .
• •	

•

446, 906 P.24 727 (1995); Mar Overea t 46 MS. 39, 104 &Ct. 2210, 81 LELid 3 (OftArm y, Radek Freedom Newspcperz htc, 531 Sold 113 (Fle.1938)).• .
(A) !alight of thi fact dud his Honor actually sestuteed former Deb:taint (end at* potential
State Whams) Ig the prudent, atattioned District °kat cue, 98-C454962-C on or about
/dank 25, 1399 and Mr. Leeeme fo schededed to appear beton the Parole Board on or near
September 24 2000, and, dem to his (1) totd leek et dlockfinary aeons whist ku, and (11)

• • the completion of a variety of Certified deterition-spantaired *wants ("Cessidetion
Certificates* aka attached.asV rJ JI br this Coort's consideratfees), and QS) the *victim*
involved bs the nose Ia which Mr. LeGmao was sentenced before yaw Caere has able*
recandled with Mr. LeGoese madam is now his 1/1sacd, theuperhaps tt Is witithithepower

	

•• • his Hamar Sun spite"	eame ether amass	•	•	' • •
•*	(A) peed* etonnuele Mr. LaGesse's anima* toeitherilmet.seinds +sr . Adoererfse

• remora Wm front pounds hum/elm Ins Detention facility by dinette& that Wild:tines be
• reduced to time served with **parole teil to CatiMillell earlier thin September" 2001, or, *

alteruallvdy, redeafe his mho= to ihne served and place Mr. LeGassien preheat* --
,(13) or, In the wordiest scour* reduce the inmEsood ofitobert IAGigge shying

• subjected he grievous bodily harts or death by miring that he spend the reanahider Olds

•

time up to September" 2414 at the Cbzk Comity Detention Centeinider dose Sorpervision
for his personal protections or transferring Mr.. LeGesse to a purportedly endhclesed

• detentism facility at thiclinte hot which Counsel skin be able to repay is ddiCart alien 7'
c* Lasatill  with his dicat oaldlteming, wigged with an Omar/vs Waif tkePtIrtleadani
Pea Itafee zereitatmslite g ish kaki feasted seem an pen* as dellaitlil fir Aix'
perffine .asavertta jbr Ike Frosniadon Ora inihnned by Mr. Leas= that Itosontor EMI
lephort has promised to vrite writ s ccerespondutioe to soy faun Paroles Board, &sough fro .

, cod= hue Is that, until saw, evcrythingfias heen ricked vabelly zoci them ace no memo=
on.the recoulh -	•	 • •

(3)VI accesiery subsequent ta an In dnei;rall'eariag oh this pertinent mother), the premised
corretpendence from Din Kephert„Isq and also perhaps RoberiDasints,2,41 ts the rude

. Board to shun* reonsursenildriLeGenicis Mame as of9t28101, not only for the help which •
Ito provided pi the State in this trial, buf equally important, for Mr. LeGassess Mare well-
hits*	•	• . . •

(4)The listrikins oat* of no* LeGssees muni on all P bUdccunieflt5!Pif*V, such is
any "informations or "Amended b:dermation," which would, In lb routine erase, list the
name of witases, ivr imbe &tr. LeCiacre.

•(C) any other potent:A altegnativenviskis hielionor dada proper under these Imerval
iirounstutee1/4 soas tit protect my client to the greet,* extent Poisible (the Seuthini Dmitri
Correctional,Centerls Warden is believed to he ette Warden 69:Cateher”).

— '
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Hon. bcohset Dough): 12/17/00coampantionce-Page 4

Your Ea*, tear mar roodhla to we client st Turmile Hall this dam* I art Ali Ito make
upsiluvailablo to this estuttbsoughmt the remainder of this den Mtn* Ditgembi r ;2000,
fox sty =hi; Cammallesdng on Waif ofrq died, Robert W. LoCiaise, onthi isms damming
his fat= safety 124 wateing,, la addition to cogratmlits verbal promises made by tho State by
placing said promises cm the mond faulfor in. wan (it stilt doomed nocceitny lay this Court,

.your Nom hazing Mid in Cattem proceediag). Roguding zay solidnie
troinuose, Paw, Noon* 8*, Z boo a MO Vemily Coutt PreuTrhd Confotenee with dm
molding Imigo in a Moot cue, followed bt a 140 PM Motion be Viol:Aso:mg
Connoissiener. Inittegerdstoldonday,Thioember I iThzvs sn it:30 AlsiArndOniii In District
Court, ma mill:00AM sod =PM mooting leis cods** amts. OT 	tr;
I her a 1110 PM Arcsignmout at En Yoga ManieW Cat I will be moie. them hatitri tri max
masolta reatlatio b2 put snip= Coiut atrar cormardence, with the caceptics : otthosol7triousty
set Courbititteddates ithicht =not

•••
.;

Plum feat frac to mil mai=Office toicimna number, 7131450-3100, sal ask ihr able mpg
or my Legal lististra, Misted* secertein dabs sued time wben it 'would be most carverdent for

' you *with pxIatoUr. LeCissol:ein ealtedbythei State to teat*. Timm also =same Iv
=Mug mar. Eme ggenfry Cellular liTumber, litter dur!ig regular holm (except *ma am in Corot),
or arm hours, whichever is Mace couvookett,

I sincerely dunk you-in advszoo .formaderstatureng u licuds extraneiy tem= sad kuttamai*
• •

predicament epd the *mar othis testimony without mcnnizqu htihg made on the record before
• heed.

VatY trairtirsi
•

Sain Sionojk.,

&phut; Esq. et it:M.4354101 owei Moe)
itobezt Deekes. Esq dB= no. 455-5597 (DA's Offiee) 	 •
Joseph S. Scisceeto. Psi. at rceNo. 453-6273- (Special Public DefloAees Office)

I.	 •



EXHIBIT 12

EXHIBIT 12
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PHILIP J. KORN.	 fl
2 CLARK COUNTY SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER

Nevada Bar 10658
, 3 JOSEPH S.SCISCENTO

DEPUTY SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFT41,DER
* 4! Nevada Bar #4380
. , 30S Sauth Third Street, 4th Floor
4 3 Las Vegas NV-MBE-2316 •

r702) 4516285
I Attorney tw Deena=

7	•	.
•	 . •	' •

DISTRICT COURT .•
a
6 

° • CLAM COUNTY, NEVADA

OP NEVADA,	 CASE NO. C15 7 1

Fiskrift.	 DEPT. NO. X1

sterigiatficug,

4

OliN EDWARD Atall
#1060268 °

' Odwdurt
,

•
7	•	 MarataCegaMIBIAL

2 cOlut!ES NOW, Defendant, JOHN IEC41/41,0 SUTLER, by and thfOugh his attornamPI:1

. KOHN,- Spiciai PUblic Defeniie-r, 5JO5EPI4 S. SCISCENTO, Deputy Special Pt

standar, BRET..0. WHIPPLE.; paputy Special. Public Defender, and requests

211 Honcrable Potrit ta.ardet; a neiktrlai. This Marion is. made and baud upon the ,Fttai

ints..and 'Authorities, pleadings an papers on file herein, tiiietherviith any such

23 ar documentary avidence.which this court may adduce at hearing on this matter.

24	DATE? thlt .4.day of January, 2001...	 •

PHILIP J.
SPECIA

SPECIAL PUBU DEFENDER
EVADA BAR #4380

"Jria, ent rm "Pt irrtm cerrirr-r • alli r-1 runt"

STATE

26
Ey
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411re ••••••42.•	 .

NgllgLgLmsmgA

TO: STATE OF NEVADA , Plaint/ft; and

3 TO.: STEWART L. SELL Di grtrIct Attoiney, Altorrsay for Piaindff
4	YOU WILL FLEASETAKE NOIICEthat the undersigned win ng on the above.	.

forefrI 9 M 9NFORANEWTIUALOf I..day Of	2001, atkhe

Jr‘ Department	of this bove-inttded. Court, or es I
thereafter as counsel may be heard.

•DATED this a day of Jar!	zâoi
PH
SPEC

•
1AL DEFENDER

NEVADA BAR t.4350_
SOO SOUTH TH1R0 STREET, 4T1 FLOOR

..LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 8815S-231d

•

•14	.
%	 •	•

• * • ESIMIRMAIMMInga . .

its	. With regard to the 'procedure fai seeking rellei for these errors, B

17. NRS* 170.15131 which provides, in relevant parte that
Z	 .

la	 1. The COLA may grant a new trial to a defendant if re quir ed as.	 .
a matter cif !aw or øn the ground of newly discovefed evidence.

19	•	.	.
2. If frial was by the coiarewitotrt a jury tie court may vacate

20	' the Mineral 'entered, take wit:Menai testimony end direct
the entry of. a new judgment	 .

.21 .
.

•	

3. A motion for me* Mai hoed tit the ground 'of newly,
22 .	diactroired evidence may be made only within two years after .

the verdict cr finding of guilt	. .
• 23	 .

4. A, mortice far a new trial based on any other grounds must
24	',. be bade within seven days after verdict or finding of guilt or

wittin such further time as the court may fix during the seven
25	day period. (emphasis addadi

26	 .

27	 NEW wiDeNcg

28	The Staters theory of the case was that on the evening cf July 3rd 199a aL

nfatiripef anti niettrAti a rntwrfar	ctt m	.r.,a.44..	 I tin atAihilITI and 1

• •

•

14
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nat

1, Shersty to the desert wherein they where =bustled and killed. -The State alleged

2 two worneh. were used to lure the victims to the desert, and the women vient

.3 Stikeouillai on the evening of July 3rd, 1998 and waited for over four hours'.••
4	.During trial prosecution virittiese.CarcKin Trotti„ . teetifield that she worked at

•" S Stalwart Bar on .the night of July 3rd, .1999. She testified that Metisea liscP6 was at
6 Stakeout beith!tt evexiing.• .	•• •
7	When Carolyn Toni leftthe Co urtroomsehe noticed a warners sitdrig outside wi

- I she determined was also with Hack on:the light a July 3rd, 1999;
• Tient inflik :iited.the District Attorney of this ifisintification durinethe

1.1.ttorhey did no Inform the-Defense That Ms. Vat identitted another amp

omen Trtrtti Identified was Katie Wilson, who was a witness for Mr. Suter.

' The defense had spoken with Ms. Wilson over a period of weeks, prior tat
,

and obtained Information of her whereabouts during the entire nightof	3rof,

4  The defense Interidevied several , witniteM, prior to trial, that confirmed•
S whereaboute of.Me. Wilson during the eveninti of July 3rd, 1998. Had the Data

6 known of the identification byTrotd, these witnesses would have been used to shawl

7 frottlwee mistaken.

a	This new evidence clearly m`alces it highly unlikely that if tried again, the Stai

9 theory at .prasecutIon iiiauld hitlellen;ed by any fury. Further the Sticts'e WIfLd hi

20 -of this new evidence violates the dbacevery laws a-ncl.s direct 'Order of this courts. .

21	' Attached hereto ae Exhibit '1° Is an efildavlfin SUipart of this Motion.

• n	in DlizauLtaa, 85 Nev. 418,456 P.d. 431(1569) the Nevada Supreme C

.23 set out criteria venting a new bial on The grounds of a new evidence:	. .
•,	•	.	.

24	 ."Ce'rtskieration by the trial court In granting or denying a new	.
trial has, been clearly sat down in several recent oases.

25	 a

•

 vcheckv.	81 Nay. 639,408 Rd. 715(1965)
. State, 84 Ni. 191,437 Rd. 861 (1968); 6tate v. 

. . 26	 84 Nev. 515, 444 Rd. 898 (1968). lbe statIrta governing .014
granting of new trials was amended by the 1967 legislature

' 27	 and appears as NRS 178.515. Appellant Contends. and we
agree, that In seeking a new 'alai the newly-discovered

28	 evidence must be -11) newly discovered, 12) material to
movantie defense, (3) such that it could not with reasonable
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Lu.avApotwoxisaara.44.• nolkid,.n44=-AtC4422i-frlaitaiii

	1	not cumulative, ad (5) such as to renaer a different rest*
probable upon retrial. To which We add (8) that it does not„ 2 • attempt only to contradict a former whrtess or to impeach ordiscredit him, =less witnass knpeachtd is so hvartant that a

mutt must falow,Wh fle v. While, 38 Nev. 18,131P. 567 (1313); end (7) that these facts he shown by the best

	

4	 evidence the case admits,	 le P. ea (Cal.
1887); ?eagle v-Iserti, 254 P d. 29 tCaI. 1955h .

. At 424 (emphasis added).

In the Instarit matter, BUTLER minis all the Criteria. The

a:

once

•
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23

24

26

26

27

7.8

•

11) tilf‘ ;11Y

•

 ifteaveria-
Thiel:dermal:ion Was nit known to the der?ense ei the urns of the trial.

wee became aware of this information after the Jury returned a verdict of gqiii

..(2) Mato:slid to NIavarrt's Defentii

This Information le'material to Movant's defense. Had tusalur/ been Informer

Tratti Mis-Idandfied a person, then her testimony would be doubted. The Stain a

her Identification i!ilas consistent with the testimony of the States Informants witni

therefore all the Witnesses were renable. If the informants irate be belleVed then T

testimony Mee fit the State's theory.Noinfonnent gait' a name or deicription

tteriand woman that lured the victims to the desert.' a

(31 Could riot have producer/ with duo diligence at the trial

This information could not have been produced with due diligence; The Di

had sicken with Ms. Wilson end she told thtm where she Was on the night of Jul

1 998. Further the Defense, ePoke with others, that had Seen Ms. Mean on the ni

Juba( 3rd, 199k Some of these Interviewed individuals were not called as di

witnesses as they did not see John Butter, that evening and their testimony mi;

reievant. Merits nothing the defense could have done to discover this Informati

(4) Not cumulative

This evidence Ts not cumulative, as there was no evidence that placed into ou

whereabouts of Katie Wilson, whether she was involved in the murder.
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	reliability of T	testimony. This te a new issue and new evidence.

2
	

(3):Render a probable different result

3	The State dailliiirateiy concealed the new evidence from the defense. With
. 4 eVidence a different raw.* is probable on reirtal. Trotti's chdiatty and her identifim

of Wasp Hack becomes tug' act as a result of the newly discovered evidence. Trotd
d presented. by the•State as a neutr&I, haven't!! witness; ;thue", giving hertisstheny• .	•
J Her testimony bat:Blared the Stateetase, supparting the self-interest motivated testin

„ S et the States informant witneSses. Without Trattre un-impeeched •tesiftnony,
.9 datiltfut the Stet's'. wdidd have prevailed.-

1	• . (e) fitiakadantY qf  the Impeached ;deuce.

1	trotti was the Os* ley wires= that was notgivena benefit for her testimony
•secording to the Statei she bad nothing to . gain bY cam CI for ward . if the hew, evkii

13 was known, and Trottl urged regarding this ityforrnation and the Defense had ;eh

14 her tpetimony,. there wouid be auffielent doubt es to her ability to accurstely Identhsi

	

e 16 two women litie'ciAlrited to have seen that evening. •	•

16	17) Best Evidence
• •

17	Obviousiy this beet evidence Is live testimony et a persan. This =don c

13 not be had through any other Mearii then through the testimony of Carolyli Trout:
.	•

19

20 •
••	21

n a witness. Undir NRS 174.2,95 the State has a continuing duty to disclose to

23 defame Inforreetion that is relevant to the ease:

24 •••
NRS 174.295 reads as follows:

25	 .1	If i after oomPhAng with the provisions of NRS 1 74.235

271	discovers additional material pra4cualy reiUested Which is

23	 shell	n • the	or

• .

subject to discovery or inspection under those sections, he
to 174.295, inclusive, and before Of	ingj1,iL a party

cf
•

The ttete Is required to turn over the defenseformat* about stamen:
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41mifte 4.0 ta.

•••	.

•

15

16

17

19

• 20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

2. 11 at any time during the course of the proceedin g it is
brougirt to the attention of the court that a party has ft lied to
comply with 'the on:Ad:done of NRS 174.234 to '1744E5,
inclustve• the Court may ;miff the partylo ermit the dia=very
or inspeodon of materials not previously.	osed, granting acontinuance, or prohibit the party from irrroduoing in evidence

' the material not disclosed, or it may enter such order u
dsints Ittat under the circumstances. (Emphasilf added)

•
.	-

The Defense had specifically requested and this Court had 'specifically Crdercj

the State irovide to the OFfrie the names and statertents of any and ail suepecm,

thelollos believe wept Involved, whither irldirec.tly or .direatty; Ii, the rrairtHere.
November 11tH 999, i!‘trikmey Laurent* „In open cou4, agreed to disclose the ne

of the other suspects. On April 4th, 2000, 'Mr. Sciscanto, filed a motion reriurtit. .
atFtus check on the production of the tilscoveri. In the Motion Mr. Solscento,

indicated that hp had not recilved certain requested blormation. The hearing was t•

held on April 18th, 2000. A few deys pectic this date Mr. &Ascents received am,
from sergeant Hefner that indicated that there were other suspects 'and thet 'he

specHically withhild-*Information from Mr. Sciscanto,- and Ureter that he reqe

the District Attorney to do the same.

Katie Wilson hasteen determined by Sergeant Hefnerto be a suspect in this c

State knaw obi:Cut:this- information, the State hale statutory obligation to disc
•-•	•

the State had an Order of this Court to disclose, yet the State again deM3en

Withheld this information. The State has shown in the past that they did not follow
• •

Courti Order when they specifically withheld the evidence of creel suspects.- Fur

two% Proof that the State has intentionally ivithheld the inforrivition and that they

directed witnests.	not to talk to the defense about the facie of this case.

The Nevada Supreme 'Court has addressed this very issue in the case of I,:

della Nev. Adv. Op. 126, 2000 Nev. LEM 139 lDec. 20a1).

In the J. case the Nevada Supreme Couristatedt.

"Brady and its progeny require a proieoutor to disclose
• evidence favorable to the defense if the evidence is material

either to guilt or to punishment/ SeeanentL.1....4LIL---tle
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10

11

12

3

4

3 regardless of the prosecutor's motive. 4
Evidence is material If there is a

reascna prcbabrty thatthit nisutt would have been different
If the evidence had been disclosed.
na. In Nevada, after s specific requestjcr 4dence omftted /
evidence Is material if there is a reasonable pozeibillty It would
have affected the dui:came. ..	. ,

4 • •

	I

'	a

Materiality 'does not require *demonstration
preponderance' that dieciosure of the evidence. a
restsited.in' Ala

•311111-14114-14
need not

ncsIçllghtoftheundlsck3sed
not have been enough.to convict'

A reasonable probability Is Clown when
undermines-confidence' k the otitcome of the

At4j4 k Lay LEGS age 	•

• •

• • *.	

€	

•
• 'Due process doss not require 'simply the 

€ 

dieclosira of
'excuiciartore evidence. Evidence elso muct be dleolosed if it
I:amides grounds for the defense to 'attack the 'reliability,
tharoughneee• and good faith of the ponce Investigation or to
-Irnpeedh the credibility of the State'e witnesses. See ILA
Aamilairats • Lay_Lvis at musq.114

.	•
The State had information about witnees and they failed to turn it over to.	.	.
a. This very Information, was requested numerous times by the Defense,

cally an Order •tilrecting tail to turn tide information over to the'defeinee:,
. .

19 ranted by this Caul+. Up to and hduding the van/ day that this Mation boUtii wrt•

20 -the State has nat provided th1 infotrnatton to the defense:

21
	

Reialdiess cf. the nature of the evidence; that 13 wheller it is exouipai

•..1

16

17.

18 p

. 22 aulpatixy ar Impeachment evidence, the State must disclose the Information to

23	e'en' se.

24	- I	tes Baciev._473 U.S: 687, 10.5 S.Ct. 3375 (1826), the F
25 started; impeaching as well as tacculpatory evidence is favorable to the accused L

26 13rdv,, I.o. Marylanci, 313 U.S. 83 (1863). Failure to dieclose impeaching evident

27 request constitutes error if it deprives defendant of a fair trial. In this case the St

2il deliberate failure to disclose this impeaching evidence deprived the defendant of

JA010100
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